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FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

ORDER BOOK £98M 1 29%

REVENUE £236M M4%

PROFIT BEFORE TAX £57M PM24%
EARNINGS PER SHARE 45.6P 125%
RECOMMENDED FINAL

DIVIDEND OF 14.0P 1M20%
ADDITIONAL INTERIM DIVIDEND
DURING 2008 £10M, 11.5P PER SHARE

OUR PRODUCTS REFLECT THE
100% COMMITMENT, DEDICATION
AND PRIDE, WHICH HAS
ENABLED ROTORK GROUP

TO ENJOY ANOTHER
SUCCESSFUL YEAR

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

> RECORD PERFORMANCES IN REVENUE
AND PROFITS IN ALL THREE DIVISIONS
> ROTORK CONTROLS OPERATING
PROFIT UP 18%

> ROTORK FLUID SYSTEMS ACHIEVED
15% RETURN ON SALES AND 33%
GROWTH IN OPERATING PROFIT

> STRONG GROWTH ACHIEVED BY
ROTORK GEARS, OPERATING PROFIT
UP 57%

> MARGIN IMPROVEMENT ACROSS
ALL THREE DIVISIONS

> CHINESE MARKET STILL BUOYANT
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GROUP AT A GLANCE ROTORK IS THE ONLY UK LISTED
COMPANY 100% COMMITTED TO DEVELOPING, SELLING AND
SUPPORTING THE BEST VALVE ACTUATORS TO RAPIDLY
GROWING MARKETS ACROSS 22 COUNTRIES.

NORTH AMERICA AND CANADA SOUTH AMERICA

We have two assembly plants in
the US and eight distnbution and
marketing locations in this large,
complex and sophisticated market
Our business here supports the

Each of the three divisional
businesses 1s active 1n this region,
supported by drrect presences

in both Venezuela and Brazil and
our production faalities i the US

Group's three main sectors of
water, oif & gas, and power

In addition, our strong network
of agents across South Amenca
gives us total coverage of this
area of major potential for
infrastructure growth

REVENUE £56 3M
EMPLOYEES 299
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Rotork has a well established
presence in Eurcpe wath eight
assembly locations across the
region, supported by six direct
customer support centres Europe
continues to have a strong
valvernaker base with a powerful
engineenng and production
hentage that I1s integral to the
major infrastructure development
projects that are active across

the world

This 15 a diverse market with saome
significant project development
programmes [nvestment in the
power industry as well as in

oll & gas s supported through
our direct presence, local agents
and distributors as well as
regionally from our European
production units

REVENUE £110 7M

EMPLOYEES 809

Rotork has tradittonally been strong
throughout Asta and now counts
mainfand China as the biggest
market for Rotork electric valve
actuators We are making progress
tn bringing these and the Roterk
Gears products into the wider and
more pnce competitive areas of
infrastructure development in this
important market India has long
been core to Rotork’s strategy with
two production plants and

a further three sales offices

Thus large geographic area 1s
supported by three customer
support centres, one dedicated to
the Fluid Systems products, and
one to Rotork Controls products
Austraha has a well developed
hydrocarbons market, a strong
power industry and complex water
and Irmgation systems across 1s
landmass

REVENUE €48 7M

EMPLOYEES 307




CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT THE PAST YEAR HAS SEEN ROTORK
CELEBRATE ITS 50TH ANNIVERSARY IN A PERIOD WHEN STRONG
TRADING HAS ENABLED US TO ACHIEVE RECORD RESULTS AND

A SOUND POSITION FROM WHICH TO ENTER 2008.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The past year has seen Rotork
celebrate its 50th anniversary in

a period when strong trading in
each of our underlying markets
has enabled us to achieve record
results and a sound positien from
which to enter 2008 We have
passed a number of milestones
including record performances in
terms of revenue and profits from
each of the three operating
dwisions and finished the year with
our highest ever reported order
book, up 29% at £98m Total sales
revenue was £236m, up 14% on
2006, and profit befare tax
Increased by 24% to £57 3m

The trading figures are after the
negative impact of currency in a
year where the weakening US
dollar reduced the value of part of
our earnings Hawever, in spite of
this currency headwind, we were
still able to improve operating
profit margin from 21 8% to

23 5% due to operational gearng
and the robustness of Rotork’s
business model At constant
currency, sales revenue and profit
before tax increased by 18% and
31% respectively

DIVISIONAL HIGHLIGHTS
Rotork Controls

The oll & gas, power and water
markets, which the Controls
Drvision serves, continued to be
active in the year particularly in
Asia and Eurcpe The new
production facility in Shangha
had a successful first full year in
operation and met all of its goals
This facility wili be of increasing
significance In supporting the
impertant Chinese market n
the future

The dwision increased revenue to
£164m, up 11% on the prior year
with operating profit at £44m, up
18% We now believe that the mix
of faciities that we have In the
Controls Division across the world
gwves us the capacity to support
our customer base in each of cur
markets far the foreseeable future
New marketing intiatives took
place in the year and we opened
our first direct presence in Brazil

Rotork Fluid Systems

Rotork Fluid Systems continued

its pattern of strong growth
established over the last few years,
and expanded 1ts share of the
avallable market as well as
capitahsing on the significant
investment currently being seen
worldwide in the markets for its
products Sales revenue grew 18%
to £48m and operating margin
achieved our 15% target We are
Increasingly being seen as
providing the actuator of choice
by leading industry participants
This has been helped by our
exacting approach to product
quality, constant investment in
facihities and products, and our
dnive to bring technology orginally
developed for our electnc actuator
praducts into our Fluid Systems
product offering

Rotork Gears

Rotork Gears produced strong
results in the year, with sales
revenue up 31% at £32m and
operating profit up 57% to £7m
\We are now the largest
manufacturer of products of our
type, and have production faclities
in five countries in Europe, the US
and Asta We can effectively offer
a local service to customers
wherever they are based from our
global facilities We are continually
improving preducts and services,
and developing new products for
use on standard and specialist
applications The net margins n
this business have increased as we
continue to improve efficency and
reduce costs




CASH

Cash generation in the year has
been strong due to the buoyant
trading position and gooed control
of working capital In addition,
except for a £2m additional
contnbution to the UK final salary
pension scheme, there have been
no unusual cash outflows In the
year with the result that cash
balances increased at the year end
to over £38m Subsequent to the
year end, we announced two
acquisitions  The acquisition of
Remote Controls Sweden was
completed on 30 January 2008
for a consideration of £13m
Much smaller, but strategically
important, was the acquisition of
the intellectual property and
business of the Drallim SVM
product on 13 February 2008,

for £630,000 Both of these
transactions were settled for cash

DIVIDENRD

The Board 15 recommending an
increase In the final dividend for
2007 and the payment of an
additional intenim dwidend for
2008 The final dmvdend for 2007
of 14 Op per share (an increase of
20% year on year) will be paid on
9 May 2008 to shareholders on
the register on 18 Apnl 2008

A one off additional dvidend

of £10m (11 5p per share) wilk

be paid on 18 July 2008 to
shareholders on the register on
27 June 2008

PERFORMANCE AND RISK

In his Bustness Review, the
Chief Executive discusses the
apphcation of the Group's
approach to performance
measurernent through KPls,

our approach to the assessment
and mitigation of nisk, and how

we ensure that we have correct
health & safety procedures, and
emvironmental policies We take
great care to deal with these
matters responsibly, ensurng
that contraols and processes are
embedded in working practices
where possible and that reporting
1s prompt and transparent

Our increased disclosure this

year underscores the importance
which we attach to these matters

BOARD CHANGES

John Matthews has been the
Senior Independent Director
since joming the Board in 1998
and for much of this tme has
chaired both Audit and
Remuneratton Committees
Having now completed nine years
on the Board, John will retire
at the forthcoming AGM

He lzaves with our best wishes
and appreciation for his much
valued advice and support

| am pleased to welcome John
Nicholas to the Board as a non-
executive director John is currently
Group Finance Director of Tate &
Lyle plc prior to which he held the
same position at Kidde plc He will
charr the Audit Committee and be
a member of both the Nomimation
and Remuneration Committees
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BILL WHITELEY

Bill Whiteley, who will retire at this
year's Annual General Meeting,
has been a director of Rotork p | ¢
for twenty-four years, the last
twelve of which he has served as
Chief Executive During his tenure
as Chief Executive, Bul has led the
Group to outstanding success and,
consequently, its world leadership
positon 1n 1ts specialised sector
and its position as a highly rated
constituent of the FTSE 250 He
leaves a strong and expenenced
executive team who under the
leadership of his successor, Peter
France, are well placed to delver
further growth On behalf of the
Board | extend to Bilt cur
appreciation and gratiiude for his
enormous contribution and wish
tum well for the future

OUTLOOK

Projects across nearly all of our
geographic and end user markets
remain active Order intake at the
start of the year has been
particularly buoyant, including

a strong start from our North
American and Chinese cperations
In contrast with recent years, It
would appear that our trading
results are hkely to be enhanced
by a more favourable currency
environment in 2008

ROGER LOCKWOOD
CHAIRMAN
29 FEBRUARY 2008
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S BUSINESS REVIEW FOR OVER 10 YEARS
ROTORK HAS BEEN THE WORLD LEADER IN ACTUATION SOLUTIONS
FOR THE OIL & GAS, POWER AND WATER & WASTE WATER
TREATMENT SECTORS OF THE CAPITAL GOODS MARKET.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

For over 10 years Rotork has been

the world leader in actuation

salutions for the oil & gas, power
and water & waste water
treatment sectors of the capital
goods market Qur products are
also used In a wade range of
applications 1n a vanety of
industnes, including shipboard
control systems, ventilation and

air handling control Rotork s a

genuinely global business, with

both marketing and production
operations across the world

We are known for our ability to

support customers n the field at

very short notice from our own
resources Rotork has a reputation
for innovative solutions to
complex problems and our
product development history

has shown a pattern of improving

the efficiency, quality and cost

effectiveness of the product
through the application of
technology This, and a constant
drive to iImprove customer
support, has lead to us being

the number one heavy duty

actuator group in the world

We are structured around

three dvisions

O Rotork Contrals, the onginal
and targest division supplying
high quality, state of the art
electnc actuater products for
controling industnal valves,

© Rotork Fluid Systems,
which supplies heavy duty
pneumatic and hydraulic valve
actuators for operation in plant
control, emergency shut
down and other critical
applications, pnmarly far
the oil & gas sector,

O Rotork Gears, a world leader
in the supply of gearboxes,
adaptors and anciilanes for
the vatve industry

Rotork supports customers across
the world mainly through directly
owned operations We have 14
producticn plants internationally
and multiple direct sales and
support operations in 22 countnes
This, together with an extensive
network of indirect sales offices,
gives total coverage of our
customers and markets globally
We have arcund 12,000

active customers

The key dnvers for the Group's
businesses relate to investment in
oll & gas, power generation and
water & waste water installations
around the world with demand
being generated by new and
expanded capaaty, upgrades to
existing facilities and replacements
This 1s often inked to projects
which are aimed at improving

the efficiency, safety and
environmentat performance of
plants Valve actuators are critical
components and thesr long-term
rehability and performance 15
extremely important to users

They also act as a key interface
between plant control systems and
related hardware Rotork’s
reputation for qualty, worldwide
support and technical innovation,
i1 crucial to its leadership position
in the field The broad gecgraphic
spread of our operaticns and
applications means that we have a
large number of repeat customers
around the werld and no one
customer accounts for more than
59 of our revenue in any year

BUSINESS STRATEGY

The cbjective of Rotork pl ¢ 1sto
Increase shareholder value by
developing its teadership posiion
in worldwade valve actuator
actvities The Group's businesses
are focused on the specalist area
of valve automation The ornigins
of the Company go back 1o the
19505 and over its 50 years in this
business Rotork has continued to
build on its reputation as an
innovator of new concepts In this
field and has provided users with
increasing levels of functionahty,
performance and assurance Qur
strategy of providing modern
innovative products that leverage
technology, while remaining
focussed on the technical
applications that our custormers
need, has enabled us to provide
quality solutions to the industries
that we serve We have been able
to do this partly as a result of cur
methedology of selling directly to
our end user customers and their
technical adwisers This ensures
that, where possitle, plant
specifications have the correct
products for the application and
support the customer's need for
plant efficiency and control

ROTORK S FOCUS ON
TECHNICAL APPLICATIONS
THAT OUR CUSTOMERS NEED
HAS ENABLED US TQ PROVIDE

QUALITY SOLUTIONS TQ THE
INDUSTRIES WE SERVE
LOCATION HEADQUARTERS
BATH UK




ROTORK HAS HAD STRONG
GROWTH IN ITS MAIN END USER
MARKETS - OIL & GAS, POWER
AND WATER AS WELL AS ACROSS
ALL GEOGRAPHICAL AREAS.
ORDERS WERE UP AND EACH
DIVISION PERFORMED WELL.

BILL WHITELEY
CHIEF EXECUTIVE
29 FEBRUARY 2008
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CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S BUSINESS REVIEW conminuep

The Group's recent strategy has
focused on opportunities to
leverage our leadership position
In heavy duty electne actuation
into other closely associated areas
of valve automation Key
programmes relate to the
development of products and
control systems, marketing
nitiatives, creating service revenue
opportunities and dnving cost
reductrons relating to these
businesses The most iImportant
current product iniative refates
to the development of cur range
of actuators aimed at the process
contral market, which is referred
to further in the research &
development section

YEAR UNDER REVIEW

In 2007, Rotork celebrated 1ts
50th Anniversary in style with

end user and geographic markets
very active throughout the year
The rate of investment in
infrastructure in energy and water
projects continued to increase
which benefited all three of our
operating divistons Qverall order
intake was up 12 6% and revenue
up 14 0% The order book
increased to £87 6m which s

28 5% up on the start of 2007
Profit before tax was up 24 3%
Return on sales (as defined on
page 11), a key performance
indicator of the business, increased
to 24 3% from 22 3% last year

ROTORK CONTROLS

Revenue from our electnc actuator
dmsion, Rotork Controls, increased
by 11 1% to £164 2m while
operating profit rose by 17 6% to
£43 5m At constant currencies
these increases would have been
15 4% and 23 7% respectively

As a percentage of unit actuator
order input, the principal markets
for efectnc actuators were ol &
gas 39% (2006 40%), water 22%
(19%), power 31% (32%}) and
miscellanecus 8% (9%) As can
be seen the end user markets
were similar to the prior year but
wath an above average increase in
the number of actuators going
into the water market This

was driven by growth in the
markets worldwide and improved
penetration in some key markets

UK Operations

We continued to see good levels
of business emanate from the

UK, wath the water market
benefiting frorm AMP4 investment
requirements laid down by

the regulator and the power
market fromn the large Combustion
Piant Directive

There was a strong sales and profit
perfarmance from the main electric
actuator assembly plant in Bath,
which was assisted by continuing
sourcing Initiatives limiing the cost
of component increases We are
looking for additional initatives

in 2008 to continue to mitigate
cost pressuses

Europe

The European sales and support
companies all increased profits
from the prior year, with
particularly strong performances
in taly and Germany Europe
accounted for 16% of the total
input units agamnst 13% 10 2006
Work on existing oll & gas
installations was active throughout
the region, in particular we
benefited from increased
investment in ol and product
storage faalites Our business in
the water market 1n continental
Europe also continued to grow,
wath our French subsidiary making
encouraging progress Elsewhere
our refatively new Russian sales
company continued to develop its
business while the Dutch company
doubled the size of its facility to
enable 1t to expand its factory fit
and site service capabilities

The European businesses also
benefited from increased business
from valvermakers in their
terntones The Itahian valvemnakers,
in partcular, had extensive order
books built on the high level of
worldwide energy projects,
particularly those being built in
the Middle East




The Americas

Rotork Controls Inc had a number
of challenges entening 2007, which
included a hugh hurdle set by ts
prior year profit performance, a
softening US$ and an economy
which was displaying weaknesses
In some areas Against this
background, the company
performed well and continued

to benefit from investment in
water & waste water treatment
faclities tt also benefited from the
US valve industry’s competitiveness
on international projects US
Process Controls saw a good
recovery of 1ts business, manly
based on improved sales to the
power companies

The Canadian company had a
disappointing year, due to slower
than expected project actvity,
especially in the West The
Venezuelan subsidiary continued
to face difficult challenges in what
1s potentially a promising market
for our products

For the Americas, order input in
units increased in total but reduced
to 16% from 17% of the Group

Asia Pacrfic and the Rest

of the World

Asia continued to be a major
engine for growth for the business
Asia Paafic accounted for 50% of
the input of electnc actuators up
from 49% last year China
continued to be the most
important contnbutor with
increased levels of business

The Indian market maintained the
hugh levels of business seen in
2006, dnven by investment in
power generation and large
refinery projects Qur electric
actuator manufactunng plants in
Kuala Lumpur, Shanghal, Chennal
and Bangalote all performed well
and achieved increases in profits

Elsewhere, the Singaporean,
Malaysian and Thai sales
companies all saw Increased levels
of business as did those in Japan
and Korea The latter did well to
overcome some local difficulties
and ended the year with a
stronger operation

The Australlan operation
continued to perform well while
the turnaround in the fortunes of
our South African company, which
made a loss in the pnior year, was
also most encouraging

SRR 09

ROTORK FLUID SYSTEMS

Rotork Fluid Systerns, which
designs, assembles and markets
pneumatic and hydrautic valve
actuators continued to achieve
exceptional growth The main
markets served by our products
are oll & gas related and unlike
electnc actuators the majority are
used on upstream applications,
transmission and LNG plants &
termenals These markets continue
to benefit from high levels of
investment A notable success was
winning substantial orders on the
very large Shell GTL ('Gas to
Liqusds’) Pearl prosect In Qatar

The principal assembly plant 1s
hased in Lucca, Italy, with products
also assembled in Rochester, N Y
and Melle in Germany The division
had two long-term key
performance goals firstly to
achieve 20% of Group revenue
and secondly a 15% return on
sales It Just achieved both of these
objectives this year, having
narrowly missed the revenue target
in 2006 (19%) and increased
return on sales from 13 3% to

15 0% n 2007 This s despite 118
main cost base being in eurcs and
the eura/dollar rate having
averaged $1 38 against a prior
yearof $1 26

Order input was 34 6% up on
the prior year, while revenue
increased by 18 3% to £47 9m
and operating profit was up
333% to £72m




CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S BUSINESS REVIEW conrinuep

The ltalian operation performed
very welt and we increased our
investment in the facility, Improving
the office area and instaliing an
upgraded ERP system both there
and in the plant in Melie

The product range was extended
and improved, while further
progress was made in gaining
addiional customer and market
approvals The dwision had
INCreasing success on projects
requiring engineered solutions
partucularly in the electro-hydraulic
('EH"), gas over oll, near and
subsea product areas A notable
success was the large EH order for
the Aramce Khurais project In
Saudi Arabla The US operation
also benefited from the upsurge In
engineered solutions bustness

The division’s global capabilities
continued to be erthanced, mainly
through the development of the
Group's worldwide sales companies
and offices Among these, the UK
based operation in Leeds and the
Spanish office had excellent results

The acquisition of Remote
Controk Sweden was completed
on 30 January 2008 for a
consideratron of £13m This
company, which i based in Falun,
Sweden, was established in 1961
and has a worldwide reputation
for supplying high quality lower
torgue actuators 1o a wide array
of markets These products
complement the mainly heavy
duty products of the existing RFS
ranges and will be scld through
Rotark's worldwide network of
sales offices

The acquisition of the Dralbm SVYM
partial stroke and valve monrtoning
patented product for £630k on

13 February 2008 provides the
division with a platform to further
develop products for safety critical
applications Rotork has sold the
SVM product for some years and
sees the demand for this type of
diagnostic system increasing due
1o 1ts abtlity to improve plant safety
and productivity while also
reducing plant capital costs

ROTORK GEARS

Rotork Gears manufactures
gearboxes, adaptors and other
anciilary devices for industrial
valvernakers worldwide Through
these valvemakers 1t serves a wide
variety of end user industnes

Rotork Gears achieved growth
weli above our plans and benefited
from an active worldwide valve
market, especially in Eurcpe and
Amenca, and investment In s
worldwide operations and supply
chain Revenue was up 31 3% to
£31 9m and operating profit was
up 56 5% to £7 3m The star
performers were the two main
plants in Leeds and Losser in

The Netherlands Both achieved
significant growth in revenue
and profits

Much work and investment was
centred on the new Chinese
facility which met an ambitious
production target and achteved a
number of important mlestones,
including the assembly of the
updated 232 alumimum range
of units and further progress
was made 1n opening up the
Asian market

The engineering team was re-
organised to create a dedicated
R&D resource and progress was
made wath a number of important
product initiatives New or
improved product ranges wll be
launched in 2008

One of the key cbjectives for the
coming year will be to develop the
existing operations, those already
mentioned plus the operation In
Italy, firstly to ensure that the
business continues to Increase
capacity to inprove service levels
to our customers, secondly to
make sure that opportunities to
rationalise production and reduce
costs are delivered

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
{ KPIs')

Rotork has a culture of customer
service and support and this ethos
15 reflected in the way that the
business 1s controlled on a day to
day basis We manage the
operations through targets
primarily related to trading
activities and have well established
systems and procedures to support
this KPis have long been used to
aid management in monitoring
progress tn achieving its objectives
Most targets are financial KPls but
more recently we have developed
a similar approach to non financal
1ssues connected with areas such
as environmental matters and
health & safety

Ratork's philosophy of product
assembly only, using sub
cantractors 1o manufacture
components, gwes significant
flexibitity In the production modet
and KPls assist in monitoring

the efficiency of this model
Management’s focus 1s on what
we regard as the high added value
activities of design, marketing and
managerent contro! This means
that our approach te measunng
perfarmance 15 onented towards
success In penetrating the markets
in which we operate, the
development and profitability of
our products, a desire for a high
return on capital, and strong cash
generation We have produced
consistent improvement in
perfermance in these measures
through the year under review




CHIEF EXECUTIVE'’S BUSINESS REVIEW conTinuep

The ltalian operation performed
very well and we increased our
investment in the facility, improving
the office area and installing an
upgraded ERP system both there
and in the plant in Melle

The product range was extended
and improved, while further
progress was made in gaining
additional customer and market
approvals The division had
INCreasing success on projects
requinng engtneered solutions
particularly in the electro-hydraulic
('EH"), gas over oll, linear and
subsea product areas A notable
success was the large EH order for
the Aramco Khurais project in
Saudi Arabva The US operation
also benefited from the upsurge In
engineered solutions business

The dmsion’ global capabilities
continued to be enhanced, mainly
through the development of the
Group's worldwide sales companies
and offices Among these, the UK
based operation in Leecs and the
Spanish office had excellent results

The acquisition of Remote
Contrels Sweden was completed
on 30 January 2008 for a
consideraticn of £13m This
company, which s based in Falun,
Sweden, was established 1n 1961
and has a worldwide reputation
for supplying high quality lower
torque actuators to a wide array
of markets These products
complement the mainly heavy
duty products of the existing RFS
ranges and will be scld through
Rotork's worldwide network of
sales offices

The acquisition of the Drallm SVM
partial stroke and valve monitoning
patented product for £630k on

13 February 2008 provides the
dvision with a platform to further
develop products for safety cntical
apphcations Rotork has sold the
SVM product for some years and
sees the demand for this type of
diagnostic system increasing due
to Its ability to improve plant safety
and productmty while also
reducing plant capital costs

ROTORK GEARS

Rotork Gears manufactures
gearboxes, adaptors and other
ancillary dewices for industnal
valvernakers worldwide Through
these valvemakers 1t serves a wide
variety of end user industries

Rotork Gears achieved growth
well above our plans and benefited
from an active worldwide valve
market, espeaally in Europe and
Amenca, and investment in its
worldwide operations and supply
chain Revenue was up 31 3% to
£31 9m and operating profit was
up 56 5% to £7 3m The star
performers were the two main
plants in Leeds and Losser in

The Netherlands Both achieved
significant growth in revenue
and profits

Much work and investment was
centred on the new Chinese
facility which met an ambitious
production target and achieved a
number of important milestones,
including the assembly of the
updated 232 aluminium range
of units and further progress
was made in opening up the
Asian market

The engineenng team was re-
organised 1o create a dedicated
R&D resource and progress was
made with a number of important
product inttiatives New or
improved product ranges will be
launched in 2008

One of the key objectives for the
coming year will be to develop the
existing operations, those already
mentioned plus the operation in
Italy, firstly to ensure that the
business continues to Increase
capacity to improve service levels
to our customers, secondly to
make sure that opportunities to
rationalise production and reduce
costs are delivered

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
['KPIs )

Rotork has a culture of customer
service and support and this ethos
15 reflected in the way that the
business 15 controlled on a day to
day basis We manage the
operations through targets
primanly related to trading
actvities and have well established
systems and procedures to support
this KPis have long been used to
ard management in monitoring
progress in achieving its objectives
Mast targets are financial KPls but
more recently we have developed
a similar approach to non finanaal
1ssues connected with areas such
as environmental matters and
health & safety

Rotork's phitosophy of product
assernbly only, using sub
contractors to manufacture
components, gives significant
flexibility tn the production mode!
and KPis assist in monitonng

the efficiency of this model
Management’s focus i1s on what
we regard as the high added value
actuvities of design, marketing and
management control This means
that our approach to measunng
performance 15 ornented towards
sSUCCess In penetrating the markets
in which we operate, the
development and profitability of
our products, a desire for a high
return on capital, and strong cash
generatton We have produced
consistent improvement in
performance In these measures
through the year under review




The Group uses a range of
indicators to assess performance at
individual company, dvisional and
Group level The following are the
matn key performance indicators
at Group level showing four years
performance and explanation
where appropriate of issues
undertying some of the measures

Finanoal KPls

Growth of the business, market
penetration and quality of earnings
are crucial target areas for Rotork
and we have a number of
measures of performance used
throughout the Rotork
organisation Revenue growth is
a simple but effective measure of
our perfarmance against our
objectives in this area and,
supported by the relationship of
our net profit to sales and the
growth n earnings per share,
pravides a small but powerful
range of ratios that enable
management to quickly view the
performance of the business and
drill down to divisional level and
below to view returns With an
asset light business model, we
have a target of growth in return
on caprtal which provides an
effective view of balance sheet
performance and each of the
divisional businesses review this
Conversion of profit inta cash has
a high prionty within the Group
and 15 embedded within reward
schemes at dvisional management
as well as Group level

Sales revenue growth

This s reported in detail for all
operating businesses and s a key
driver in the business These
measures enable us to track our
success In specific project actwvity
and our progress In Increasing
our market share by products
and region This also Is an
important dnver In our praduct
development programme

SRENERI 1

Return on sales

This is calculated as profit before
tax (after financing and interest)
shown as a percentage of sales
revenue This measure brings
together the combinad effects
of procurement costs and pncing
as well as the leverage of our
operating assets Our overall aim
1s for continuous improvement
over time, notwithstancding the
impact of currency

Cash generatton

The conversion of profit inte cash is
an important measure for Rotork
This is calculated as the ratio of
operating cash flow to operating
profit Operating cash flow 1s
defined as the movement in cash
and cash eguwvalents, adjusted to
add back cash flows from
financing actmties, the acquisition
of subsidiaries, Income taxes paid,
exceptional cash outflows and less
interest recerved It is used
internally as a measure of
performance where a target of
85% 1s regarded as a base leve| of
achievement This also forms ane
of the constituent parts of the
reward system where management
15 Incentivised to achieve a
performance beyond this level

Return on capital employed
Rotork has an asset ight business
model by design, and reporting
this ratio internally helps
management at Group level to
monitor our adherence to this
philosophy The calculation shows
profit before tax as a percentage
of capital employed Capital
employed 1s defined as
shareholders’ funds less net cash
held, and the pension deficit net of
related deferred tax 15 added back
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EPS growth

The measurement of earnings

per share reflects all aspects of the
Income statement including
management of the Group's

tax rate We aim to increase EPS
each year

Non-financial KPls

We monitor non-financial areas

In our bustnesses particularly n
the environmental, health & safety
and quality controf areas and

put strong emphasis within our
organisation on improving our
performance here

Waste recycling

This KPl measures the proportion
of total waste produced which

is recycled We have an acive
programme aimed at feduaing
our environmental footpnnt
throughout the organisation

We collect this information
through regular submissions
through our extranet site

DIVIDENDS

Rotork 1s a cash generative
business and has a policy of
returning funds to shareholders
where they are not required for
resnvestment in the business in the
foreseeable future The Board's
policy 1s one of increasing
dwvidends generally in line with
earnings In recent years where
there has been excess cash in the
business this has been distributed
back to shareholders in the form
of additional dvidends In the year
under review cash generation has
been good and the Board 15
recommending to shareholders
that the final didend for 2007

be 14 Op per share which s an
Increase of 20% over the prior
year In addition, the Board 1s
intending to pay an additronal
interim dividend for 2008 of

11 5p per share, representing the
distribution of £10m of excess
cash This will be pad to
shareholders on 18 July 2008, to
shareholders on the register on
27 June 2008

TREASURY

The Group’s treasury function in
Bath rmanages financial nsk
relating to fareign currency
exposure, debtor nsk and cash
movernents within the Group

Rotork 1s affected by movements
in world currencies and aims (o
mitigate the effect of this through
the diversity of location of
production units as well as taking
action through denvative
instruments The main currency
exposure results from trading
transactions between our
production plants and trading
companies and customers around
the world This exposure Is covered
by simple forward cover dervative
nstruments aimed at protecting
known ingome streams no
speculative or non trading hedging
takes place within the Group

The impact of currency on the
results of the Group can best be
seen by converting the 2007 results
to the effective exchange rates for
2006, so comparnng results at
constant currency, see table below

Overall we believe that profit for
the year would have been
approximately £2 8m higher If the
2006 exchange rates had prevailed
The increase in operating profit,
reported as 22 8%, would have
shown an increase of 29 0% at
constant currency Weighted
average rates for translation of
our two main trading currencies
for the last few years are shown

in the table belowy

Recewables management 1s done
at each operating business unit
but controlled centrally in Bath
There 1s commonality in our
customer base across many of the
geographic units and debts outside
the UK are nsured centrally on

a limit per customer hasis, and this
operates across the operating
dnisions Overall we believe a level
of 65 days sales outstanding for
recenvables 1s approprate for

our mix of business At the year
end this figure was 60 days, an
improvement of 2 days compared
with 2006

OPERATING PROFIT AT CONSTANT CURRENCY

2007 2006
Em £m
Operating profit as reported 554 451
Translation impact 05 -
Transaction impact 23 -
Operating profit at 2006 rates 582 451
WEIGHTED AVERAGE RATES
US DOLLAR EURD
2002 152 158
2003 166 144
2004 183 146
2005 180 146
2006 184 147
2007 201 145




PENSION SCHEMES

Over the last few years there has
been a lot of focus on pension
schemes, particularly company
habilities relating to under funded
legacy defined benefit schemes
Rotork’s UK final salary scheme
was closed 1o new entrants In
2002, when a defined contribution
scheme was opened for employees
foimng from the beginming of
2003 The Group has made
additional contnbutions into the
UK final salary scheme batween
2004 and 2007 and the scherme
had its latest actuanal valuation
review dunng 2007 The results of
this showed 1t was 98% funded
on an actuanal basis, which s
precisely the position that the
additional contnbutions were
aiming to achieve, and It 1S now
felt that the scheme 1s back In
equilibrium The main 1ssue for
schemes of this type in recent
years has been the effect of longer
life expectancy, the fact that
pensions N payment will have to
be paid for longer as people
expect to lve longer This issue
could continue to affect schemes
as mortahity assumptions evolve
further over the next few years

However, management and the
pension scheme trustees, with the
advice of the scheme actuary,
consider that the potential for
adverse mortality assumptions to
impact the scheme further is
controllable within the current
range of contributions

The impact of improved mortality
1s not presently anticipated to have
an impact on cash contributions
beyond normally expected funding
levels In terms of the charge to
the income statement under IFRS
these assumptions will have an
impact as a result of the last
actuanal valuation by ncreasing
the charge against profit The
charge against profit before tax
will increase to around £1 6m in
2008, compared with the charge
of £0 7m in 2007

SEEER 13

ROTORK COMMUNITY

Rotork celebrated is 50th year of
incorporation with a number of
marvellous events which were
attended by both past and present
employees as well as others who
have had miuch to dowith the
Group's success We also
celebrated this milestone with a
publication which drew very
positive cemments from a wide
group of stakeholders

The events demonstrated the
commitment and affection

that everyone has for the
organisation which makes 1t such
a formidable presence in its field

I have enormously enjoyed every
aspect of my involvement with
Rotork over the past thirty-four
years and feel very privileged to
have led it aver the past twelve
Rotork has always had a unique
spint which | feel confident under
the talented leadership of Peter
France will propel it to even
greater success | would like to
thank all of our employees around
the world for thesr dedication, skill,
good humour and frendship and 1t
i1s them tnat | will russ most when |
retire on 2 May
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ROTORK SITE SERVICES PROVIDES SUPPORT AT PLANT LEVEL
ON ALL APPLICATIONS WHERE OUR PRODUCTS ARE USED.

Rotork has been a leading actuator
manufacturer for over 50 years
and its valve actuators and
gearboxes are designed to provide
a significant service ife, often

In arduous conditions Long-term
cost of ownership is an important
factor to our customers along
with reliability, and these 1ssues
dnve the choice of Rotork over
any alternative With Rotork
prowiding the after sales support,
customers know that the
equipment will be maintatned to
its onginal specification and
operational efficiency, which is
particularly benefical where the
product s certffied

Rotork Site Services ('RSS"), the
new projects, service and retrofit
arm of the Group which supports
all three divisions, 1s active in 47
service centres in over 20 countres
around the world, wath agents
providing support senaces In
another 55 countries This brings
the total number of expert
technicians supporting Rotork
customers 1o well over 1,000

RSS provides support at plant level
on all applications where our
products are used Embedded
within the site structure, and often
within the customer’s operating
team, our engineers can provide
total support to ensure that the
plant operator gets maximum
advantage from its investment In
addition, we are able to aid the
customer when investment
programmes are being considered
by prowiding technical iInput to the
expansion and upgrading of
equipment and to ensure that the
correct equipment 1s considered
and commissioned appropriately

Within RSS, our aim is to make the
application and utilisation of our
products and services easy
whether it s by

O Delivenng small turnkey
projects to actuate existing
manual valves for customers,

O Refurbishing aging actuators
{typically 25+ years old) to give
them another lifetme of utility,

O Project managing the
upgrading of site’s entire
actuation assets and associated
equipment,

C Connecting actuators to
valves for new build projects
for valve makers and end
customers to facilitate easier
installation on site,

O Delivering preventative
maintenance programmes,

O Avalability of our engineers on
a call out basis to support the
customer’s own maintenance
programme

Through delwvening added value
services across the wortd we
continue to differentiate our
business, strengthen relationships
with our customers and contribute
to the growth in the Group's
revenue and profits

One significant area of growth In
2007 has been the uptake of multi-
year preventative maintenance
contracts, particularty by the
petrochemical sector where uptime
15 of entical importance We now
have over 100 maintenance
contracts covering over 50,000
actuators worldwide Through
combining technology built into
aur actuators, expert service
engineers and data evaluation
processes, we are able to identify
detenoration within a valve early
This enables unnecessary outages
to be mimimssed whilst focusing
maintenance expenditure where

It 15 needed

2008 will see RSS grow further in
termns of the service centres we
operate from, the scope of the
senices we provide and the value
we bring our customers

10 PRO MULT! TURN ACTUATOR
FOR LOW TEMPERATURE
OFERATION ON NATURAL

GAS PIPELINES

STANDARD 1P68 TEMPERATURE
RANGE AND EXPLOSION PROOF
ENCLOSURE




ONCE INSTALLED,
OUR PRODUCT IS
PRACTICALLY
IGNORED BY QUR
CUSTOMER.

JUST AS WE INTENDED
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CONTINUAL INVESTMENT
IN OUR PRODUCT PORTFOLIO IS AN IMPORTANT PART OF
ROTORK'S SUCCESS.

With a significant propartton of
our income denved from products
introduced within the last five
years, investment in our product
portfolio 1s an important part of
Rotork'’s success In addition to
continuous improvement of our
main electric and fluid power
actuator ranges, we have
continued to Invest in our
proprietary Pakscan networking
system with further development
of the master station to extend its
functionality and enable 1t to be
installed outside the protected
envircnment of the control room
Development of a mesh based
wireless system has now reached
a stage where the imitial technical
hurdles have been overcome and
field tnals are anticipated during
2008 This 1s an iImportant
development, which will enable
our custemers to extend their
plant visibality and control systems
at very reasonable cost and with
minimal disruption The continued
development of, and improvement
to, plant control and monitoring
systems is an important part of the
drive towards more energy
efficient inteligent plant processes,
and Rotork has established a
market leadership role in valve
actuator control systems

The release of an optional module
that enables the 1Q senes of
products to be used within safety
mstrumenied systems signalled the
successful conclusion of this
development Initial market
response indicates that the addrition
has been welt recerved and will
assist users in complying with
regulatory requirements QOther IQ
related research has focused on the
use of alternate matenals as a
means of reducing costs

Work continues on the
development of a vanant of the
IQT product for naval applications
with first shipments expected
dunng the last quarter of 2008

Followtng the extensive feasibility
exercise reported last year, work
commenced at the beginning of
2007 on the detalled design of a
family of actuators for the process
control market This 1s an important
area of development for Rotork ft
15 expected that initial sizes of this
product will commence production
In the second half of 2008

A marketing structure has been
defined and I1s being built up

Test products have been giving
excellent perfarmances at a
number of Beta sites and the
launch of this new product Iine for
Rotork 1s eagerly awaited

The Fluid Systems dmsion has
continued to work closely with its
key customers resulting in the
approvaf of fast acting spring
return actuators suitable for use
wathin high integrity pressure
protection systems ("HIPPS')

Such actuators are an essential
component of the safety
instrumented systems required to
mitigate over pressure events

The HIPPS approach can provide
environmental benefits in the form
of reduced venting to atmosphere
and n some cases may ehminate
the need for flaring Other
developments have included
increasing the torque capability of
the pipeline solutions to enable
therr use In severe service mining
applications, where the latest
autoclave valves require In excess
of 5 milion Nm

Development wark has also been
undertaken in a combined effort
between the Fluid Systems and
Gears divisions to provide a sea
bed solution for the hydraulic
automation of subsea valves with
independent manual overnde

Within the Gears division a project
commenced to develop a new
range of manual quarter-turn
gearboxes for valve operation

The aim 1s to increase flexibility as
well as performance, making the
product suitable for stocking and
modification at customisation
centres around the werld This
project 1s expected to continue
throughout 2008 with design and
testing of a number of prototype
units already well underway

PIPELINE APPLICATION
OPERATIONAL AMBIENT TO -50°C
SPECIAL LUBRICATION REQUIRED
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RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CONTINUAL INVESTMENT
IN OUR PRODUCT PORTFOLIO IS AN IMPORTANT PART OF
ROTORK'S SUCCESS.

With a significant proportion of
our income derved from products
introduced within the last five
years, investment in our product
portfolio 1s an important part of
Rotork’s success In addrtion to
continuous iImprovement of our
main electric and flud power
actuator ranges, we have
continued to invest In our
proprietary Pakscan networking
system with further development
of the master station to extend its
functionality and enable It to be
installed outside the protected
environment of the control room
Development of a mesh based
wireless system has now reached
a slage where the initial technical
hurdles have been cvercome and
field tnals are anticpated dunng
2008 This 15 an important
development, which will enable
our customers to extend their
plant visibihty and control systems
at very reasonable cost and with
rnimmal disruption The continued
development of, and improvement
to, plant control and monitoring
systems s an important part of the
drive towards more energy
efficent intelligent ptant processes,
and Rotork has established a
market leadership role in valve
actuator control systems

The release of an optional medule
that enables the 1Q senes of
products 1o be used within safety
instrumented systems signalled the
successful conclusion of thrs
development Initial market
response Indicates that the addition
has been well received and will
assist users n complying with
regulatory requirements Other IQ
related research has focused on the
use of alternate matenals as a
means of reducing costs

Work continues on the
development of a vanant of the
1QT product for naval applications
wath first shipments expected
duning the last quarter of 2008

Foliowing the extensive feasibility
exerase reported last vear, work
commenced at the beginning of
2007 on the detalled design of a
family of actuators for the process
control market This 15 an important
area of development for Rotork It
15 expected that initial sizes of this
product will commence production
in the second half of 2008

A marketing structure has been
defined and 1s being built up

Test products have been giving
excellent performances at a
number of Beta sites and the
launch of this new preduct line for
Rotork 1s eagerly awaited

The Fluid Systems diwsion has
continued to wark closely with its
key customers resulting in the
approval of fast acting spring
return actuators suitable for use
within high integnity pressure
protection systems (‘HIPPS'}

Such actuators are an essential
component of the safety
instrumented systems required to
mitigate over pressure events

The HIPPS approach can provide
enwronmental benefits in the form
of reduced venting to atmosphere
and in some cases may elimnate
the need for flanng Other
developments have included
Increasing the torque capability of
the pipeline solutions to enable
their use tn severe service mining
applications, where the latest
autoclave valves require in excess
of 5 milhon Nm

Development work has also been
undertaken in a combined effort
between the Fluid Systems and
Gears divisions to provide a sea
bed solution for the hydraulic
automatton of subsea valves with
independent manual overnde

Within the Gears division a project
commenced to develop a new
range of manual quarter-turn
gearboxes for valve operation

The aim 1s to Increase flexibility as
well as performance, making the
product suitable for stocking and
modification at customisation
centres around the world This
project 1s expected to continue
throughout 2008 with design and
testing of a number of prototype
units already well underway
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RELIABILITY COUNTS.
WHATEVER THE
CONDITIONS, OUR
ACTUATORS ARE
DESIGNED TO

WORK EFFECTIVELY
FOR A LIFETIME.
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STATEMENT OF PRINCIPAL RISKS & UNCERTAINTIES THE
GROUP HAS AN ESTABLISHED RISK MANAGEMENT PROCESS WHICH
WORKS WITHIN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK.

The Group has an established risk
management process which works
within the corporate governance
framework set out in our corporate
governance statement The major
nsks affecting the Group are
identified by serior management in
assoaation with the Board and
with the support of the external
auditor This Involves regular nsk
assessment and a process for
ensunng that the Group's approach
to dealing with indwidual nsks 18
robust and timely These nisks are
categonised by likely impact on the
business and the likelthood of the
event occurring They can be seen
to fall into three main nisk areas

O Risks affecting the strategic
aims of the business, or thase
issues that affect the strategic
chyjectives faced by the Group,

O Financial risks — issues that
could affect the finances of
the business both externally
and from a perspective of
internal controls,

O Operational risks — matters
ansing out of the operational
actvities of the Group relating
to areas such as procurement,
product development and
interaction with commercial
partners

PRINCIPAL STRATEGIC RISKS

As an international business,
Ratork operates in all markets
across the world mainly through

a direct presence but in the smaller
terriionies through agents Imphiat
i this 1s the benevolent trading
environment that comes with
stable regimes across the globe,
and disruptions to this stability
regionally could affect our ability
to trade effecuvely 1t 1s not
possible to fully mitigate this as a
nsk but our truly global spread of
business and visibility of potental
nsk areas enables us 1o contain
Qur exposure

Product and control systems
development which threatens our
market leadership position 1s a
significant risk This is an important
facter driving us to maintain
technologrcal leadershup with our
actuators and systems We aim to
gwve customers Increasingly greater
control over their applications and
value for money as we enhance
diagnostics, functionality and
control We also recognise the
need {for global manufactuning

by sourang components across the
world and have created production
facilities in lower cost areas which
are often closer to end user
markets Our successful expansion
Into Asia has been as a result of
recogmising this Qur business
model 15 less vertically integrated
than our campetitors and we are
able to take strategi¢ sourcing and
build deasions quickly

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL RISKS
Foreign currency management s
an important area for Rotork and
the potential for significant
movements in world markets for
the currencies in which we operate
present significant nsks for us
There are a number of ways In
which we can approach these
nsks Short-term movements are
addressed using forward exchange
conitracts to ensure that when we
have contractual habilities we can
effectively mitigate and fix the
exposure This does not of itself
avoud the impact of long-term
trends, which are ultimately best
handled through a spread of
vendor programmes across the
geographical areas over which
we operate This, plus the
development of local production
faalities, prowdes natural hedging
where it 1s needed

Internal control within the
businesses 15 supported by a strong
ethos of financial internal audst
which Rotork has developed over
a number of years utilising the
skills of accountants from across
the businesses This methodology
ensures that we have auditors
who are aware of the business
1ssues and nisks involved in them
Independence I1s mantained by
ensunng that any auditor with
divisianal responsibility only
audits companies outside their
own division

Further financial nsk areas have
been idenufied in cash control and
credit management Both functions
are centrally controlled within the
Group and are monitored through
the audit process for compliance,
and are reported on to the

Audit Committee

While these are the principal nisks,
the nsk assessment process goes
far beyond this to identify medium
grade and relatively rinor nisks and
prowvide a process for their regular
review aiming to give action plans
1o create, wherever possible, an
embedded approach to the
containment and management

of nisks in the businesses




PRINCIPAL OPERATIONAL RISKS
Hawving the nght pecple in the
right place at the nght time 15

key for a business like Rotork

We devote a lot of effort to
developing our employees and
gving opportunittes for those who
want to develop therr skills and
expenence across our operationat
landscape This approach to
succession planning has enabled
us 10 wentify candidates for
promotion within the businesses,
ensure that the necessary training
and career development
programmes are open to them
and to secure a good flow of
potential future management

as the Group develops

In our nsk assessment and review
programime the 1ssue of quality 1s a
constant theme Quality In design,
quality in component supply, and
quality in production are all under
continual review The need to
maintain our deserved reputation
for the highest quality standards
and customer facing approach

to our markets 1s fundamental to
Ratork Quality 1s a core part of
the Rotork culture, and quality
management programmes are
embedded within all of our
operating procedures We have an
active quality management
function which includes regular
supplier visits and audits This
process 1s connected to our
product development programme
for existing and proposed products
ensunng that all areas of
operational expenence are fed
back into the design process

v b

As the manufacture of our
components 15 outsourced, the
relationship and support from
vendors 15 crucal to our business
Design of components is done
recogmising the manufactunng
1ssues nvolved and our vendor
involvement in the design and
quality processes is an Important
part of how the product comes
Into production and maintamns its
integnty There are a number of
inherent risks In not managing
these processes properly and
significant effort 1s expended 10
the Group In ensuring that this 18
done well The current dual
sourcing programme for key
components 15 an example of how
we have responded to these
matters and we have introduced
this seamiessly and with the
support of our suppliers
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QUALITY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ROTORK'S ACTIVE QUALITY
MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME |S CENTRED ON PROCESS CONTROL.

QUALITY

Rotork’s active quality management
programme 15 centred on process
control Throughout each products
Iife cycle, from initial concept to
volume production, every business
and production process 1s subject
to robust scrutiny The three key
processes are product
development, component
procurement and final assembly

As customer sites become

more sephisucated, therr plant
automation requirements change
Rotork's Research & Development
teams seek innovative means of
offening customers the
enhancements they demand
Representatives from all
departments examine new designs
at every stage and from every
perspective, compilance with
customer requirements, ease of
assembly and cost optimisation

Control of the component
procurement process Is crucial
Rotork purchases complex
components to exacting quality
standards, through global supply
chains The purchasing and
Supplier Quality Assurance {'SQA’)

functions are increasingly
international in makeup, sourcing
products in the country most
appropnate for each parucular
commodity A mutually supportive
worldwide supply network 1s being
established, with local purchasing
and SQA teams representing the
whole Group for component
supply SQA teams work closely
with suppliers from product
inception onwards, to ensure
suppliers’ processes are properly
controlled, resulting in consistent
and compliant parts

The assembly process is the
culmination of all the development
and supplier controls Operator
training programmes, ‘nistake-
proof’ assembly methods, clear
instructions and world class
performance monitoring tools
combine to control the build
process These controls are well
established at the main
manufacturing sites and are now
being rolled out to newer divisions
and more recent acquisiions

ENYIRONMENTAL

The pnnaipal manufacturing site In
Bath maintains an Environment
Management System (‘'EMS"),
which 1s independently verfied as
compliant with the requirements
of 150 14001 2004 The EMS
was developed to idenufy, manage
and reduce the significant
environmental aspects and ensure
compiiance with environmental
legistation The Bath site 1s now
assisting subsichanes in raising
awareness of environmeantal 1ssues
and implementation of essential
controls During 2007, Rotork
Gears in Leeds implemented an
EMS in accordance wath the
requirements of 150 14001

Due to the nature of the Rotork
business, one of the most
significant aspects Is packaging
waste To address the impact and
to minimise waste to landfitl,
Rotork made recyching a reportable
KPl i1 2006 The last year has
shown continual improvement
Group recycling totals iIncreased
10 57% in 2007 from 46% In
2006 and 38% in 2005

Rotork sites that generate high
levels of waste are being targeted
for mprovement In the second
half of 2007, Rotork Gears
Installed recycling systems for
cardboard, wood and plastic and
expect to recycle 75% of total
waste generated tn 2008 Work 1s
also In progress to reduce the
waste generated at the factory in
Rochester N Y, 1n conjunction with
initiatives to increase re-use and
recychng These two sites each
generate over 200 tonnes of
packaging waste per annum

Rotork remains committed to
meeting the requirements for
continued nclusion in the
FTSE4Good Index Ratork 1s very
conscious of the need for mproved
enwonmental awareness and the
need to minimise the Group's
environmenial impacts In 2006,
Rotork reported environmentat KPI
data for 29 subsidianes The 2007
environmmental report will include
KP! data from 33 subsidianes

Ervironmental reports can be
found on the Rotork web site
www rotork com

EH ACTUATGR

OIL PRODUCTION PLANT
ISQLATION DUTY ON RISERS

LOW POWER CONSUMPTION
REQUIRED




OUR PRODUCTS

ARE BUILT TO WORK
IN THE MOST HOSTILE
AND CHALLENGING
ENVIRONMENTS IN
THE WORLD.

FORTUNATELY, OUR PEOPLE ARE TOO
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GROWTH OPPORTUNITIES ROTORK HAS LONG-TERM
RELATIONSHIPS WITH ITS CUSTOMER BASE AND THIS IS A KEY
FEATURE OF OUR BUSINESS MODEL.

Rotork 1s a collection of strong
businesses orgamsed wathin a
dmisional structure to prowide the
best line of support to our
customers We have pro-active
management teams following
common goals, allowing
independent but co-ordinated
product development programmes
to give the best solutions to our
customers’ problems We help
guide customers through the
technological advancements that
we offer to improve thew
processes, enhance efficency and
reduce the environmental impact
of their operations Our products
have diffening technical issues to
overcome In achieving the required
functionality However, through
co-ordinating our collective
offering to the industries that we
serve, we are able to provide an
homogenous integrated set of
solutions that make Rotork the
provider of choice for the world
leaders in the ol & gas, power and
water & waste water markets

We have begun the process of
reftning the diwisional structure and
are now refocusing our efforts to
maximise penetration of our
markets, and to develop offenings
for newer markets and those
where we are not traditionally
strong  This involves re-examining
parts of our product portfolio and
how It Integrates, where and how
we produce our products and
importantly how we offer ongoing
support to customers after the
initial sale 1s completed Rotork has
long-term retationships with its
customer base and this 1s a key
feature of our business model

It 15 the trust bullt up within these
relationships that is fundamental
to the successful development of
new and existing products

We have for some tme
strengthened our offerning to
customers by enhancing the range
with niche products through
business acquisitions  These have
then been brought into
mainstream use through our
product development and
marketing programmes This has
been a successful strategy for
Rotork and there are clear benefits
In pursuing ttis where we are able
to find quality businesses that fit
Rotork's product philosophy and
where we can bring added value

QOur underying markets, ol & gas,
the power industry and water

& waste water, are all looking
posigve at the moment and we
have confidence in our prospects
for growth in all of these areas
dunng the coming year and
beyond Investment in
infrastructure development across
the world in pipelines, new
refinenes, Iiquefied natural gas
and the constant need for
improvements in energy supply,
water availability and the need
generally to move product through
valves, will continue to demand
high quality valve actuators

Qur drive for improvements i
technatogy in our approach 1o
processes and systems, makes us
well placed to take advantage of
these devetopments

PETER FRANCE
CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER
2% FEBRUARY 2008

PAKSCAN DIGITAL CONTROL

240 ADDRESSES ON

20 KILOMETER LOOP

FAULT TOLERANT LOGP

REQUIRED WITH WEB ACCESS




OUR PEOPLE AND
PRODUCTS STAND
AT THE FOREFRONT
OF ACTUATION
TECHNOLOGY.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

lan (51) joined the Board
in February 2005 as a
non-executive director

He 15 an executive director
of BAE Systerns plc and its
Chief Operating Officer
UK and Rest of World

lan has previously held
senior financial and general
management positions

at Marconli Hels a
member of the Audit,
Remuneration and
Nomination Committees

1AN KING
NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR

gob {56), who became

a member of the Rotork
p | ¢ Beard in 2001,

is a graduate engineer
Previously with
Westinghouse In the USA,
he jomed Rotork Controls
Inc as Engineenng
Manager subsequently
becoming Vice President,
Engineering and since
1988 President of Rotork
Controls Inc Bob has
responsibility for alt Rotork's
interests in the Amencas

BOB ARNOLD
PRESIDENT OF ROTORK
CONTROLS INC

Roger {62) has been a
non-executive director of
Rotork since joining the
Board in 1988 and became
non-executive Chairman

in November 1998

He 1s Chairman of the
Nomination Committes
He 1s Charrman of The
Colston Manufactuning
(Engineenng) Company Ltd
and Hydro International plc
and has previously held
CEQ roles In automotive
and engmeenng businesses

Bob {56) joined Rotork in
1989 as Finance Director of
the Actuation Dmision, and
was appointed to the Board
of Rotork p 1 ¢ as Group
Finance Dhrector in 1998
He has previously held
finance positions In mening,
building controls and the
engineenng industry

BOB SLATER

FINANCE DIRECTOR

Alex (61) joined the Board
as a non-executive director
In January 2001 He was
previously Chief Executive
of Yule Catto & Co plc until
2006 He 15 also a non-
executive director of Spirent
Communications plc and
Wagon plc He s Chairman
of the Remuneration
Committee and a member
of the Audrt and
Nomination Committees

ROGER LOCKWOO0D

CHAIRMAN

ALEX WALKER
NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

lan (5%) joined the Board
in February 2005 a5 a
non-executive director

He 15 an executive director
of BAE Systemns plc and 1ts
Chief Operating Officer
UK and Rest of World

lan has previously held
senior financial and general
management positions

at Marconi Heis a
member of the Audit,
Remuneration and
Nomination Committees

IAN KING
NON-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR

Bob {56), who became

a mernber of the Rotork
p | ¢ Beard n 2001,

15 a graduate engineer
Previcusly with
Westinghouse in the USA,
he joined Rotork Controls
Inc as Engineering
Manager subsequently
becoming Vice President,
Engmeenng and since
1988 President of Rotork
Controks Inc Bob has
responsibility for alt Rotork’s
interests in the Americas

BOB ARNOLD
PRESIDENT OF ROTORK
CONTROLS INC

Roger (62) has been a
nen-executive director of
Rotork since joining the
Board in 1988 and became
non-executive Chairman

In November 1998

He s Chairman of the
Nomination Commuttee
He s Charman of The
Colston Manufacturing
(Engineenng) Company Ltd
and Hydro International plc
and has previcusly held
CEO roles in automotive
and engineering businesses

Bob (56) joined Rotork in
1989 as Finance Director of
the Actuation Dvistan, and
was appointed to the Board
of Rotork p | ¢ as Group
Finance Director n 1998
He has previously held
finance positions in mining,
butlding controls and the
engineenng industry

BOB SLATER
FINANCE DIRECTOR

Alex (61) joined the Board
as a non-executive director
in lanuary 2001 He was
previously Chief Executive
of Yule Catto & Co plcuntil
2006 Hes also a non-
executive director of Spirent
Communications plc and
Wagon ple He s Charman
of the Remuneration
Committee and a member
of the Audit and
Nomination Commitiees

ROGER LOCKWOOD
CHAIRMAN

ALEX WALKER

NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

fan (51) yoned the Board
in February 2005 as a
non-executive duector

He 15 an executive director
of BAE Systems plc and its
Chief Operating Officer
UK and Rest of World

tan has previously held
senior financial and general
management positions

at Marconi Heis a
member of the Audit,
Remuneration and
Nominaton Committees

JAN KING

NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

Bob (56}, who became

a member of the Rotork
pic Boardin 2001,

15 a graduate engineer
Previously with
Westinghouse in the USA,
he joined Rotork Controls
In¢ as Engineenng
Manager subsequently
becoming Vice President,
Engineenng and since
1988 President of Rotork
Controls Inc Bob has
responsibility for all Rotork’s
Interests In the Americas

BOB ARNOLD

PRESIDENT OF ROTORK
CONTROLS INC

Roger (62) has been a
non-executive director of
Rotork since joining the
Board in 1988 and became
noh-executive Chatrman

in November 1998

He s Chairman of the
Nominaticnh Committee
He 15 Chairman of The
Colston Manufactuning
(Engineenng) Company Ltd
and Hydro International plc
and has previously held
CEO roles in automotive
and engineenng businesses

Bob (56} joined Rotork In
1989 as Finance Director of
the Actuation Division, and
was appointed to the Board
of Rotork p | ¢ as Group
Finance Dhirector in 1998
He has previously held
finance positions in mining,
building controls and the
engineenng industry

BOB SLATER

FINANCE DIRECTOR

Alex (61) joined the Board
as a non-executive director
in January 2001 He was
previously Chief Executive
of Yule Catto & Co plcuntl
2006 He s alkso a non-
executive director of Spirent
Communications plc and
Wagon plc He 15 Chairman
of the Remuneration
Committee and a member
of the Audit and
Normination Committees

ROGER LOCKWOOD
CHAIRMAN

ALEX WALKER

NON-EXECUTIVE
[MRECTOR




John (51) was appointed
to the Board on

28 February 2008 as a
non-executive director

He 15 Group Finance
Director of Tate & Lyle ple,
having previously held

the same position at Kidde
plc He 1s a member of the
Audit, Remuneration and
Normination Committees
and wall Chair the

Audit Committee from

1 March 2008

Graham (51) holds a Phd
and 1st class honours
degree in electronic
engineering from Bristol
University and has been
with Rotork since 1985
Since joining Graham has
been closely involved in
product development
including our award
winning 1Q senes He was
appointed to the Actuation
dvision operating board

In 1997 as Research &
Development Director and
Joned the Board of Rotork
p | ¢ nJanuary 2005

Bill (59) joined Rotork in
1974 and was President of
Rotork’s North American
aperations from 1979 until
he became Managing
Director of Rotork
Actuation in 1988 He has
heen a member of the
Rotork p | ¢ Board since
1984 and was appainted
Group Chief Executive

In 1996 He s a member
of the Normination
Committee Bill I1s a non-
executive director of
Dialight ple and Spirax-
Sarco Engineening plc

Peter (39) joined Rotork

In 1989 In 2007 he was
appointed Chief Operating
Officer of Rotork pl ¢
Pnor to that appontment
Peter has had roles within
Rotork as Managing
Director of Rotork Fluid
Systems and as Director

of Rotork’s Singapore
company with responsibility
for South East Asia and

in International Sales

LANPHRERE 25

John (63) has been a non-
executive director of Rotork
since Jjoining the Board in
Novernber 1998 He s
Chairman of Regus plc

He has previously held
senior positions (n banking
and industnal companies
He 1s Chairman of the
Audit Commuttee until

29 February 2008 and i
the Senior Independent
non-executive Director

JOHN MATTHEWS

PETER FRANCE

GRAHAM OGDEN BILL WHITELEY
JOHN NICHOLAS RESEARCH & CHIEF EXECUTIVE
DEVELOPMENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DIRECTOR

CHIEF OPERATING
OFFICER

NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors submt their report
and the audited accounts for the
year ended 31 December 2007 as
set out on pages 42 to 77

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Rotork p | ¢ 1s a holding company
The pnnaipal activities of the
Rotork Group are the design,
manufacture and support of
actuators, systems and refated
products worldwide

The Rotork Group provides a range
of products, systems and services
for the motonsation and manual
operation of and adaption to
industnal valves and dampers for
1solation duty and process control
applications It does this through its
Controls, Gears and Fuid Systems
dmsions Actuated valves are major
control elements In refinenes,
pipelines, power stations, water
distnbution systems and efftuent
treatment plants and in all
industries in which liquids or gases
are transported through pipes

The Business Review of the Group
15 St out on pages 6 1o 21 1t
provides a balanced and
comprehensive analysis of the
development and performance of
the business during the year under
review and the position at the end
of the year, including future
development of the business and
research & development activities
To enable a full understanding of
the analysis of the Group’s
business, financial and other

key performance indicators are
included in the Business Review

In January 2008 the Group
acquired Remote Control Sweden
AB detalils of the transaction are
provided in note 27

The principal nsks and
uncertainties facing the Group and
the Group’s approach to mitigating
those risks are set out on pages 18
1019

DIVIDENDS

The directors recommend a final
dividend of £12,116,000 for the
year, payable on 9 May 2008 to
shareholders on the register on
18 Aprl 2008 This represents

14 Op per ordinary share

(2006 11 65p) which with the
intenim divsdend of 7 7p (2006

6 5p) paid an 28 September 2007
and the additional intenm dividend
of 6§ 3p (2006 11 6p) paid on

21 June 2007 will produce a total
dividend per ordinary share of

31 0p (2006 29 75p)

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the ordinary shares issued
duning 2007 are given mn note 16
Details of the Companys share
capital including nights and
chhigations attaching (o each class
of share are set out In note 16 of
the financial statements 5p
ordinary shares represent over

99 9% of the Company’ total
share caprtal £1 preference shares
represent less than 0 1% of the
Cornpany's total share capital

EMPLOYEE SHARE SCHEMES
Shares in the Company* share
schemes all contain provisions
providing voting nghts to the
scheme Trustee

NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR
INTEREST [N SHARES

Since the 2006 Directors’ Report
the Company has been notified of
major interests and voting nghts
¢theld directly and/or indirectly) by
the following

% OF VOTING RIGHTS
Axa 87
Legal & General 52
Prudential 33
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

Total Group expenditure on
research & development in the
year was £3,375,000 (2006
£2,759,000) further detalls of
which are contained in the
Business Review on pages
16t017

CHARITABLE DONATIONS
Dunng the year the Group made
chantable donations of £48,000
(2006 £44,000)

There were no political donations
made in the year or the pnor year

DIRECTORS

The names of the directors in
office at the year end and thes
biographical and other details
including the other significant
commitments of the Chairman are
as shown on pages 24 to 25 The
interests of the duectors in office
at the end of the financial year in
the shares of the Company are as
shown In the Remuneration Report
on pages 34 to 40

On 28 February 2008 JE Nicholas
was appointed as a non-executive
director

WH Whiteley, RE Slater, RH Arncld,
GM Qgden and Pl France have
service agreements and details

of these are contained in the
Remuneration Reporst on pages
341040

The Company's procedure with
regard to the appontment and
replacernent of directors and those
powers reserved for the Board 1s
descnibed in the Corporate
Governance Report on pages
2810 30

At the Annual General Meeting
{AGM"), In accordance with the
Arucles of Association, 1G King,

RE Slater and GM Ogden will retire
by rotation and, being eltgibte, will
offer themselves for re-election

JE Nicholas will also offer himself
for re-election at the AGM, 1t
being his first opportunity to do

50 since appointment

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
An explanation of the Group
policies on the use of financial
instruments and financial nsk
management objectves are
contained n note 22 of these
finangial statements

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS®
RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARING
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The followng statement, which
should be read in conjunction
with the Auditors’ Statement of
Auditors' Responsibilities, included
in the audit report, 1s made with

a view to distinguishing for
shareholders the respective
responsibihties of the directors and
of the Auditors in relation to the
financial statements

Statement of Directors’
Respensibilities in Respect of
the Annual Report & Accounts
The directors are responsible for
prepanng the Annual Report and
the Group and Company financial
statemenits i accordance with
applicable law and regulations




Company law reguires the directors
to prepare Group and Company
financial statements for each
financial year Under that law they
are required to prepare the Group
financial statements in accordance
with IFRS as adopted by the EU and
applicable law and have elected to
prepare the Company financial
statements in accordance with UK
Accounting Standards and
applicable law {UK Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice)

The Group financial statements
are requtred by law and IFRS as
adopted by the EU to present
fairly the financial position and
performance of the Group, the
Companies Act 1985 provides in
relation to such financial
statements that references in the
relevant part of that Act to
financial staterents giving a true
and fair view are references to
therr achieving a fair presentation

The Company financial statements
are required by law to give a true
and farr view of the state of affairs
of the Company

In preparing each of the Group
and Company financial
statements, the directors are
required to

O Select suitable accounting
polictes and then apply them
consistenty,

O Make judgements and
estimates that are reasonable
and prudent,

© For the Group financial
statements, state whether they
have been prepared In
accordance with IFRS as
adopted by the EU,

O For the Company financial
statements, state whether
applicable UK Accounting
Standards have been followed,
subject to any materal
departures disclosed and
explained in the Company
financial statements,

O Prepare the financial statements
on the going concern hasis
unless It 1s nappropriate to
presume that the Group and
the Company will continue in
business

The directors are responsible for
keeping proper accounting records
that disclose with reasonabte
accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and
enable them to ensure that its
financial statements comply with
the Companies Act 1985 They
have genera! responsibility for
taking such steps as are reascnably
open to them to safeguard the
assets of the Group and to prevent
and detect fraud and other
irregularities

Under applicable law and
regulations, the directors are also
responsible for prepanng

a Directors’ Report, Remuneration
Report and Corporate Governance
Staterment that comply with that
law and those requlations

The directors are responsible

for the maintenance and integrity
of the corporate and finanaal
informatien included in the
Company's website Legislation in
the UK governing the preparation
and chissemtnation of financial
statements may differ from
legsslation in other junsdictions

CREDITOR PAYMENT POLICY
While there 15 no formal code or
standard, 1t 15 Company and Group
policy to settle terms of payment
with creditors when agreeing the
terms of each transaction and to
abide by creditors’ terms of
payment provided that the supplier
15 also complying with all relevant
terms and condiions There are no
creditors subject to specal
arrangements outside suppliers’
terms and conditions The
Company does not have any trade
suppliers so that a creditor day
payment period 1s not appropriate

DIRECTORS' AND OFFICERS’
INDEMNITY INSURANCE

Subject to the provisions of

the Companies Acts the
Company's Articles of Association
provide for the directors and
officers of the Company to be
appropriately indemnified The
Company purchases and maintains
insurance for the directors and
officers of the Company, In
undertaking thair duties, in
accordance with section 309(A) of
the Compantes Act 1985

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

TO AUDITORS

The directors who held office at the
date of approval of this Directors'
Report confirm that, so far as they
are each aware, there 1s no relevant
audit information of which the
Company's auditors are unaware,
and each director has taken ali the
steps that he cught to have taken
as a director to make himself aware
of any relevant audit information
and to establish that the
Company's auditors are aware of
that informaticn
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AUDITORS

Resolutions to re-appoint KPMG
Audit Plc as auditors and to
authornse the directors to determine
their remuneration are to be
proposed at the forthcorning AGM

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The AGM of the Company

will be held at the Company's
offices at Rotork House, Brassmull
Lane, Bath BA1 3)Q on Friday,

2 May 2008 at 12 noon

A separate arcular containing the
Notice of the Meeting 1s

sent to sharehalders wath this
Annual Report & Accounts

A G

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
STEPHEN RHYS JONES
COMPANY SECRETARY

29 FEBRUARY 2008




280,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Set out within this section 15 a
commentary on how the Company
applies the main and supporting
prnciples of the Combined Code
on Corporate Governance

('the Code} Specific disclosures
required within the provisions of
the Code are also made within

this section

CODE COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
All current serving executive
directors now have a one year
notice penod or less in therr service
contracts By November 2007

W Matthews, a non-executive
director, had served 9 years on the
Board By the end of February
2008 he will resign as a member
of Audit, Remuneration and
Nomination Committees and as
Charman of Audit and
Remuneration Committees
Following the appointment of JE
Micholas as a director in February
2008, currently there are three
independent non-executives as
accepted by the Code on the
Board and the Board Cammuttees
As Rotork p | ¢ 15 considered a
large company by the Code it 15
recognised that for full
comphance, Code provision A 3 2
currently would require further
independent non-executives to be
appointed so that half the Board
excluding the Chatrman comprise
independent non-executive
directors The recent appointment
of JE Nicholas 15 considered by the
Board to be a further significant
step towards full compliance in
respect of the relevant Code
provisions, concerning Board
composition in addition to
faciitating full compliance for
Committee membership and
compaosition particularly given that
following the retirement of WH
Whiteley in May 2008 there will
then be four executive directors
remaining on the Board Subject 1o

the matter of the number of
independent non-executives
referred to 1n this paragraph the
Company considers that it
complies with the prowvisions of
the Code

INTERNAL CONTROL

Dunng the year the Group has
operated procedures necessary to
comply with the guidance issued in
the ‘Turnbull Report’, and reported
In accordance with that guidance

The Board has ultimate
responsibility for the Groups
systemn of internal control and 15
required to set appropnate policies
and to review its effectiveness The
role of management 1s to
implement Board policies

The system of internal control 1s
designed to reduce but cannot
ehminate the nisks of fallure to meet
business objectives Internal control
therefore can only provide
reasonable but not absolute
assurance in meeting such business
objectives ar against material
misstaternent or loss

A continuous process for
identifying, evaluating and
managing the significant risks
faced by the Group continued to
be applied and developed durnng
the year under review and
operated up to the date of
approval of the Annual Report &
Accounts Senior managers with
responsibility across all functions
participate in the nisk management
process that identifies and
evaluates the key nsks (including
consideration of social and
environmental risks) facing the
Group’s businesses Their
deliberations are reported to the
Audit Committee and Board
Thits process Is based on senior
managers’ detalled knowledge
and understanding of key nsks
within and external te the business

based on formal management
information and reports and their
interaction and daily dealings with
those reporting directly to them,
therr colleagues and external
parties The principal risks and
uncertainties facng the Group are
commented on in the Business
Review section of this Annual
Report & Accounts

tnternal financial audits are
undertaken on a regular basis

by a selected group of accountants
drawn from head office and across
the divisional businesses and
geographic centres All these
accountants have received relevant
and speafic traning In internal
audit, best practice and control
procedures, including health &
safety Work will continue to
further embed internal control and
nsk management in the operations
of the business and to further
enhance and add to the relevant
processes Including consideration
of social and environmental nisks

The processes that are used by the
Board to review the effectiveness
of this system of internal control
indude the following

During the year the Audit

Committee

O Monitored and reviewed
the effectiveness of internal
audit activities,

O Reviewed and monitored
external auditor Independence
and objectmaty and the
effectiveness of the audit
process,

C Considered reports from
management, internal and
external audit on the system of
internal financial control and
any matenal control
weaknesses,

QO Recewved reports on health
& safety and environmental
Issues,

O Discussed with management
the range of actions taken on
problem areas for the business
identified by Board members or
in the internal and external
audit reports

Additionally

O The Board receved copies of
the minutes of all Audit
Committee meetings,

O The Board reviewed the role of
nsurances \n managing risk
across the Group,

© The Board regularly receives
written and oral reports from
management on all aspects
of production, operations,
financial and risk management
matters

Prior to the year end the full Board,
following discussion at the Audit
Committee, formally reviews the
effectiveness of the Group's system
of internal control

THE BOARD

The Board currently has ten
members comprising the
Chairman, the three independent
non-executive directors as accepted
by the Code, W Matthews a non-
executive director, and five
executive directors The Company's
Articles of Association provide that
one third of the directors shall ratire
from office by rotation at each
Annual General Meeting {'AGM?)
Additionally new directors are
subject to election by shareholders
at the first opportunity after their
appointment In line with the Code
guidance non-executive directors
are normally appointed for an

titial term of three years, which is
then reviewed and extended for up
to a further two three year penods
On appointment directors receive

a suitable and tailored induction
There is a clear division of
responsibility approved by the
Board in writing between the




ATTENDANCE AT BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

BOARD AUDIT  REMUNERATION NGMINATION
MEETING COMMITTEE COMMITIEE COMMITTEE
RH Agnold 9 - - -
Pl France S - - -
GM Ogden 9 - - -
RE Slater 9 3" - -
WH Whiteley 9 3" 4 5
IG King 9 3 4 5
RC Lockwood 9 kS 4" 5
JW Matthews 9 3 4 5
A Walker 9 3 4 5
* by imatation

Chairman, RC Lockwood, and the
current Chief Executive, WH
Whiteley, that ensures that there 1
a balance of power and authonty
between the running of the Board
and the executive responsibility for
the running of the Company’s
business 1W Matthews will
continue 10 act in the role of the
Senior Independent non-executive
Director until his retirement from
the Board on 2 May 2008 when

a replacement independent
non-executive director wiil be
appointed to that position

Attendance at Board and
committee meetings 15 shown
above

Duning the year Board meetings
are scheduled at manufacturing
sites other than the Company’s
headquarters in Bath This allows,
in particular, non-executive
directors to meet management at
these sites and receve
presentations from them Dunng
the year under review the Board
visited and held a Board meeting
at its manufactunng site In
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, USA

The Charrman ensures through the
Company Secretary that the Board
Agenda and all relevant
information 1s provided to the
Board sufftaiently in advance of
meetings The Chasrman and
Company Secretary discuss the
Agenda ahead of every meeting
At meetings the Chawman ensures
that all directors are able to make
an effective contnibution
throughout meetings and every
director Is encouraged to
particpate and provide opinions
for each Agenda item The
Chairman ahways seeks to achieve
unanimous decisions of the Board
following due discussion of
Agenda items The Schedule of
Reserved Matters details those
matters specrfically reserved for
Board deasion The types of
decisicn which are reserved for
Board deasion relate to matters
which cannat, or the Board
considers should not, be delegated
to the Chief Executive and
executive management They
include approval of Group
commercal strategy and
succession planning, approval of
Group annual operatng and
capital expenditure budgets and
recommendations for payment of
the final proposed dividend and
deasions for intenm dwidends and
dividend policy, approval of the
Annual Report & Accounts and

announcements of final and
internim results, ensuring sound
internal control and nsk
management, executive director
remuneration, corporate
governance matters including
Beoard and Committee
performance appraisals and Board
and Committee membership

The directors also have powers to
1ssue and buy back the Company’
shares conferred annually by the
shareholders at the AGM The
Board regularly considers and
discusses future strategy, following
submissions by management,

at Board meetings and, on
occasion, separate strategy
meetings The non-executive
directors constructively challenge
and help develop proposals on
strategy at those meetings The
deasions which are left to
management are all those related
to the successful operation and
management of the Companys
business and in implementing the
commercial strategy within the
ltmits set by the Board annually for
overall operatonal budgets and
capital expendiure

The Chairman ensures that
meetings of non-executives
without the executives present are
held The Company maintains
appropnate directors’ and officers’
Insurance cover

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

A formal process for performance
evaluation of the Board, its
Comrmittees and indwidual
directors takes place annually For
2007 the evaluation took the form
of a questionnarre prepared In
conjunction with external
consultants covenng

a wide range of Board related
matters JW Matthews, the Senior
Independent non-executive
Drrector led the performance
evaluation of the Chairman
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee’s five
members during the year under
review were RC Lockwood (who
charrs the Commuttee), IW
Matthews, A Walker, IG King and
WH Whiteley

Following the appeointment of the
third iIndependent non-executive
director, }E Nicholas, the
Nomination Committee now
comprises the three independent
directors, the Chief Executive and
the Charrman A majonty of the
members of the Nomination
Comrnittee are therefore
independent non-executive
directors as accepted by the Code
The Terms of Reference of the
Nomination Committee can be
accessed on the Company's
website in the Investors’ section

A major part of the work of

the Committee during the year
was to identify and recommend
to the Board a successor to

WH Whiteley as Chief Executive
This task was duly completed
follewing a comprehensive
internal selection process
conducted by and on behalf of the
Nomination Commuittee and Pl
France was duly recommended by
the Committee to the Board as
the next Chief Executive

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was, dunng
the year under review, compnsed
of the three independent non-
executive directors, JW Matthews
{Chairman), A Walker and IG King
W Matthews will step down

as Chairman and as a member

of the Committee on 29 February
2008 JE Nicholas has now joined
the Committee as the third
independent non-executive
director and will be 1ts' Charman
from 1 March 2008 The
Committee usually meets three
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times a year to review published
finanaal information, the
effectiveness of both external and
internal audit and imernal financial
and other controls The Finance
Director, Chief Executive,
Chairman and the external
auditors normally attend meetings
and there 15 a meeting at least
once a year between the
Commuttee and the external
auditors at which management

1s not present

The matter of auditor
independence 1 ¢onsidered by the
Commuttee The Auditor does
provide non-audit services The
Audit Committee has approved

a written policy for non-audit
work conducted by the Auditor
Whenever a non-audit work
instruction (excluding tax advice)
exceeds £10,000.n fee value the
Finance Director must clear the
Instruction in advance with the
Audit Committee Chairman If
non-audit instructions In aggregate
exceed £40,000 in any year then
the excess must be approved on an
itemn by item basis by the Audit
Committee Chairman For
significant general consutting
projects more than one service
delivery provider i1 normally
considered Categories of non-
audit work prowided by the Auditor
are set out in note 8 Tax advice
provided by the Auditor
substantially refates to compliance
matters Within the Audit
Committee’s Terms of Reference is
a requiremnent for the Committee
1o assess the independence of the
external auditor ensuring key
partners are rotated at appropriate
intervals and to ensure that the
provision of non-audit senaces does
not impair the external auditors
independence or objectivity This
assessment was undertaken by the
Commuttee dunng the year The
Terms of Reference of the Audit

Commiitee are avatlable to view
on the Company’s website
wwwi rotork com in the
Investors’ section

The internal audit function 1s
undertaken by members of the
Group's finance departments who
all have other distinct posts The
Finance Director s also Head of
Internal Audit The work
undertaken by the Cormmittee in
discharging its internal control
responsibilities 1s described under
the Internal Cantrol section above
During the year the Commititee
actively reviews the actions and
Judgements of management In
relation to the Group's financial
statements, Business Review,
intenm reports and preliminary
announcements before their
submission to the Board wath the
Commuttee’s recormmendations
for approval or otherwise The
Committee considers the
appointment of the Auditor

and recommends the audit fees
to the Board

The Committee discusses with the
external auditor before the audit
commences the nature and scope
of the audit and reviews steps
taken by the Auditor to respond to
regulatory requirements

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The work of the Remuneration
Committee 1s described in the
Remuneration Report on pages 34
10 40 The Charrman and Chief
Executive were invited to and did
attend all meetings but the Chief
Executive was not in attendance
when his own remuneration and
benefits were considered

RELATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS
Communication with shareholders
s given high prionty All members
of the Board receve copes of all
analysts’ reports of which the
Company 1s made aware The
Board receves non-attributable
analyst comments from analyst
meetings and shareholder
meetings after both intenm

and final results The Chief
Executive reports at each Board
meeting upon his meetings with
analysts, fund managers and
shareholders The Company
Secretary has wntten on behalf of
the Board to the Company’s major
shareholders offering meetings
with the non-executive directors
and requesting shareholders to
confirm they are content wath
current Board level contact with
the Company and communication
o non-executives The Chairman
attends the preliminary and intenm
announcements In London with
the Chief Executive and Finance
Director and 15 available to meet
fund managers and analysts on
those days

Indmwidual shareholders have an
oppertunity to put questions 1o
the Chairman at the AGM and
indvidual shareholder enguiries are
dealt with throughout the year by
the Company Secretarys
department For the AGM all proxy
votes are counted and (except in
the event of a poll being called} at
the AGM the balance for and
against the resolution and the
number of abstentions is displayed
for shareholders after 1t has been
dealt wath on a show of hands
Prior to the AGM the Company
Secretary reports to the Board on
the results of the proxy returns and
on the comments and analyss
undertaken by voting agencies




CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has considered the
gudelines on Social Responsibitity
published by the Association of
British Insurers and takes full
account of the significance of
environmental and ethical matters
In the conduct of its business and
In 115 risk assessment processes
Rotork remains fully committed to
the pringiples laid down for its
inclusion tn the FTSE4Good Index
and the 10 Pnnciples of the UN
Global Compact of which it 1s

a signatory

ENVIRONMENTAL

The Group environmental policy
indudes commitments to the
prevention of pellution, comphance
with all relevant legal and other
regulatory requirements and to the
continuous Improvernent of
environmental perforrance The
environmental policy applies to all
manufacturtng sites in the Group
worldwide The complete policy
can be found at www rotork com
under 'Environment’

The Group’s 2007 Environmental
Report {'the Report’) can be
accessed n full at www rotork com
under ‘Environment’ Envolve
Partnership {'Envolve’) were
engaged to prowide an
independent assessment of the
Report and this assessment 1s
indluded within it Environmental
performance data s included
within the Report from all Rotork's
major sales and service factlities
around the world in addition to
manufacturing sites The Report
also includes qualitative
information about environmental
Improvement programmes,
achievements and iniuatives

The Group has dentified its key
negative environmental impacts to
include the use of energy, water
and packaging and the disposal of
waste The Group 1s continually
developing policies and procedures
on these 1ssues to minimise 1ts
impact on the envrenment, for
example, the Leeds manufacturing
site recently introduced new waste
recyclhng systerns

Rotark considers its positive
environmental impacts include its
contnbution to sustatnable
development and environmental
wmnproverment through the
products and services 1t sells

The Group’s products are used
around the world to operate
industnal vatves n all
environments, including those
which are hazardous, and in many
types of industnes, including water
purification, sewage, food
processing, marnne, irmgation,
power generation and oil & gas

Rotork products help reduce
human errar and thus potential
environmental disasters, whilst
saving energy and resource

Rotork 1s continuing to develop
and produce energy efficent
products with improved
performance

Wherever possible, new products
and components are marked with
the appropnate EU recycling
symbols or labels Information has
also been included 1n product
handbocks about the matenals the
products contain and any specific
adwvice about disposal

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

SYSTEM

A major milestone was reached

in the development of the

environment management system

when the main Bath site achieved
independent venfication of

comphance with ISO 14001 2004

Independent assessor Envolve now

annually audits the system As

a result of complying with this

standard waste sent to landfill

from Bath s reduced substanually

This reduction s achieved by

minimising waste generation and

by increased recycling especially of
wood and cardboard The number
of subsidianes reporting their
environmental data had increased
from 29 to 33 when it was
independently audited by Envolve
for sustainability Rotork waill,
through its Environmental

Management System

O Allocate formal environmental
responsibilities to ensure
compliance with legslation,

QO Support a culture of
consultation with employees,
key stakeholders and other
tnterested parties,

C Provide envirconmental
information, guidance and,
where necessary, provide
training that meets best
practice,

O Momitor, measure, audit and
seek continuous iImprovement
In 1ts environmental
performance,

O Work with external agences
and bodies to ensure continued
adaption of best practice
solutions In environmental
management,
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O Communicate best practice and
publish internal and external
information detailing its aims
and achievements,

O Foster open communication
with employees, customers,
suppliers and other
stakeholders via both electronic
publishing and face-to-face
discussion

Within the 2007 Environmental
Report at www rotork com
information and data can be
accessed about how Rotork
managed Its key environmental
impacts The data includes
information on gas and electncity
consumption, €Oz emissicons,
water cansumption and waste
Including recychng of waste

ETHICS AND VALUES

Rotork 1s a signatory to the United
Nattons Global Compact and its 10
Universal Principles around human
nghts, labour, environment, bnbery
and corruption These Pninciples
are derived from the Universal
Declaration of Human Rights,
which the Group supports and the
International Labour Organisation’s
Dedaration of Fundamental
Principles and Rights at Wark
Rotork supports all United Nations'
efforts to ensure the effective
abolition of child forced
compulsory labour and will never
use any such labour in any of its
operations worldwide At Rotork
the nghts of every employee are
respected The Company actsn
ways that ensure all employees are
treated with cpenness, mutual
trust, dignity and respect Everyone
working at Rotork will be treated
fairly and without discimination
on the basss of race, gender,
language or religion
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Rotorks Ethics and Vaiues
Statement can be accessed at
Rotork’s website www rotork com
under the Investors’ section,
sutb-section ‘Responsibilities and
Ethics’ Additionally, at that part
of the website, the Rotork 'Doing
the Right Thing’ decument, which
describes some of the benefits
Rotork provides for employees
and the wider community, can

be accessed

SUPPLIERS

Business integnty and fair dealing
i1s key to the Group’s relationships
with suppliers and contractors
Many of the Group's suppliers
have long-term relationships with
the Group Most key suppliers are
registered to ISO 9000 Supplier
development 1s ongoing and
involves elements {developed in
the motor industry) of the

QS 9000 system

EMPLOYEES

Employees in the UK and many
overseas subsichary companies
enjoy parbiapation in long
standing Rotork profit shanng and
share schemes

At the Bath plant, an Employee
Commuttee sits regularly to
discuss staff issues and suggests
improvements 1in workng
conditions and practices All ssues
are reviewed by directors and
acted on as appropriate

An Equal Opportunities policy 1s
applied throughout the Group and
In almost all cases, 1t 1s nationals
from those countnies in which the
Company operates who manage
those companies locally

Financial support for training and
learning programmes directly
related to employees working roles
are pronded There are two full
time training officers at the Bath
site who co-ordinate product
training inittatives for employees
and customers Four year
apprenticeship programmes
underline the commitment to staff
development for the long-term

HEALTH & SAFETY

The Group actively promotes the
health, safety and welfare of
employees, site wisitors and related
parties and utthses a number of
policies and procedures to ensure
best practice

Dunng 2007 we conttnued to roll
out our health & safety audit
programme throughout the
Group and completed a total of
forty audiis, equating to 83% of
our key sites Our increased focus
has enabled more sites to be
audited and audited to a more
detalled level We have seen some
significant iImprovemnents being
achieved particularly within the
manufactunng faclities Our
focus on health & safety wall
continue and we expect further
improvements across all facilities
duning 2008

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT
Rotork considers It important to
contribute and engage posiively in
the communittes in which it
operates and particularly where 1t
has substantial sites with relatively
large numbers of employees, for
example 1ts Bath site Rotork's
objectives include being a good
community neighbour as well as

a respansible corporate entity

For many years Rotark has pursued
a policy of community involvernent
through financal support and
fostering partnership wath focal
charitable and voluntary
organisations, trusts and local
support groups A Charty
Committee made up of employees
at all levels considers local
community chartable and similar
requests at the Bath site Projects
are then followed through with
visits and reports by employees
and feedback to the Chanty
Committee Sponsorship is also
given to local youth and sporting
clubs and 1o cultural and scaal
events There s also direct
engagement in commuiity Issues
for example, providing transport
for charitable events in the area In
Bath a representative of the
Company sits on a local group
supporting local imtiatives for
cultural, socal and economic
development Durning the year the
Company became a participating
member of an initiative of the
Engineening Development Trust
and will be sponsoning a relevant
project being undertaken by pupils
in the sixth form of a local Bath
school studying science subjects

Indmdual employees or groups of
employees alse engage In
community actvities and the
Charty Committee normally
rmatches monies raised by
employees whao undertake
appropriate chantable events
personally During the year the
Chanty Committee paid the entry
fee for employees participating

in the Bath half marathon and
matched sponsorshup sums rased
by employees for therr selected
chanties

The Chanty Commuittee has agreed
to a grant of £35,000 to the
Research Institute for the Care of
the Elderly to prowide a Rotork
room in a new research facility
now built at the Royal United
Hospital 1n Bath Half of the award
was paid In 2006 as the project
progressed and the balance in
2007 The Rotork room will be
one of four examination rooms
that will be used on a daily basis
for the Institute’s research projects
and memory cinis The memory
clinics provide a much valued
service to people in the Bath area
Like Rotork, the Institute 15
committed to research as a means
of progress in finding solutions to
pracucal problems With the aging
of the population, research to
improve the care of older people
s of growing importance and
Rotork 15 pleased to be involved
with this initiative
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OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANISATIONS TQO BENEFIT FROM ROTORK'S CHARITY COMMITTEE DURING THE YEAR INCLUDED

Dorothy House

Chernobyl Children’s Lifeline

Three Ways School

The Eve Appeal

The Harbour

Royal United Hospital Bath CT Scanner Campaign
Stepping Stones

Cancer Research UK

MS Saciety

Make-a-Wish Foundation

Noah's Ark Preschcol

Special Care Baby Unit Bnstol Maternity Hospital
Friends of Peasedown St John Pnimary Schoal
Bath Junuor Gateway Club

Home Farm Trust

Weston Hospice

Smile dnich Appeal

Genesis Trust

Weston Day Club for the Elderty

Teenage Cancer Trust

heartline

Percy Community Centre

Bath Institute of Mechanical Engineenng

St John Ambulance

ME Research

Diabetes UK

Meningitis UK

Independent Lmng Centre

Childrerys Hospice South West

The Grand Appeal

Royal United Hospital Chantable Fund

St Peter's Hospice

Bhss

WaterAud 6 Peaks Challenge

Hop Skip & Jump

Little Sisters of the Poor

Macmillan Cancer Support

Tty Church of England Primary PTFA

The Mayor’s Chnstmas Party for children with special needs in Bath
Royal United Hospital Annual Patients” Handbock
Dolphin Society

The SPACE Trust

Chnstian Lewrs Trust

Bath Cats & Dogs Home

Bath Area Play Project

Kampala School for the Physically Handicapped
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REMUNERATION REPORT

This report 15 presented to
shareholders by the Board and sets
out the Board's remuneration
policy and details of the
rernuneration of each director

The Remuneration Committee
{'the Commuttee’} of the Board 1s
currently comprised of three
Independent non-executive
directors, A Walker, IG King and
JE Nicholas Duning the year under
review JW Matthews chaired the
Committee until December 2007
when A Walker became Chairman
The Chairman and Chief Executive
are nvited to attend the meetings
of the Committee The Company
Secretary partiapates in the
Committee discussions and adwvises
the Committee The Committee
makes recornmendations as
required to the Board on the
Company's framework of
executive remuneration and its
costs and determines on the
Board's behalf the individual
salaries and other terms and
conditions of employment for

the executive directors and the
Chatrman The Committee
determines the terms of any
discretionary share schemes

in which executive directors

may be invited to participate

The Commuttee’s Terms of
Reference are available on the
Company’s website

DATEOF  NOTICE PERIOD _NOTICE PERIDD CONTRACTUAL
NAME OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR SERVICE CONTRACT  FROMCOMPANY  FROMDIRECTOR RETIREMENT DATE
RH Asnold 285 2002 1 year 1 year 1882016
Pl France 266 2006 1 year 1 year 642028
GM Qgden 112005 1 year 1 year 912017
RE Slater 161998 1 year 1 year 104 2011
WH Whiteley 12199 1 year & months 25102008
NOTICE PERIOD
DATE OF FROM
LETTEROF ~ NOTICEPERIOD  NON EXECUTIVE
NAME OF NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT __ FROM COMPANY DIRECTOR
1G King 14 2 2005 3 months 3 months
RC Lockwood 112006 3 months 3 months
JW Matthews 1410 2004 3 months 3 months
JE Nicholas 282 2008 3 months 3 months
A Walker 61 2006 3 months 3 months

During the year the Committee
recerved salary and remuneration
adwvice from their appointed adviser,
Towers Pernin, for executive
directors and senior management
The Ciuef Executive also provides
comment and recommendations
on the remuneration of the

other executive directors and
SenIor managers

For the year under review, the
Board continued to consider that 1t
was critical that the Company had
remuneration policies that enabled
It to retain, motivate and, when
required, recruit high quality
management In recommending
the level of remuneration far
executive directors, the Committee
took account of the size and
nature of the Company, including,
in particular, 1its market
capitalisatton, as well as its
international scope and revenue
using data from a number of
sources including Towers Pernn’s

own survey and propnetary data
The Committee cansiders it
important that a significant
proportion of executive directors’
potential total remuneration 15
performance related Thiss
demonstrated by the maximum
percentage of basic salary
potentially payable as cash or share
awards under the annual cash
bonus scheme and long-term
incentive plan The Commitiee
confirms that Towers Pernn do not
have any other connection with
the Company For 2008 and
subsequent years the directors’
current sntention 15 Lo continue
with the remuneration policy
referred to above

The Company accepted WH
Whiteley's request to retire on

2 May 2008 being some 6 months
ahead of his contractual retirement
age of 60 years No special
compensation payment becomes
payable on this retirement

RE Slater, RH Arnold, GM Qgden
and Pl France’s service cantracts
are all rolling service contracts with
a one year notice period For
future executive director
appointments, the Board's
intention will be to continue to
limst service contracts to one year
on arelling basis

The fees of the non-executive
directors, other than the
Chairman, are determined by a
Board Committee which includes
the Chief Executive and Chairman
Non executive directors are offered
engagement agreements of three
years duration, subject to earlier
termination by esther party on
three months notice, with no
provision for any compensatton
payment on termination




None of the executive directors has
any external directarships wath the
exception of WH Whiteley, who is
a non-executive director of Dialight
plc (fees for this directorshup,
which are £25,000 per annum, are
payable to Rotork p 1 ¢), Spirax-
Sarco Engineering plc (fees for this
directorship, which are £46,000
per annum, are payable to Mr
Whiteley) and Is also a director of
the British Valve and Actuator
Manufacturers Association Limited
for which no fee ts paid

The remuneration packages of
each individual director currently
include basic salary, an annual
bonus, benefits in kind {car and
fuel, or car and fuel allowance,
and private medical insurance for
employee cnly), membership of
the all employee Rotork Share
Incentive Plan {'SIP') or Overseas
Profit-Linked Share Scheme
("OPLSS"), discretionary Rotork
Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP")
and participation in @ Rotork
Group pension scheme Further
details of all elements of each
individual director's remuneration
package are set out elsewhere in
this report Salary and benefits
including pension and car and fuel,
or car and fuel allowance,
constitute fixed pay

From 2004 LTIP Awards to
executive directors have been
100% of basic salary being the
maximum level of award under the
plan rules as approved by
shareholders in May 2000
Following a review by the
Committee, for LTIP Awards from
2006 onwards shareholders
agreed a reduction in the median
vesting percentage of the TIP to
30% of the Award value For
previous Awards the scheme pays
40% at median performance

A 100% vesting of the Award
rernains for performance at or
above the 75th percentile with a
pro-rata vesting scale down to the
median Additionally, and to bring
the LTIP incentive performance
penod In line with market norms,
shareholder approval was obtained
to introduce a three year
performance penod for Awards
granted from 2006

The Committee has recommended
and the Board approved an
executive share retentton policy
The policy supports the
accumulation of significant
shareholdings in the Company

by executive directors and other
senior executives The policy
requires executive directors to
achieve a mimimum hotding of
ordinary shares in the Company
eguivalent to 50% of their basic
salary Executives are required to
make use of vesting LTIP shares to
meed this mirimum target
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The Commuttee considered that the  The Committee has given

comparator group of companies
continued to be the appropnate
pnmary measurement of
performance as supported by the
Association of British Insurers in its
latest ‘Principles and Guidelines on
Remuneration’ document

In 2007 the Commmuttee reviewed
the constituents of the comparator
group and brought in additienal
companies to bring the number
back up to twenty for future grants
as the number had reduced to
seventeen Certain companies were
also replaced with more suitable
companes where the nature of
those companies’ businesses had
changed over time 5o as to no
longer make them suitable
comparators The comparator
groups used up to the 2006 grant
and followeng the review described
above for the 2007 grant and
onwards are set out on page 38

consideration to the implications
of the legsslative changes to
penstons in the UK which came
fully into effect from Apnl 2006
The Commuittee has agreed to pay
reasonable professional fees for
the UK executive directors who will
be affected by these changes to
obtain indmdual advice The
Committee has decided, that
potential alternative offers to
current pension provision for
executive directors affected by the
legsslative changes referred to
above and who may request such
alternative proviston, would only
be considered on the basis that
they do not Increase the benefit
cost to the employer

The Committee approved a revised
annual cash bonus plan from 2005
which rewards increases in profit,
when compared with the average
profit over the three immediately
preceding years The plan
additionally rewards hugh levels

of free cash generation and
growth In earnings per share
together with the achievement

of budgeted targets For 2007 the
total annual bonus payment was
capped at 60% of basic salary for
executive directors
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For 2007, for the profit element of
bonus, a sum equal to 1% of basic
salary will be paid as bonus for
each 1% by which adjusted profit
exceeds the average adjusted profit
of the three prior years, save that In
any year where growth n profit
equals or exceeds 30% of that
average profit, the profit figure to
be used In respect of that year as
part of any future year’s average
profit calculation shall be 120% of
the average profit used to
determine that year's bonus, 1e

the figure equivalent

1o achieving the profit element
bonus maximum for that year
Adjustments to profit compnse
exceptional items, non-recurring
profitsflosses and excluding interest
receivable/payable This element

of bonus pays up to a maximum of
30% of salary

The earnings per share {‘EPS)
element of bonus pays 1% of
basic salary for each 1% growth in
basic EPS to a maximum payment
of 20% of basic salary Where EPS
growlh equals or exceeds 20% in
a year, the EPS figure equal 1o
20% growth shall be termed ‘the
EPS maximum’ and the base pont
for companson of the next year's
EPS honus shall be the prior years
EPS maximum

A turther maximum 10% of basic
salary 15 payable as bonus based on
free cash generation as a
percentage of earnings before
interest and tax ('EBIT’} Free cash
generation beng net increase in
cash and cash equivalents,
excluding adjustments for interest
or tax receipts or payments,
acquisiions or disposals of
businesses, cash flows from
financing activities or exceptional
cash payments These cash
adjustments, where relevant, are
disclosed i the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows at page
44 The maximum 10% bonus s
achieved where free cash
generation equals 110% of EBIT

Up to a maximum 10% of

basic salary will be payable on
achievement of Group budget
EBIT This reduces by 1% for each
1% less than budget EBIT 15
achieved down to 90% of budget
EBIT from when there 1s a il
payment

TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN
This graph shows the value, by

31 December 2007, of £100
invested in Rotork p1c¢ on

1 January 2003 compared with
the value of £100 invested in the
FTSE Industrial Engineering Sector
Index The other points plotted are
the values at intervening financial
year-ends
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INTERESTS IN SHARES

The graph measures the
Company's performance agatnst
other companies in the FTSE
Industnal Engineering sector by
showing the total shareholder
return ('TSR") on a holding of
ordinary shares in the Company
compared with the average total
shareholder return of other
companies In its sector being the
sector within which the Company
15 quoted on the London Stock
Exchange and which is therefore
considered the most appropnate
index over the five year perod to
31 December 2007

INTERESTS IN SHARES

The interests of the directors in the
ordinary share capital of the
Company according to the register
required to be kept by section 325
of the Companies Act 1985, at

31 Decemnber were as follows, see
table below

Allnterests were beneficial and
include directors’ diectly held and
family share interests and in total
represent less than 1% (2006 less
than 1%) of voting shares of the
Company

2007 2006

NUMBER NUMBER

RH Asnold 17.460 16,361
Pl France 13,134 6,736
GM Ogden 16.613 16,261
RE Slater 42,575 36,720
WH Whrteley 119,356 119,004
1G King - -
RC Lockwood - -
JW Matthews 10,600 10,600
A Walker 5,000 5,000




The Auditor I1s required to report on the information contained in the following sections of this report

DIRECTORS EMGLUMENTS (£000)

SALARY 2007 2006
AND FEES

BONUS BENEFITS® TOTAL TOTAL
Executive directors
RH Arnold’ 149 89 16 254 245
Pi France? 150 50 16 256 96
GM Ogden 150 S0 16 256 229
RE Slater 190 114 16 320 288
WH Whiteley 310 186 16 512 453
Non-executive directors
IG King 27 - - 27 7
RC Lockwood 75 - - 75 60
W Matthews 33 - - 33 33
A Walker 27 - - 27 27
1114 569 80 1,760 1,458

' RH Arnold s paid in US dollars

Z Pl France was promoted 1o Chief Operating Officer Ratork p | ¢ dwring the year and part of his salary relates to this posiion and the remainder to his
previous postion as Managing Director of Ratork Flusd Systems Dvision

* These columns wclude the cash value on allocation of SIP and QPLSS share Awards as appropnate For further details see pages 38 and 39

ROTORK LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLANS ['LTIP )

OUTSTANDING
SHARE OR CASH OUTSTANDING
UNITAWARDS SHARE OR CASH  SHARE OR CASH SHARE OR CASH
MADETD  UNITAWARDS  UNIT AWARDS UNIT AWARDS AT
1JANUARY  MADE DURING VESTING IN LAPSED N 31 DECEMBER
2007 2007! 007 2007 2007
RH Arnoid? 109,189 19,756 26 477 - 102,468
Pl France 49019 17,925 10 263 - 56,681
GM Ogden 72,338 19,206 10,657 - BO,887
RE Slater 124,240 24,327 26,315 - 122,252
WH Whiteley 195,739 39,692 40,601 - 194,830

1 The market pnce of shares in the Company at the date of Award was £8 05
2 The 2003 LTIP Award vested 100% The market price at the vesting date was £8 05

3 RHAmMold aUnted States auzen and ressdent, s awarded cash umts of a monetary value equivalent to share Awards under the LTIP

2
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ROTORK LONG-TERM INCENTIVE
PLANS ['LTIP')

Followang shareholder approval

of the LTIP at the Company's AGM
on 18 May 2000, Awards over
shares were made to executive
directors and senior managers
every year from 2000 Those LTIP
Awards stil! outstanding at the
time of publication of this report
made to executive directors are set
out on the left

The LTIP 15 a performance,

share or cash unit plan under
which shares or cash units are
conditionally allocated to selected
members of senior management
at the discretion of the Committee
on an annual basis No shares or
cash units will pormally be released
to participants unless they are still
in the Group's service following
completion of the relevant full
performance penod and the
Company’s relative TSR agamnst

a comparator group of companies
places it 1n at least the 50th
percentile position in the
comparator group at the end of
the relevant performance period
TSR measures the change in value
of ashare and reinvested dwdends
over the penod of measurement
The actual number of shares or
cash units transferred will be
determined by the number of
shares or cash units imtally
altocated muluiphed by a vesting
percentage which far Awards
granted up to and including the
year 2005 will be 40% at the
50th percentile nsing to 100% at
the 75th percentile with each
percentile position above the
50th adding 2 4% to the vesting
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percentage From 2006 grants the
relevant vesting percentages are
30% at the 50th percentile nsing
to 100% at the 75th percentile
with each percentile position
above the 50th adding 2 8% to
the vesting percentage

The Company's EPS s also
monitored dunng the relevant
performance period to ensure it
meets a minimum average annual
growth equal to the nse In the
Retail Pnce Index {'RPI') plus 2%
per annum Failure to meet this RPI
plus 2% per annum requirement
will result in nil vesting The relative
TSR against a comparator group
performance measure was chosen
as It enabled the Committee to
select a comparator group
considered to be suffiaently
challenging gven the histonc
performance of the Company

The comparator companies used
for the LTIP up to and including
grants in 2006 were

Aga Food Service Group plc
Babcock International ple
Brammer plc

BSS plc

Delta plc

FKI plc

IMI plc

Invensys plc

Meggitt plc

Renishaw plc

Senior plc

Smith Group plc

Spectris ple

Spirax-5arco Engineering plc
TT Electrontcs plc

Volex plc

Weir Group plc

For the 2007 LTIP grant the
comparator companies used were

Bodycote plc
Brammer plc

BSS plc

Charter plc
Cookson plc

FKI pke

Halma plc

IMI ple

Invensys plc

Laird plc

Megaitt plc

Morgan Crucble plc
Rershaw plc

Senior plc

Smith Group plk
Spectris plc
Spirax-Sarce Engineering plc
TT Electronics plc
Volex plc

Werr Group plc

SHARE AWARDS TQ EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

AWARDS IN TOTAL AWARDS HELD
7007 7008 2007 2008
RH Arncld 939 B94 1,924 1,909
Pl France 352 426 2,955 2,603
GM Ogden 352 a6 3,135 2,783
RE Slater 352 426 3,297 4,207
WH Whiteley 352 426 3,297 3,729
SHARE AWARDS TO EXECUTIVE Free shares awarded to all four UK

DIRECTORS

In commen with all eligible
employees, UK based executive
directors recewve an entitlement to
ordinary shares under The Rotork
Share Incentive Plan {'SIP"y which 1s
approved by Her Majesty’s
Revenue and Customs (HMRC")
Under the SIP and Rotork Overseas
Profit-Linked Share Scheme
("OPLSS') an aggregate total of up
10 5% of profits are distnbuted to
employees each year in the form
of ordinary shares The distrbution
1s calculated by reference to years
of service and salary subject, for
the SIP to HMRC Iimits

The beneficial interests at

31 December included ordinary
shares held under the SIP and
the OPLSS in trust as shown in
the table above

Details of total free share Awards
under the SIP and OPLSS and
Awards made to executive
directors in 2007 and the pnor
year are set out above

executive directors under the SIP
are subject to the HMRC upper
limit of £3,000 by value

Addtionally Mr Slater and

Mr Whrteley have purchased
‘partnership’ shares under the SIP
Thewr current SIP partnership

total holdings are 1,424 ordinary
shares and 784 ardinary shares
respectively

Mr Arnold, in common with other
eligible overseas employees,
participates in the OPLSS The
scherne trustee ts based 1n
Guernsey, Channel Islands

The figure shown for Mr Arnold
relate solely to OPLSS

UK based executive directors, in
common with cther eligible UK
empioyees, have the opportunity
toinvest in the Rotork Sharesave
Scheme RE Slater, GM Ogden and
Pl France participate i the Scheme
Mr Slater was granted 5,170 share
options on 8 October 2004 at an
option price of £3 196 under the
Scheme, Mr Ogden was granted
2,964 share options on that date at
the same option pnce Mr France
was granted 3,484 share options on
5 October 2005 at an oplion price
of £4 62 These options are
exercisable five years from grant for
Mr Slater and Mr France and three




years from grant for Mr Ogden The
exerase penod 6 months duration
after which the options lapse Post
year end GM Ogden exercised his
nghts to the above mentioned share
options On 1 December 2007

GM Ogden was granted 2,071
share options under the Rotork
Sharesave Scheme at an option
prce of £8 11 These options are
exerasable 5 years from grant

Mr Whteley sold 41,360 Sp
ordinary shares of Rotork p | ¢
which were removed from the
register on 2 January 2008 The
only other changes in the directors
Interests post year end relate to
shares purchased by the UK based
directors monthly under the Rotork
SIP partnership plan to a maximum
£125 per month

Save as disclosed, no director or
his family had any interest in the
shares of the Company at

31 December 2007

PENSION DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED UNDER THE LISTING
RULES OF THE UK LISTING
AUTHORITY

The following table shows the
executive directors’ entitlements
earned during the year (net of
inflation} and the accumulated
entitlement at the year end

LEANERE 39

ACCUMULATED
INCREASE IN

ACCRUED PENSIGN AT

PENSIONOVER 31 DECEMBER

AGE AT THE YEAR 2007

31 DECEMBER INGTE 1] INOTE 2)

2007 £ £

RH Arnold 56 3,789 63 298

PI France 39 (542) 31,848

GM Ogden 50 49,551 55,887

RE Slater 56 8564 101,719

Wi Whiteley 59 3912 193,973
Notes

1

The figures shown for the increase in accrued pension over the year
exclude any increase for inflation

The accumulated accrued pension is that which would be paid annually
on retirement from normal pension age, based on serice to

31 December 2007

A lump sum death benefit of 4 times basic annual salary 1s payable on
death 1n service

A dependant’s pensian of 50% of prospective pension 1s payable on
death in service, and of 50% of precommutation pension on death n
retirernent

Post-retirement increases are applied at the rate of increase of the Index
of Retall Prices up to a maximum of 5% per annum, except that for
pension benefits in respect of pensionable senice up ta 15 May 2000 the
rminimum inflationary increase is 4 5% per annum

WH Whiteley was entitled to an immediate pension from age 55 of two-
thirds of his final pensicnable salary He has now passed age 55 and on
tus eventual retirement his pension will be uphfted to reflect its later
commencement date

P France became a Category 3 member in the Scheme on 23 February
2007 As a result his Normal Retirement Age for all benefits was changed
from 65 to 60 PI France’s benefits include a fixed pension In respect of a
transfer in This pension has been reduced from £8,539 to £5,123 to
reflect earher payment from age 60

Pl France’s Pensionable Salary used to calculated benefits in the defined
benefit scheme 15 restncted to a Scheme specific earnings cap which is
currently £112,800 'n additton P1 France will recerve a cash payment of
22 5% of salary above the earnings cap

The figures shown for RH Arnald are in respect of his membeiship of the
Rotork Controls Inc pension scheme and a supplemental executve
retirement plan so that n aggregate, the pension arrangements for

RH Arnold will provide a pension of at least 60% of uncapped basic
salary at age 65




REMUNERATION REPORT conTinueD

PENSION DISCLOSURES
REQUIRED UNDER THE
DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
REPORT REGULATIONS 2002
The following table shows the
executive directors’ entitlements
earned dunng the year and therr
value at the start and end of

the year

TNCREAGE
INACCRUED TRANSFER VALUE

PENSIGN OF ACCRUED ACCRUED INCREASE
OURING PENSION AT PENSION AT IN TRANSFER
THEYEAR  31DECEMBER 31 DECEMBER VALUE OVER
INOTE 1) 2004 2007 THEYEAR
£ £000 £000
RH Arnold 6,242 754 825 71
Pl France 792 444 630 186
GM Ogden 11 461 1,049 1,366 317
RE Slater 12,404 2,243 2,617 374
WH Whiteley 11747 5,206 5,381 175

ALEX WALKER

CHAIRMAN

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

29 FEBRUARY 2008

Notes

1 The figures shown for the increase in accrued pension over the year
incorporate the increase for inflation

2 The transfer values have been calculated in accordance with the Actuarnal
Guidance Note GN 11 published by the Institute of Actuanes and the
Faculty of Actuanes The increases in transfer values over the year are net
of directors’ contnbutions (f any)}

3 The transfer value of accrued pension for RH Arnold reflects the benefits
provided by the US schemes together with a US valuation of these
benefits and 15 therefore not directly comparable wath the transfer values
for directors in the UK scheme
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

ROTORK P.L.C.

We have audited the Group

and parent company financial
statements (the ‘financial
statements') of Rotork pl ¢ for the
year ended 31 December 2007
which compnise the Consolidated
Income Statement, the
Consolidated and Parent Company
Balance Sheets, the Consolidated
Statement of Cash Flows, the
Consolidated Statement of
Recogrused Income and Expense
and the related notes These
financial statements have been
prepared under the accounting
policies set out therein We have
also audited the information in the
Remuneration Report that is
described as having been audited

This report 1s made solely to the
Company's members, as a body,

In accordance wath section 235 of
the Companies Act 1985 Our
audit work has been undertaken
50 that we might state to the
Company’s members those
matters we are required to state to
them n an auditor's report and for
no other purpose To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do
not accept or assume responsibility
to anycne other than the
Company and the Company’s
members as a body, for our audit
work, for this report, or for the
opintons we have formed

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES
OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS
The directors’ responsibilities for
prepanng the Annual Report and
the Group financial statements In
accordance wath applicable law
and International Financial
Reportng Standards {'IFRSs’} as
adopted by the European Unian,
and for preparing the parent
company financial statements and
the Remuneration Report In
accordance with applicable law
and UK Accounting Standards
(United Kingdom Generally

Accepted Accounting Practice) are
set out In the Statement of
Directors’ Responsibilities

Our responsibility is to audit the
financial statements and the part
of the Remuneration Report to be
audited in accordance with relevant
legal and regulatory requirements
and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and ireland}

We report to you our opinion as to
whether the financal statements
give a true and farr view and
whether the finanoal statements
and the part of the Remuneration
Report to be audited have been
properly prepared in accordance
with the Companies Act 1985
and, as regards the Group finanaal
statements, Article 4 of the |AS
Regulaton We also report to you
whether in our opinion the
nformation given in the Directors’
Report Is consistent with the
finanaial statements The
information given i the Directors’
Report includes that speaific
information presented in the
Business Review that 1s cross
referred from the Pnnaipal actvities
section of the Directors’ Report

In addition we report to you If,

In cur cpinion, the Company

has not kept proper accounting
records, if we have not receivad all
the information and explanations
we require for our audit, or if
information specified by law
regarding directors’ remuneration
and other transactions 1s not
disclosed

We review whether the Corporate
Governance Statement reflects the
Company’s compliance wath the
nine provisions of the 2006
Combined Code specified for our
review by the Listing Rules of the
Financial Services Authonty, and
we report if 1t does not We are
not required to consider whether

the Board’s statements on internal
control cover all risks and contrals,
or form an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s
corporate governance procedures
or its nisk and control procedures

We read the other information
contamned in the Annual Report
and consider whether it 1s
consistent with the audited
financial statements We consider
the imphcations for our report
If we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or
matenal inconsistencies with
the financial statements Qur
responsibthties do not extend to
any other information

BASIS OF AUDIT OPINION

We conducted our audit in
accordance with Internationad
Standards on Auditing (UK and
Ireland) 1ssued by the Audiing
Practices Board An audit includes
examination, on a test basss, of
evidence relevant to the amounts
and disclosures in the financial
statements and the part of the
Remuneration Report to be
audited It also includes an
assessment of the significant
estimates and judgments made
by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and
of whether the accounting policies
are appropnate to the Groups
and company’s arcumstances,
consistently applied and
adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our
audit so as to obtamn all the
information and explanations
which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable
assurance that the financial
statements and the part of the
Remumneration Report to be
audited are free from matenal
misstatement, whether caused by

fraud or other irregulanty or error
In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of
the presentation of information i
the financial statements and the
part of the Remuneration Report
to be audited

CGPINION

In our opinion

O the Group financal statements
give a true and far view, in
accordance with IFRSs as
adopted by the European
Union, of the state of the
Group?s affairs as at
31 December 2007 and of its
profit for the year then ended,

O the Group finanoal statements
have been properly prepared In
accordance with the
Comparues Act 1985 and
Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation,

O the parent company finanaal
statements give a true and fair
view, In accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice, of the
state of the parent company’s
affairs as at 31 December 2007,

Q the parent company financial
statements and the part of the
Remuneration Report to be
audited have been properly
prepared in accordance with
the Companies Act 1985, and

O the information given in the
Directors’ Report 1s consistent
with the financral statements

Ko Aodit Vi

KPMG AUDIT PLC
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
REGISTERED AUDITOR
BRISTOL

29 FEBRUARY 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007 2006
NOTES £000 £000

Revenue 2 235,688 206,709
Cost of sales (127,748) {115,603)
Gross profit 107,940 91,106
Other iIncome a 227 98
Distribution costs (2,954) (2,287)
Administrative expenses (49,811) {43,735)
Other expernses 5 (15) (93)
Operating profit 2 55,387 45,089
Financial income 7 6,607 5.568
Financial expenses 7 (4,741) {4,596)
Profit before tax 8 57,253 46,061
Income tax expense 9 (17.957) (14,728}
Profit for the year 39,296 31,333
PENCE PENCE

Basic earnings per share 17 a56 364
Diluted earnings per share 17 452 361

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF RECOGNISED
INCOME AND EXPENSE ror THE veAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007 2006

£000 £000

Foreign exchange translation differences 3,855 (3,748
Actuanal (loss) / gain in pension scheme {4,883) 6,743
Movement on deferred tax relating to actuanal loss / (gain) 1,241 (2,023
Etfective portion of changes in fair value of cash flow hedges (254) (80)
Income and expenses recogmised directly in equity (1) 892
Profit for the year 39,296 31,333

Total recognised income for the year 39,255 32,225




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AT 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007 2005
NOTES £000 £009
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 17,549 16,616
Intangible assets 1 23141 22,225
Deferred tax assets 12 6,614 5,739
Other recevables 14 850 735
Total non-current assets 48,154 45,315
Inventones 13 35,993 29,027
Trade recenvables 14 44,262 37,385
Current tax 14 1,330 1,219
Other receivables 14 4,745 4,104
Cash and cash equivalents 15 38,253 28,460
Total current assets 124,583 100,195
Total assets 172,737 145,510
Equity
lssued equity capital 4,323 4,314
Share premium 6,519 5,857
Reserves 2,180 (1,421)
Retained earmngs 89,430 80,386
Total equity 16 102,452 89,136
Liabilitres
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 18 209 180
Employee benefits 19 11,047 8,186
Deferred tax habilities 12 906 1,225
Prowvisions 20 1,157 a4
Total non-current habiirties 13,319 10,532
Bank overdraft 15 - 62
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 18 118 526
Trade payables 2 21,567 16,835
Employee benefits 19 4,890 3,941
Current tax 21 8,79 6,236
Other payables 21 19,138 15,923
Prowsions 20 2,462 2,319
Tatal current habilities 56,966 45,842
Total habilities 70,285 56,374
Total equity and habilities 172,737 145510

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 29 February 2008 and were signed on rts behalf by

|~

t i
L A f9 ]
MHLE% RE SLITER

DIRECTOR DIRECYWQB/
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007 2007 2006 2006
NOTES £000 £000 £000 £000
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year 39.296 31,333
Adjustments for
Amortisation of intangibles 74 98
Amertisation of development costs 309 259
Depreciation 2,630 2,554
Equity settled share based payment expense 680 496
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (159) (33)
Finanaial income {6,607) (5,568)
Financial expenses 4,741 4,596
Income tax expense 17,957 14,728
58,921 48,463
Increase m Inventones (5,580} (3,610}
Increase in trade and other recewables (4.873} (3,786}
Increase in trade and other payables 7,001 6,691
Difference between pension charge and cash contribution (2,938) {6,801}
Increase in provisions Fak) 731
Increase in other employee benefits 2,875 776
56,119 42,464
Income taxes paid {15,071) {11,247}
Cash flows from operating activities 41,048 31217
Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (2.762) (2,425)
Development costs capitaised {687) (372)
Sale of property, plant and equipment 228 116
Acquisition of subsidiary net of cash acquired (8) (1,589)
Interest recenved 932 876
Cash flows from investing activities (2,297} (3,394)
Finanang activrties
Issue of ordinary share capital 671 252
Purchase of ordinary share capital (4.2a9) (2,047)
Purchase of preference shares treated as deht - (4}
Interest pad {112) {147}
Repayment of amounts borrowed (456) 467}
Repayment of finance lease liabilites (95) (212}
Dvidends paid on ordinary shares (24,732) (24,140)
Cash flows from finanang activities {28,973) {26,765)
Net increase 1n cash and cash equivalents 9,778 1,058
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 28,398 27,180
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash held 77 160
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 15 38,253 28,398




NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

Except where indicated, values in these notes are in £000

Rotork p t ¢ 1s a Company domiciled in England The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2007 comprise the
Company and its subsidianes {together referred to as the "Group’) The accounting policies contatned below in note 1 and the disdosure in notes 2 to 27 all
refate to the Group statements The Company balance sheet can be found following note 27 As the Company has elected to continue reporting under UK
GAAP, the applicable accounting policies are contained 1n note a, and notes b to k relate to the Company's financal statements

1 Accounting policies

BASIS OF PREPARATION
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared and approved by the directors in accordance with International Finanaial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the EU ("Adopted IFRSs')

IFRS 8 - Operating Segmenits, IFRIC 9 — Reassessment of Embedded Denvatives, IFRIC 10 - Intenm Reporting and Impairment, IFRIC $1 —IFRS 2 Group and
Treasury Share Transactions, IFRIC 12 - Senace concession arrangements, IFRIC 13 — Custormer loyalty programmes and IFRIC 14 — Recogrution of a Defined
Benefit Pension Scheme Surplus, together with the amendments to IAS 23 1AS 27, IFRS 2 and IFRS 3 which are adopted by the European Union but not
effective as at 31 December 2007 will be applied in 2008, 2009 or 2010 as applicable They are not expected to have a maternal effect on the reported results
or financial position of the Group

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention subject to the items referred to in the denvative financial
Instruments accounting pelicy below The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied by the Group in preparning the 2006 and 2007
financial information within its consolidated financial statements except for the first time application of IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments disdlosures, the
complementary amendment to IAS 1 — Presentation and Financial Staternents and IFRIC 8 — Scope of IFRS 2 They have not had a matenal effect on the
reported results or financial position of the Group for 2007 or 2006 The accounting policies have been applied consistently in respect of Group entities

CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the finanaal staternents of the Company and 1ts subsidianies for the year to 31 Decernber 2007 The
financial statements of subsidianies are included m the consolidated financial staterments from the date that control commences until the date control ceases
intragroup balances and any unrealised gains or losses or income and expenses ansing from intragroup transactions, are ehminated in preparing the
conschdated finanaal statements

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the forexgn exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and llabiliies denominated
in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are translated to sterling at the foreign exchange rate ruling at that date Foreign exchange differences ansing
on translation are recognised In the income statement Non-monetary assets and labilities that are measured in terms of histonical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction Non-monetary assets and hiabiliies denominated in foreign currenaes that are stated at
fair value are translated to sterling at foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the vaiues were deternined

Assets and habilives of foreign subsidianies, indluding goodwill and fair value adjustments ansing on consalidation, are translated inte sterling at rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date The revenues and expenses of foreign subsidiaries are translated to steriing at rates approximating those ruling at
the date of the transactions Differences on exchange ansing from the retranslatron of the opering net mvestment in subsidianies, and from the translation of
the results of those subsidianies at average rate, are recognised directly In equity

Any differences that have ansen since 1 January 2004, the date of transibon to IFRS, are presenied as a separate component of equity Translation differences
that arose before the date of transiion to IFRS in respect of all foreign entities are not presented as a separate compenent

REVENUE

Revenue from the sale of goods 1s recognised in the income statement when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred ta the
buyer in accordance with the contracted shipping terms Revenue from services rendered 15 recogrised in the income staternent in proportion to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the balance sheet date The stage of completion 15 assessed by reference to surveys of work performed No revenue is
recogrised If there are significant unceniainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, assodated completion costs, the possible return of geods of
continuing management involvement with the goods




LOLNBREERS,

NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 [CONTINUED)

1 Accounting poliaes (continued)

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1) Goodwll

Goodwill represents amounts arising on acquisition of subsidianies [n respect of acquisitions that have occurred since 1 January 2004, goodwill represents
the difference between the cost of the acquisition and the fair value of the net identifiable assets acquired Negative goodwill ansing on acquisitions would
be recognised directly in the income statement

In respect of acquisttions prior to this date goodwall is included on the basis of its deemed cost, which represents the amount recorded under UK GAAP on
transiton  The classification and accounting treatment of business combinations that occurred pnor to 1 January 2004 has not been reconsidered in
prepanng the Groups opening IFRS balance sheet at 1 January 2004

Goodwall 15 stated at cost or deemed cost less any impairment losses The carrying value of goodwill 15 renewed at each balance sheet date and 15 allocated
to cash-generating units Anampairment foss 1s recogrused whenever the carrying value of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount Impatrment losses are recogrused in the income statement

) Research & development

Expendrture on research acthvities, undertaken with the prospect of gaining new scientific or techricat knowledge and understanding, 1s recogrused in the
incorne statement as an expense as ncurred Development costs incurred after the pont at which the commeraal and technical feasibility of the product
have been proven, and the deasion to complete the development has been taken and resources made available, are caprtalised The expenditure capitalised
includes the cost of matenals, direct labour and an appropnate proportion of overheads Capitalised development expenditure 1s stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses Development expenditure has an estimated useful life of 5 years and s wnitten off on a straight-line basis

m} Other intangible assets

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses The useful life of each of
these assets 15 assessed based on discussions with the management of the acquired business and takes account of the diffening natures of each of the
mntangibles acquired The assessed useful lives of intangibles acquired so far range from 1 year for order back log at acquisiion to 15 years for long standing
custormer relationships Amoartisation 1s charged on a straight-ine basis over the estmated useful ife of the assets

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Freehold land 1s not depreciated Long leasehold bulldings are amortised over fifty years or the expected useful ife of the bulding where less than fifty years
Other assets are depreciated by equal annual instalments by reference to their estmated useful lives and residual values at the following annual rates

Freehold bulldings 2% to 4%
Short leasehold buildings period of lease
Plant and equipment 10% to 33%

ttems of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated depreciation Certain itemns of property that had been revalued to

fair value on or prior to 1 January 2004, the date of transition to IFRS, are measured on the basis of deemed cost, betng the revalued amount at the date of
that revaluation

LEASES
Where fixed assets are financed by leasing agreements, which give nghts approxmating to ownership, the assets are treated as if they had been purchased

and the capital efement of the leasing commitments 1s shown as obligations under finance leases Assets acguired under finance leases are nitially recogmsed

at the present value of the minimum lease payments The rentals payable are apportioned between interest, which s charged to the income staterent, and
lizbility, which reduces the outstanding obligation so as to give a constant rate of charge on the outstanding lease abligations Costs in respect of operating
leases are charged on a strasght-line basis over the term of the lease In armving at the operating profit

TAXATION

Income tax on the profit for the year comprises current and deferred tax Income tax 1s recognised in the income statement except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised directly in equity, In which case 1t 1s recogmised iy equity Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using

tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustrnent 1o tax payable In respect of previous years

Deferred tax 1s provided using the balance sheet liability method, prowiding for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and babilities
for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes The following temporary differences are not provided for goodwitl not
deductible for tax purposes and the intial recagnition of assets or habilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profits The amount of deferred 1ax

provided rs based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively

enacted at the balance sheet date

A deferred tax asset 1s recognised only to the extent that 1t is probable that future taxable profits will be avallable against which the asset can be utilised
Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it 1s no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised




1 Accounting pohcies (continued)

INVENTORY AND WORK IN PROGRESS

Inventory and work in progress 15 valued at the lower of cost, on a "first in, first out’ basis, and net realisable value In respect of work in progress and

finished goods, cost indludes all production overheads and the atiributable proportion of mdirect overhead expenses which are required to bring inventories
to therr present location and condrtion The net realisable value in respect of old and stow maving inventory 1s assessed by reference to historic usage patterns
and forecast future usage

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents compnise cash balances and short-term {wath an onginat matunty less than three manths) deposits Bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand form part of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows

EQUITY
Equity comprises issued equity capital, share premium reserves and retained earnings

When issued equity capital 1s repurchased, the amount paid, induding directly attibutable costs, 1s recognised as a change in equity Repurchased shares
are debited direct to equity and shown as a deduction from retained earnings

PROVISIONS
A provision for warranties 1s recognised when the underlying products or services are sold The prowision 1s based on histancal warranty cost data, known
1ssues and management expectations of future costs

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

1) Pension plans

The Group operates a number of defined benefit pension schemes and contnbutes to these schemes In accordance with quahfied actuanes’
recommendations All actuarial gains and losses as at 1 January 2004, the date of transition to IFRS, were recognised In respect of all actuanal gains and
losses that anise after that date In cakculating the Group’s obligatron in respect of the plan, these are recogrised Inequity Interest on pension scheme hiabilities
has been recognised withirt financing expenses and the expected return on scheme assets within financing income in the consohdated income statemnent

The Group also operates a number of defined contnbutron pension schemes The costs for these schemes are recognised in the Income statement as ncurred

) Share-based payment transactions

The Rotark Share Gption Scheme allows certain employees ta acquire shares in Rotork p 1 ¢ This scheme is now dosed and the last grant of new options
took place in 2004 Details of the scheme are gven in note 19 The far value of options granted 1s recogrised as an employee expense with a corresponding
Increase in equity The fair value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the penied during which employees become uncondiionally entitled to the
options The far value of the options granted 1s measured using a binomial model, taking Nto account the terms and conditions Lpon which the cptions
were granted The amount recognised as an expense Is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share optrons that vest except where forferture 15 due only
to share prices not achieving the threshold for vesting

The Rotork Sharesave Plan, Introduced in 2004, offers certain employees the opportunity to purchase shares in Rotork p | ¢ at a discounted price compared
with the market price at the tme of grant Details of the scheme are gwen In note 19 The farr value of the nght/option Is recogrised as an employee expense
with a corresponding Increase 1n equity The fair value 1s measured at grant date and spread over the penod between grant and matunty The nght/option
reaches matunty when the employee becomes unconditionally entitled The farr value of the grant s measured using a Black-Scholes model, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the nights were granted The amount recogrised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of
share options that vest except where forferture 15 due only to share pnices not achieving the threshold for vesting

The Retork Long-Term Incentive Plan grants awards of shares to executive directors and serior managers These awards may vest after a penod of three or
four years dependent upon both market and non-market performance conditiens being met Details of the grants are given in note 16 This plan gives share
awards or cash awards (of equivalent value to the share awards) dependent upon the employee s country of residence at date of grant The fair value of the
award 1s measured at grant date, using a Monte Carlo simulation model which takes into account the market based performarice criteria, and spread over
the vesting penod The far value of the award 1s recogrised as an employee expense with a corresponding increase 1n equity for the share settled award and
a provisien within employee benefits for the cash settled award The amount recogrised as an expense s adjusted to exclude options that do not vest as a
result of non-market performance conditions not being met In the case of the cash awards, the lability 1s re-measured at each balance sheet date and at
settlement date and any changes in fair value recognised in the income statement, spread equally over the vesting penod

All grants under these schemes made after 7 November 2002 have been accounted for under IFRS 2 Those made before this date are accounted for under
UK GAAFP and any accruals n respect of these schemes are held in employee benefits




NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 [CONTINUED]

1 Accounting policies (continued)
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
w} Long-term service leave

The Group’s net obligation In respect of long-term serice leave 15 the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in return for therr sevice in the
current and prior penods

) Other employee incentive schemes

In addtion to the above schemes the Group offers a number of other bonus and Incentive schemes to employees around the world The costs of these
schemes are recognised in the income statement as incurred This includes the Share Incentive Plan and Overseas Profit Linked Share Scheme both of which
are a known hiability at the year end

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group uses forward exchange contracts to hedge its exposure to foreign exchange nsk ansing from operational and financing activities These are the
only form of derwative financial instruments used by the Group In accordance with 1ts treasury policy, the Group does not hold or 1ssue forward exchange
contracts for trading purposes However, forward contracts that do not qualify for hedge accounting are accounted for as trading instrurments

Forward exchange contracts are recognised initially at cost and then subsequently re-measured at fair value Where a forward exchange contract 1s
designated as a hedge of the vanabibty in cash flows of a recognised liability, a firm commitment or a highly probable forecasted transachon the effectve
part of any gain or loss on the forward contract 1s recognised directly in equity Any effective cumulative gain or loss 1s removed from equity and recognised In
the income statement at the same time as the hedged transaction The ineffective part of any gain or loss is recognised 1n the Income statement immediately

When a hedging instrument or hedge relationshup ts terminated but the hedged transaction stll 15 expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss at that pomt
remains 0 equity and 15 recognised in accordance with the above policy when the transaction occurs If the hedged transaction 1s no longer expected to take
place, the cumulative unrealised gain or loss held i equity I1s recogrised in the income statement iImmediately

DIVIDENDS
Intenm dmdends are recorded in the financial statements when they are paid Final dwvidends are recorded In the financial statements tn the penod which
they are approved by the Company s shareholders

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies the Board has made the following judgements that have the most sigruficant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements

1) Impairment of Goodwall

Determining whether Goodwall 1s impaired requires an estimation of the value in use of CGUs to which Goodwill has been allocated The value in use
calculation involves an estimation of the future cash flows of CGUs and also the selection of appropnate discount rates, which involves jJudgement, to
calculate present values Detalls of the estimates and judgements in respect of the current year are in note 11

u) Defined Benefit Pension Scheme Liabiltties

Determining the value of the future defined benefit obligation requires judgement in respect of the assumptions used to calculate present values These
include future mortality discount rate, inflation and salary increases Management makes these judgements in consultatson with an independent actuary
Detarls of the estmates and judgements in respect of the current year are in note 19




2 Analysis of revenue, profit and net assets

The pnimary format used for segmental reporting 1s by business segment as this reflects the internal management structure and reporting of the Group
Segment results, assets and habilities indude items directly attribuzable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis Unallocated
expenses compnse corporate expenses and unallocated assets and lliabiliies comprise cash, borrowings tax assets and liabilities respectively Intra group

trading 15 determined on an am's length basis

BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The Group compnises the following business segments

Controls — the design, manufacture and sale of electnic valve actuators

Fluid Systems — the design, manufacture and sa'e of heavy duty pneumatic and hydraulic valve actuators
Gears — the design, manufacture and sale of gearboxes, adaption and anctlanies for the valve industry

GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENTS

Rotork has a worldwide presence in all three business segments through 1ts subsidiary selling offices and through an agency network A full list of locations

can be found atwww rotork com

ANALYSIS BY OPERATION
CONTROLS  FLUID SYSTEMS GEARS  ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED
2007 2007 2007 2007 2007
Revenue from external customers 164,226 47,919 23,543 - 235,688
Inter seyment revenue - - 8,347 (8.347) -
Total revenue 164,226 47,919 31.890 (8,347) 235,688
Segment result 43,536 7.164 7,259 - 57,959
Unallocated expenses {2,572}
Operating profit 55.387
Net finanang income 1,866
Income tax expense (17,957}
Profit for the year 39,296
CONTROLS  FLUIDSYSIEMS GEARS  ELIMINATIONS  CONSOLIDATED
2005 2004 2006 2006 2004
Revenue from external customers 147,795 40,504 18,410 - 206,709
Inter segment revenue - - 5,872 (5,872) -
Total revenue 147,795 40,504 24,282 (5,872) 206,709
Segment result 37024 5,374 4,638 - 47,036
Unallocated expenses {1,947}
Operating profit 45,089
Net financing income: 972
Income tax expense (14,728

Profit for the year

31,333
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NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 [CONTINUED)

2 Analysis of revenue, profit and net assets {continued)

TONTROLS  FLUID SYSTEMS GEARS  UNALLOCATED  CONSULIDATED

2007 2007 2007 2007 2007

Segment assets 72,937 32420 16,183 46,197 172,737

Segment lrabilities 40,728 14,002 5.322 10,233 70.285

Depreciaticn 1,839 553 238 - 2,630

Amortisation 309 27 a7 - 383

Non-cash items equity settled share based payments 378 a5 25 232 680

Capital expenditure 2,052 689 253 - 2,994

CONTRCLS  FLUID SYSTEMS GEARS  UNALLOCATED  CONSOLIDATED

2006 2004 2004 2006 2006

Segment assets 67,969 29.79% 12,325 35,420 145,510

Segment liabihtres 34,557 9447 4,146 8,229 56 374

Depreciation 1,776 536 242 - 2,554

Amartisation 259 27 Ial - 357

Nen-cash items equity settled share based payments 366 58 16 56 496

Capital expenditure 1,949 496 161 - 2,606
ANALYSIS BY GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT

EUROPE AMERICAS THE%}!EE UMALLOCATED ~ CONSOLIDATED

2007 2007 2007 2007 2007

Revenue from external customers by location of customer 110,679 56,298 68,711 - 235,688

Segment assets by location of assets 86,538 22,307 17.695 46,197 172,737

Caprtal expenditure by location of assets 2,197 275 522 - 2,994

REST OF

EUROPE AMERICAS THEWOR(D ~ UNALLOCATED  CONSOLIDATED

2005 2005 2006 2008 200¢

Revenue from external customers by location of customer 89,992 58 398 58 319 - 206,709

Segment assets by location of assets 72,810 21 849 15,431 35,420 145,510

Capital expenditure by location of assets 1,500 268 838 - 2,606

All of the actwties of the Group 1n the year anse from continuing operations




3 Acquisttion of subsidianes

LRI 51

On 13 January 2006 Rotork Itaha Srl acquired all of the business and assets of Omag Snc when 1t acquired a newly set up company for up to £1,061,000
£924,000 was paid on completion and a further £137,000 was paid dunng 2006 The company manutactures and sells heavy duty quarter-turn and mult-
turn gearboxes The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method of consolidatron In the 11 months to 31 December 2006 the subsidiary
contnbuted £2,439,000 to Group revenue and £320,000 to the consolidated net profit for the year before the £71,000 amortisation of intangible charge
Goodwall has ansen on this acquisition as a result of the value attnbuted to staff expertise and the assembled warkforce which did not meet the recognitien
cntena for an intangible asset and post acquistion synergies within the Gears division Due to a lack of reliable information for the part month prior to
acquinng the assets, full year proforma financial results are not given in these finanaal statements although they would not be expected to differ significantly

from the results post acquisition

The acquisiion had the following effect on the Group's assets and habilites

PRE ACQUISITION
CARRYING

FAIRVALLE CARRYING
AMOUNTS __ ADJUSTMENTS AMOUNTS
Property, plant and equipment 10 - 101
Intangible assets - 258 258
Inventories 284 - 284
Trade and other receivables 1,045 - 1,045
Trade and other payables (668) - (668)
Prowisions (102) - (102}
Borrowings (464) - (464)
196 258 454
Goodwill on acquisition 671
Consideration paid, satisfied in cash (ncluding £64,000 expenses) 1,125
4 Other income
2007 3005
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment m a1
Non-executive fees receivable 25 25
Other Ey) 32
227 98
5 Other expenses
2067 7005
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 12 8
Other 3 85
15 93




B2 NEHbRTE

NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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6 Personnel expenses

2007 7006
Wages and salanes (including bonus and incentive plans} 43,473 37,174
Social secunty costs 4,426 4,022
Pension costs — for defined benefit plans 1,728 2,117
Pension costs — for defined contnbution plans 1,030 1,135
Share hased payrments (note 19) 2,054 1,535
Increase in hability for long senace leave 30 12

52,741 45,995

Atotal of £680,000 (2006 £439,000) of the abave share based payments are equity settled, compnsing £22,000 (2006 £51,000) for the share option
scheme, £80,000 (2006 £56,000) for the Sharesave plan and £578,000 (2006 £332,000) for the Long-term incentive plan The cash settled portion
£1 374,000 (2006 £1,096,000) all related to the Long-term incentive plan

2007 2006
NUMBER NUMBER
During the year, the average weekly number of employees, analysed by business segmenit, was
Controls 983 920
Flud Systems 267 243
Gears 165 140
1415 1,303
UK 447 a7
Overseas 968 886
1,415 1,303
7 Net finanong income
2007 2006
Recogmised in the income statement
Interest ncome 958 982
Expected return on assets in the pension schemes 5.574 4,518
Foreign exchange gains 75 68
6,607 5568
Interest expense 112 121
Interest charge on pension scheme habilities 4,541 4,309
Foreign exchange losses 88 166
4,741 4,596
fRecognised in equity
Effective portion of changes in farr value of cash flow hedges {544} (290)
Far value of cash flow hedges transferred to profit or loss 290 210
foreign currency translation differences for foreign operations 3,855 {3748)
3,601 {3,828)
Recogrused in
Hedging reserve (254) (80
Translation reserve 3,855 (3748)

3,601 (3,828)
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8 Profit before tax

NOTES 07 7006
Profit before tax 1s stated after charging the following
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
owned assets \ 2,534 2,445
assets held under finance lease contracts ) 96 109
Amortisation of intangibles ! 383 357
Inventory write downs recogrised in the year ) 875 1115
Hire of plant and machinery ) 677 584
Other operating lease rentals ) 664 669
Research & development expenditure u 2,997 2646
Exchange differences realised " 13 98
Audrtors — audit fees and expenses pad to 0
KPMG In respect of Company reporting 69 53
KPMG in respect of Group reporting of subsidhanies 170 149
KPMG in respect of local statutory reporting of subsidianes a0 43
Other auditors 73 64
Tota! audit fees and expenses 352 309
Other fees pad to KPMG Audit Plc and its associates analysed between
taxation 134 105
Iregation support/advice - -
pension scheme fees - -
other 5 2
139 107

In addition to the above, the Rotork Pension & Life Assurance Scheme paid KPMG LLP £32,000 (2006 £20,000) in respect of investment advice

These costs can be found under the following headings in the Consolidated Income Statement
1) Both within cost of sales and administrative expenses,

1) Within admnistrative expenses,

m) Within financing income and expenses
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 ICONTINUED)

9 Income tax expense

2007 2007 7006 2006
Current tax
UK Corporation tax on profits for the year 12,670 10,486
Dauble tax relief (5,122) (6,023)
Adjustment in respect of pnior years {187) (182)
7.361 4281
Overseas tax on profits for the year 10,487 8,787
Adjustment in respect of pnor years (24) 4
10.463 8828
Total current tax 17,824 13,109
Deferred tax
Cngination and reversal of other temparary differences 115 1,585
Adjustment in respect of pnor years 18 34
Total deferred tax 133 1,619
Total tax charge for year 17,957 14,728
Effective tax rate (based on profit before tax) 314% 320%
Profit before tax 52,253 46,061
Profit before tax muluplied by standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30% 17,176 13,818
Effects of
Non deductible expenses 349 267
Unrehieved losses - {45}
Higher tax rates on overseas earnings 625 795
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior years (193) (107)
Total tax charge for year 17,957 14,728

A tax credit of £577 000 (2006 £551,000) in respect of share based payments has been recagnised directly in equity in the year

The Group continues to expect its effective rate of corporation tax to be shghtly higher than the standard UK rate due to higher rates of tax in the US,

Canada, france, Germany, italy, Japan and India

There s an unrecognised deferred tax hability for temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries Rotork p | ¢ controls the dvidend pohicies
of its subsichanes and subsequently the timing of the reversal of the temparary differences It 1s not practical to quantfy the unprovided temporary differences

as acknowledged wathin paragraph 40 of 1AS 12




10 Property, plant and equipment

LAND AND PLANT AND TAND AND PLANT AND
BUILDINGS EQUIPMENT TOTAL BUILDINGS EQUIPMENT TOTAL
2007 2007 2007 2006 2008 2006
Cost
At 1 January 15,003 21,424 36,427 15,495 20,367 35,862
Exchange differences 599 676 1,275 (507) (745) (1,252}
Additions 37 2,957 2,994 15 2,501 2516
Disposals - (979) (979) - (800) (800)
Acgquisiion through business combinations - - - - 10t 101
At 31 Decermnber 15,639 24,078 39,717 15,003 21,424 36,427
Depreaation
At 1 January 4,152 15,659 19,811 3,803 14,845 18,648
Exchange differences 18 519 637 (95) (577) (672)
Charge for year 432 2,198 2,630 444 2,110 2,554
Disposals - (910) {910) - {719) (719)
At 31 December 4,702 17,466 22,168 4,152 15,659 19,811
Net book value at 31 December 10,937 6,612 17,549 10,851 5.765 16,616
Net bock value at 31 December 2005 11,692 5,522 17,214
The net book value of the Group’s plant and equipment indudes £255,000 (2006 £198,000) in respect of assets held under finance feases
Net book value of land and bulldings can be analysed between
2007 2004
Land 1,509 1,441
Buildings 9,428 9,410
Net book value at 31 December 10,937 10,851

It1s the Group’s policy to test assets for impairmment whenever events or changes in arcumstances indicate that therr carrying amounts may not be recoverable
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11 Intangible assets

DEVELGPMENT ACOUIRED DEVELOPMENT ACOURED
GOODWILL COSTS  INTANGIBLES TOTAL GOODWILL COSIS  INTANGIBLES TOTAL
2007 2007 2007 2006 2006 2004
Cost
Balance at 1 January 20,947 2,375 737 24,059 21,016 2,003 506 23,525
Exchange differences 9301 - 68 969 (740) - (27) (767)
Internally developed
during the year - 687 - 687 - 372 - 372
Reduction in deferred
consideration (321) - - (321) - - - -
Acquisition through
business combinations - - - - 671 - 258 929
Balance at 31 December 21,527 3,062 805 25,394 20,947 2,375 737 24,059
Amortisation
Balance at 1 January - 1,492 342 1.834 - 1,233 254 1,487
Exchange differences - - 36 36 - - (10} (10}
Amortisation for the year - 309 74 383 - 259 98 357
Balance at 31 December - 1,801 452 2,253 - 1,492 342 1,834
Net book value at 31 December 21,527 1,261 353 23,141 20,947 883 395 22,225
Net book value at 31 December 2005 2106 770 252 22,038

The amortisation charge in both years Is recognised within administrative expenses in the income statement Acquired intangibles include customer

relationships, order books agency agreements and trading names of acquired companies

IMPAIRMENT TESTS FOR GOODWILL

Goodwill 1s allocated to the Group's cash generating unsts ('CGUs’) identified according to business segment A segment level summary of goodwill allocation

15 presented below

2007 X004,
Controls 5.839 5717
Flund Systems 8,513 8,102
Gears 7175 7,128

21,527 20,947

The recoverable amounts of all CGUs are based on value in use calculations These calculations use cash flow projections and are based on actual operating
results and the latest Group three year plan The three year plan 1s based on management’s view of the future and expenence of past performance Cash flows
for the remainder of the next twenty years are extrapolated using a 2% growth rate which reflects the long-term nature of many of the markets the Group
serves This rate has been consistently bettered in the past so 15 believed to represent a prudent estimate A pre-tax discount rate of 9%, being the Groups
weighted average cost of capital, has been used in discounting the projected cash flows On this basis no impairment wnite downs are required




12 Recognised deferred tax assets and hiabilities
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ASSETS UABILITIES NET AGSETS TIABILITIES NET
2007 2007 2007 2006 2005 004
Property, plant and equipment 170 (300) (130) 206 472) (266)
Intangible assets - - - - (265) (265)
Employee benefits 4,794 - 4,794 4,200 - 4,200
Frovisions 1,226 - 1,226 1,103 - 1,103
Other items 916 {1.098) {182) 492 (750) (258)
Net tax assets/{labilities) 7.106 (1.398) 5.708 6,001 (1,487 4514
Set off of tax (492} 492 - (262} 262 -
6,614 (906) 5.708 5,739 (1,225) 4,514
Movements in the net deferred tax asset dunng the year are as follows
2007 2008
Balance at 1 January 4,514 7,951
Charged to the income statement (133) (1619}
Credited/(charged) to equity in the statement of recogrised income and expense 1,241 (2,023)
Credited directly to equity in respect of share based payments m 285
Exchange differences (25) (80}
Balance at 31 December 5,708 4514
A deterred tax asset of £6,614,000 (2006 £5 739,000} has been recognised at 31 December 2007 This asset prinaipally relates to other temporary
differences in the defined benefit pension schemes The directors are of the opinion, based on recent and forecast trading  that the level of profits in the
current and future years make 1t more likely than not that the asset will be recovered
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items
2007 2006
Tax losses 2,254 2915
Tax credits 494 326
2,748 3,241
A deferred tax asset of £2,748 000 (2006 £3,241,000) has not been recogrused in relation to capital losses and certan tax credits, tax kasses and other
temporary differences These assets may be recovered If sufficient taxable or capital profits are made in future in the companies concerned
13 Inventones
2007 7006
Raw materigls and consumables 20,419 16,815
Work in progress 10,51 8,366
Finished goods 5.053 3,846
35,993 29,027

Included in cost of sales was £97,055 000 (2006 £84,713,000) in respect of inventones consumed in the year
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14 Trade and other recevables

2007 7006
Nan-current assets
Insurance policy 754 632
Other 96 103
Other recevables 850 735
Current assets
Trade recevables 44,870 37,933
Less provision for impatrment of recewvables (608) (548)
Trade recewvables — net 44,262 37,385
Corporation tax 1,330 1,219
Current tax 1,330 1,219
Other non-trade receivables 3,306 2,738
Prepayments and accrued income 1.439 1,366
Other recervables 4,745 4,104
15 Cash and cash equivalents
2007 2005
Bank balances 14,125 7,986
Cash in hand 70 39
Short-term deposits 24,058 20,435
Cash and cash equivatents 38,253 28,460
Bank overdrafts - 62)
Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated staternent of cash flows 38,253 28,398
16 Caprtal and reserves
ESUED CAETTAL
EQUITY SHARE  TRANSLATION REDEMPTION HEDGING RETAINED
CAPITAL PREMIUM RESERVE RESERVE RESERVE EARNINGS TOTAL
Balance at 31 December 2005 4,310 5,609 978 1,637 (210} 68,241 80,565
Profit for the year - - - - - 31,333 31,333
Cther items in the statement of
recognised income and expense - - (3,748) - (80} 4,720 892
Equity settled transactions net of tax - - - - - 915 915
Share options exercised by employees 4 248 - - - - 252
Own ordinary shares acquired - - - - - (2,047 (2,047
Own ordinary shares awarded
under share schemes - - - - - 1.368 1,368
Purchase of preference shares - - - 2 - (4) (2)
Dnidends - - - - - (24,140) (24 140)
Balance at 31 December 2006 4,314 5,857 (2,770} 1,639 (290) 80,386 89,136
Profit for the year - - - - - 39,296 39,296
Other items in the staternent of
recognised income and expense - - 3,855 - {254) (3.642) (41}
Equity settled transactions net of tax - - - - - 364 364
Share options exercised by employees 9 662 - - - - 671
Own ordinary shares acquired - - - - - (4.249) 4,249)
Own ordinary shares awarded
under share schemes - - - - - 2,007 2,007
Dvidends - - - - - {24,732) (24,732)
Balance at 31 December 2007 4,323 6,519 1,085 1,639 (544) 89,430 102,452
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16 Caprtal and reserves (continued)
Share capital and share premium
5P €1 5p €1
5P ORDINARY NON- 5P ORDINARY NON
ORDIMARY SHARES REDEEMABLE ORDINARY SHARES REDEEMABLE
SHARES ISSUEDAND  PREFERENCE SHARES ISSUEDAND  PREFERENCE
AUTHORISED  FULLY PAID UP SHARES AUTHORISED ~ FULLYPAID UP SHARES
2007 2007 2007 2006 2004 2006
At 1 danuary 5,449 4,314 a5 5449 4,310 47
Purchased for cash and cancelled - - - - - @
Issued under employee share schemes - 9 - - a -
At 31 December 5,449 4,323 45 5449 4,314 45
Number of shares {000} 108,990 86,469 108,990 86 282

The ordinary shareholders are enaitfed to receive dmdends as declared and are entitled to vote at meetings of the Company The preference shareholders take
prionty over the ordinary shareholders when there is a distnibution upon winding up the Corpany or on a reduction of equity involving a return of capital
The holders of preference shares are entitled to vote a1 a general meeting of the Company If a preference dwvidend is in arrears for six months or the business
of the meeting includes the consideration of a resolution for winding up the Company or the alteratton of the preference shareholders’ nghts

Ordinary shares issued dunng the year were 142,173 (2006 88,261} under the Share option scheme, at prices between 285p and 387p
(2006 278p and 298p) and 44 905 (2006 1,465) under the Sharesave plan at 320p (2006 320p) No new shares were issued under the Share Incentive Plan
or under the OQverseas Profit Linked Share Scheme dunng 2007 or 2006

No new options were issued under the Share option scheme during 2007 or 2006 On 1 December 2007 (2006 6 October 2006) options over 42,405
(2006 58,025) shares were granted under the Sharesave plan at 811p (2006 592p} Of these options, 28,499 (2006 21,402) were exerasable after 3 years
and 13,906 (2006 36,623) after 5 years

There were 46,557 (2006 200,973} outstanding options under the Share option scheme at 31 December, exercasable at vanious prices between 278p and
387p per ordinary share between 2008 and 2014 There were 241,487 {2006 250,452) outstanding options under the Sharesave plan at 31 Decemnber,
exercisable at various prices between 320p and 811p per ordinary share between 2008 and 2012

Within the retained earrungs reserve are own shares held The investment in own shares represents 445,396 (2006 283,045) ordinary shares of the Company
held in trust for the benefit of directors and employees for future payments under the Share Incentive Plan and Long-term incentive plan The dwidends on
thesa shares have been waived

TRANSLATION RESERVE

The translation reserve comprises all foregn exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations

CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERVE
The capital redemption reserve anses when the Company redeems shares wholly cut of distnibutable profits

HEDGING RESERVE

The hedging reserve compnses the effective portion of the cumulative net change in the fair value of cash flow hedging instruments that are determmed to
be an effectve hedge

Dvidends

The following dividends were paid in the year per quabfying ordinary share

Z007 7006
11 65p final dwdend (2006 9 9p} 10,051 8537
7 7p intenm dmvidend (2006 6 5p) 6,645 5,601
2007 additional intenm dvidend 2 3p 8.036 -
2006 first additional intenim dvidend 5 8p - 5,004
2006 second additional intenm dividend 5 8p - 4,998

24,732 24,140
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16 Capital and reserves (continued)

After the balance sheet date the following drvdends per qualdying ordinary share were proposed by the directors The dividends have not been prowided for
and there are no corporation tax consequences

2007 2004
Final proposed dnidend per qualifying ordinary share
14 00p 12,116
11 65p 10,019
Additional intenm dmidends per qualifying ordinary share proposed for 2008
11 5p 10.000
93p 8,000

17 Earmings per share

Basic earmings per share

Earnings per share 1s calculated for both the cusrent and previous years using the prefit attnbutable to the ardinary shareholders for the year The earnings per
share calculation 1s based on 86 1m shares (2006 86 1m shares) being the weighted average number of ordinary shares in 1ssue {net of own ordinary shares
held) for the year

2007 208
Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders 39,296 31,333
Waeighted average number of ordinary shares
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 85,999 85,952
Effect of own shares held 54 9
Effect of shares issued under Share option schemes/Sharesave plans 93 58
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the year ended 31 Decernber 86,146 86,101

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share 15 based on the profit for the year attnbutable to the ordinary shareholders and 86 9m shares (2006 86 9m shares) The number of
shares 1s equal to the weighted average number of ardinary shares in issue {net of own ordinary shares heid) adjusted to assume converston of all potentially
dilutive ordinary shares The Company has three categories of patentially dilutive ordinary shares those share options granted to employees under the Share
option scheme and Sharesave plan where the exercse price s less than the average market pnce of the Cornpany’s ordinary shares duning the year and
contingently 1ssuable shases awarded under the Long-term incentive plan

2007 2004
Net profit attnbutable to ordinary shareholders 39,296 31,333
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the year ended 31 December 86,146 86,101
Effect of share options in rssug 30 102
Effect of Sharesave options in issue 113 m
Eftect of LTIP shares in issue 604 552

Weighted average nurber of ordinary shares (diluted) for the year ended 31 December 86,893 86 866




18 Interest beaning loans and borrowings

AR 61

This note provides information about the contractual tenms of the Group’s interest beanng loans and borrowings For more informaton about the Group's
exposure to interest rate and currency sk see note 22

2007 2006
Non-current habilities
Preference shares classified as debt 45 45
Bank loans 27 54
Finance lease labiliies 137 81
209 180
2007 2005
Current habilities
Bank overdraft - 62
Bank loans 27 447
Finance lease liabilities 91 79
118 526
Bank loans are secured by accepted letters of credit and corparate guarantees
Terms and debt repayment schedule
The terms and conditions of outstanding loans were as follows
FACE CARRYING FACE CARRYING
INTEREST YEAR OF VALUE AMOUNT VALUF AMOUNT
CURRENCY RATES MATURITY 2007 2007 2006 2608
Overdraft Euro 26%-31% 2007 - - 62 62
Secured loan Euro 31% 2007 - - 295 288
Secured toan Yen 19%-25% 2007 - - 142 133
Secured loan Other 95%—110% 2009 63 54 83 80
Non-tedeemable preference shares Sterling 95% - a5 45 45 45
Finance lease habilibes Euro 26%-100% 2007-10 246 228 173 160
354 327 816 768
Finance lease liabilrties
MINIMUM LEASE MINIMUM LEASE
PAYMENTS INTEREST PRINCIPAL. PAYMENTS INTEREST PRINCIPAL
2007 2007 2006 2004 2008
Less than one year 100 9 91 87 g 79
Between one and five years 146 9 137 86 5 81
246 18 228 173 13 160
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NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 {CONTINUED)

19 Employee benefits

7007 7006
Recogrised lability for defined benefit obligations
Present value of funded obligations 93,799 87,394
Fair value of plan assets (86,215) {80,745)
7,584 6,649
Defined contribution scheme labrities 544 507
Employee bonus and incentrve plan 3,7 2,744
Long-term ncentive plan 3.039 1868
Employee indemnity provision 846 196
Liability for long service leave 193 163
15,937 12,127
Non-current 11,047 8,186
Current 4,890 3,941
15,937 12127
(1} DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION LIABILITIES
The Group makes a contribution to three defined benefit plans to provide benefits for ernployees in the UK, USA and Holland upon retirement
Movements in the present value of defined benefit obhgations
2007 2004
Liabilties at 1 January 87,394 83,501
Current service costs 1,708 1,817
Member contributions 481 484
Interest cost 4,541 4,309
Benefits paid 2,214) (1,691)
Past service costs 20 300
Actuanal losses{gains) 1,953 (6729)
Currency gains (84) (597)
Liabilmes at 31 December 93,799 87,394
Movements in fair value of plan assets
2007 2008
Assets at 1 January 80,745 69,125
Expected return on scheme assets 5,574 4518
Employer contributions 4,643 8892
Member contributions 481 484
Benefits paid {2.214) {1,891}
Actuanal losses (2,954) (199}
Currency losses {60) (384)
Assets at 31 December 86,215 80,745
Expense recognised in the income statement
2007 7006
Current service costs 1,708 1,817
Past service Costs 20 300
Interest on obligation 4,541 4,305
Expected return on plan assets (5.574) (4,518)
695 1,908
The expense 1s recognised in the following line items in the Incorme statement
2007 2008
Cost of sales 556 663
Administrative expenses 1,172 1,454
Net financing income {1,033} {209)
695 1,508
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19 Employee benefits (continued)
Amounts recogmsed n the Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

2007 7006
Actuanal losses on plan assets (2.954) (199)
Actuanal (lossesygams from habilibes (1,953) 6,729
Currency gains 24 213
Net actuanal (losses)igains recognised in Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense (4.883) 6,743
Cumulative actuanal losses recogrused in Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense (7.3843) (2,501)
2007 2005 2005 7004 2003
Defined benefit obligation (93,799} (87,394) (89,501} (74,486) {64,203)
Scheme assets 86.215 80,745 69,125 54,650 44,700
Deficit (7.584) (6,649} (20,376) (19,836} {19,503)
Expenence adjustments on hiabilities {1,953) 6,729 (5,930 (6,783) (6 750}
Experience adjustments on assets (2,954) (199} 6,693 884 3700
Expenence adjustments on currency 24 213 (215) 107 50
Liability for defined benefit obligations
The pnincipal actuanal assumptions at the balance sheet date (expressed as weighted averages}
UK SCHEME US SCHEME AVERAGE
1% PER ANNUM] (% PER ANNUM] (% PER ANNUM)
7007 7006 007 7006 2007 2005
Discount rate 58 51 59 57 58 51
Rate of increase in salanes 48 40 45 45 48 40
Rate of increase n pensions {post May 2000) 33 30 00 00 32 23
Rate of increase in pensions (pre May 2000) 45 45 00 00 43 43
Rate of price inflation 33 30 35 35 33 30
The sphit of the schemes assets and expected rates of return were
2007 2007 2006 2006
% %
Equities 78 47,016 78 42,973
Bonds 51 29,092 48 23,639
Property 75 6.977 75 7,767
Cash 34 73 34 3,588
US deposit administration contract 60 3,057 60 2,778
Total 86,215 80745
Actual return on the schemes’ assets 2,560 3,935

The indvidual return assumptions for each asset dass are based on market conditions at 31 December 2007 and represent a best estimate of future returns
for that class allowing for nisk premiums where appropriate The Group estimates that contributions to the Group’s defined benefit pension schemes payable
during 2008 will be approxmately £2,300,000

The mortality assumptions used are the PNXAOQ year of birth tables with future improvements i mortality based on the CMI medium cohort projections
subject to a minimum improvement of 1 5% per annum (2006 PAS2 c2004 with an adjustment to the discount rate of -0 1% per annum to allow for future
Improvements in mortality}

By way of example the respective mortality tables indicate the following Ife expectancy

2007 2008

UFE EXPECTANCY AT AGE 45 LIFE EXPECTANCY AT AGE 65
CURRENT AGE MALE FEMALE MALE FEMALE
a5 27 253 186 216

45 257 282 190 220




S4BT

NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 [CONTINUED)

19 Employee benefits (continued)

Defined contnbutton pension habiities
The Group makes a contnbution ta a number of defined contribution plans around the world to provide benefits for employees upon retirement Total
expense relating to these plans in the year was £1,030 000 (2006 £1,135,000)

{i) SHARE BASED PAYMENTS

Volatility assumptions for equrty based payments

The expected volatiity of all equity compensation benefits 1s based on the histonc volatibty (calculated based on the weighted average remaining hife of each
benefit), adjusted for any expected changes ta future volatility due to publicly avaitable information

a) Share option scheme

At 1 January 1995 the Group established a share option programme for employees The allocation of options was linked to the completion of S years service
In accordance with the programme, once vested the options grant the nght to purchase shares at the market price they were at the date of grant Exercise
pnces range from 278p to 387p Options vest after three years and expire ten years after being granted

Only the 2003 and 2004 grants occurred after 7 November 2002, the start date for recognition under IFRS 2 Therefore only charges in respect of these
grants have been made to the accounts in accordance with [FRS 2 and the relevant disclosures made below Addiionally, four share option arrangements
granted before 7 November 2002 exist The recognition and measurement prinaiples i IFRS 2 have not been applied to these grants in accordance with the
transitionat provisions in IFRS 1 and FRS 2

QUTSTANDING EXERCISED CAPSED  OUTSTANDING

AT START DURING DURING ATEND

OPTICIN [EXERCISE PRICE} OF YEAR YEAR YEAR OF YEAR
1999 grant (£3 62" 1,653 (1,653) - -
2000 grant (£2 85)* 40 450 {20,799) - 19,651
2001 grant {£2 98)" 3,799 - - 3,799
2002 grant(£3 72)" 3,947 (1794) (2,153} -
2003 grant {£2 78)* 5,733 - (3,200} 2,533
2004 grant (£3 87)" 145 391 (117,927) (6,890) 20.574
200,973 (142,173) (12,243) 45,557

Weighted average exercise price f3e1 £372 £3 56 £331
Weighted average contractual life remaining 4 years

* exercrsable at end of yeas
The 2004 grant vested during the year The intrinsic value of shares vested as at 31 December 2007 15 £296,000 (2006 £163,000)

The Group recerved proceeds of £528,000 in respect of the 142 173 options exercised dunng the year £7,000 was credited to share capital and £521,000 to
share premium {see note 16) The options were exerased throughout the year at prices between 285p and 387p




19 Employee benefits (continued)
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b) Sharesave plan

Followsng shareholder approval of the Sharesave plan at the Company’s Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) on 18 May 2000, the first offer was made to

employees in 2004

UK employees are mvited to join the Sharesave plan when an offer 1s made each year All the offers to date were made at a 20% discount to market price at
the tme There are no performance ¢ntena for the Sharesave plan Employees are given the option of joining erther the 3 year plan or the 5 year plan

IYEAR SCHEME 5 YEARSCHEME

2067 5006 2007 2005

Grant date 1 December 6 October 1 December 6 October

2007 2006 2007 2006

Share price at grant date £983 £7 72 983 £7 72

Exercise price £8 11 £5 92 £1 £592

Shares/Share equivalents under scherme 28,499 21402 13,906 36,623

Vesting penod 3 years 3 years 5 years 5 years

Expected volatiity 25% 19% 24% 17%

Risk free rate 45% 48% 46% 47%

Expected dividends expressed as a dividend yield 18% 21% 18% 21%

Probability of ceasing employment before vesting 20% 20% 20% 20%

Fair value £279 £2 27 £3 20 £2 44
3 year scheme

OUTSTANDING GRANTED VESTED LAPSED  OUTSTANDING

AT START DURING DURING DURING AT END

OF YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR OF YEAR

2004 Award 55,097 - (44,905) (888) 9,304

2005 Award 17,496 - - {1,699} 15,797

2006 Award 21,402 - - (1,659} 19,743

2007 Award - 18,499 - - 28,499

93,995 28,499 (44,905} (4,246) 73,343

The 2004 awards vested tn the year at a cost of £3 20 each and on that day the market value of each award was £9 96 The weighted average remaining life
of awards cutstanding at the year end 15 2 years The Group received proceeds of £143,000 in respect of the 44 905 options exercised dunng the year
£2,000 was credited to share capital and £141,000 to share premium (see note 16)

5 year scheme

OUTSTANDING GRANTED VESTED LAPSED  OUTSTANGING

AT START DURING DURING DURING AT END

OF YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR OF YEAR

2004 Award 93438 - - (826) 92,612
2005 Award 26,396 - - (1393) 25,003
2006 Award 36,623 - - - 36,623
2007 Award - 13906 - - 13,906
156 457 13,906 - (2,219) 168,144

No awards vested in the year The weighted average remaining life of awards outstanding at the year end 1s 3 years
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19 Employee benefits {(continued)

¢} Long-term incentive plan

The Long-term incenitive plan (LTIP } 1s a performance share or cash unit plan under which shares or cash uniis are conditronally allocated to selected
members of senior management at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee on an annual basis No shares or cash units will normally be released to
partiapants unless they are still in the Group’s service following completion of four year performance pernieds for awards made up to and inclucing 2005 and
the Company’s relative total shareholder return (‘'TSR’) against a comparator group of companies places It in at least the 50th percentile position in the
comparator group at the end of the relevant performance penod The performance period for 2006 and future awards under the plan has been reduced to
three years TSR measures the change in value of a share and reinvested divdends over the penad of measurement The actual number of shares or cash units
transferred will be determined by the number of shares or cash urits Initially allocated multiplied by a vesting percentage For the awards made up to and
including 2005 this wilt be 40% at the 50th percentile nsing to 100% at the 75th percentile with each percentile position above the 50th adding 2 4% to
the vesting percentage From the 2006 award onwards, the actual number of shares or cash units transferred will be 30% at the 50th percentile nsing to
100% at the 75th percentile with each percentile position above the 50th adding 2 8% to the vesting percentage The Company’s earnings per share is also
monitored during the relevant performance period to ensure It meets a minimum average annuak growth equal to the nse in the Retall Pnce index {'RPI') plus
2% per annum Failure to meet the RPl requirement will result i mil vesting

Fallowing shareholder approval of the LTIP at the Company’s AGM on 18 May 2000, awards over shares were made to executive directors and senior
managers in each year from 2000 to 2007

The performance penod for the 2003 award ended at 31 December 2006 Messrs Hewtt Bacon and Woodrow as independent actuanes have certified to
the Remuneration Committee that there was a 100% vesting of this award as the Company’s position relative to the comparator group at the end of the
relevant performance penod was on the 88th percentile position and the Group’s earnings per share growth has exceeded the minimum average annual
growth in the RPI plus 2% per annum The awards vested duning 2007

The performance peniod for the 2004 award ended at 31 December 2007 Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as independent actuaries have certified to
the Remuneration Committee that there was a 100% vesting of this award as the Company’s position relative to the comparator group at the end of the
relevant performance penod was above the 75th percentile and the Group's earnings per share growth has exceeded the rminimum average annual growth in
the RPI plus 2% per annum The awards will vest durng 2008

SHARE SCHEME
2607 2006
Grant date 2 March 4 May
2007 2006
Share price at grant date £805 £740
Shares/Share equivalents under scherme 145,754 122,998
Vesting period 3 years 3 years
Expected volatility 21% 23%
Risk free rate 51% 4 7%
Expected dmdends expressed as a dimdend yeld 23% 37%
Probability of ceasing employment before vesting 3% pa 3%pa
Far value £434 £4 07

CASH SCHEME
2007 2008
Grant date 2 March 4 May
2007 2006
Share pnce at grant date £805 £7 40
Shares/Share equivalents under scheme 84,961 83,139
Vesting period 3 years 3 years
Expected volatiity 28% 13%
Risk free rate 43% 51%
Expected dvidends expressed as a dividend yield 20% 34%
Probability of ceasing employment before vesting 3% pa 3%pa

Fair value £6 59 £5 11
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19 Employee benefits (continued)
Share based schema
BUTSTANDING GRANTED VESTED FORFEITED  OUTSTANDING
AT START DURING DURING DURING AT END
OF YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR OF YEAR
2003 Award 108 690 - (108,690) - -
2004 Award 166,075 - - - 166,075
2005 Award 169,547 - - - 169,547
2006 Award 122 998 - - - 122,998
2007 Award - 145,754 - - 145,754
567,310 145,754 {108,690} - 604,374
Cash based scheme
QUTSTANDING GRANTED VESTED FORFEITED OUTSTANDING
AT START DURING DURING DURING AT END
OF YEAR YEAR YEAR YEAR OF YEAR
2003 Award 91,244 - (90,531) (713) -
2004 Award 123,091 - {1984) (1,984) 119,123
2005 Award 128,846 - (1031) (3,092 124,723
2006 Award 83,139 - - - 83,139
2007 Award - 84,961 - - 84,961
426 320 84 961 (93,546} (5,789) 411,946

At the date of vesting the 2003 awards were valued at £8 05 The weighted average rernaining life of awards outstanding at the year end 15 one year

d} Employee axpenses

The employee expense included i the income statement can be analysed as follows

2007 2006
Share options granted 2003 - 10
Share options granted 2004 22 4
Long-term incentive ptan - cash settled 1.374 1,096
Long-term incentive plan — equity settled 578 332
Sharesave plan - three years 40 28
Sharesave plan - five years 40 28
Total expense recognised as employee costs {note 6) 2,054 1,535
20 Provisions
DEFERRED
WARRANTY  CONSIDERATION TOTAL
2007 2007 2007
Balance at 1 January 2007 2,822 438 3.260
Exchange differences 103 38 1M
Provisions used during the year {1,159 (8) (1,167)
Charged/(credited) in the year 1,706 {321) 1.385
Balance at 31 December 2007 3.472 147 3,619
Matunty at 31 December 2007
Non-current 1,157 - 1157
Current 2,315 147 2,462
3,472 147 3,619
Maturity at 31 December 2006
Non-current a4 - 941
Current 1881 438 2,319
2,822 438 3,260

The warranty provision 1s based on estimates made from histoncal warranty data associated with smilar products and services The prowision relates manly to

products sold dunng the last twelve months, the typical warranty period 1s now eighteen months

The deferred consideration arose on the acquisitton of PC Intertechnik dunng 2005 The penuttimate tranche was settled in 2007 resulung in a payment ta
the vendor of £8,000 and a release of the prowision of £321,000 (see Goodwill — note 11} Payment or release of the final tranche of this prowsion 1s still

subject to negotiation and Is expected to be settled in 2008
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21 Trade and other payables

7607 7006
Trade payables 21,448 16,467
Bills of exchange 119 368
Trade payables 21,567 16,835
Corporaticn tax 8,791 6236
Current tax 8. 791 6236
Other taxes and social security 2,767 2,410
Non-trade payables and accrued expenses 16,371 13513
Other payables 19,138 15,923

22 Financial instruments

Finanaal risk and treasury pohcies

The treasury department maintains lquidity manages relations with the Group's bankers, 1dentifies and manages foreign exchange nisk and provides a
treasury service to the Group’s businesses Treasury dealings such as investments, barrowings and foreign exchange are conducied only to support underlying
business transactions

The Group has clearly defined policies for the management of foreign exchange and interest rate nsk The Group treasury depariment 1s not
a profit centre and, therefore, does not undertake speculative foreign exchange dealings for which there 1s no undertying exposure Exposures resufting from
sales and purchases in foreign currency are matched where possible and the net exposure may be hedged by the use of forward exchange contracts

(i) CREDIT RISK
Credit nisk 1s the nsk of finanaial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and anses
prinapally from the Group’s receivables from customers and monies on deposit with financial institutions

Management has a credit pohicy In place and exposure to aredit nisk s both monitored on an ongoing basis and reduced through the use of credit insurance
covernng 60-75% of trade receivables at any tme Credit evaluatians are camed out on all customers requinng credit above a certain threshold, with varying
approval levels set abave this depending on the value of the sale At the balance sheet date there were no sigruficant concentrations of credit nisk

Goods are sold subject to retention of title clauses, so that in the event of non-payment the Group may have a secured claim

The Group establishes an allowance for impairment in respect of non-tnsured receivables where recoverability is considered doubtiul

Exposure to credrt nsk
The carrying amount of finanaal assets represents the maximum credit exposure The maxmurm exposure to credit nsk at the reporting date was
CARRYING AMCUNT
7007 7005
Trade recevables 44,262 37,385
Other recevables 5.595 4,839
Cash and cash equivalents 38,253 28,460
Currency swap deposit 2,975 3,638
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging
Assets 95 21
Liability {639) (1
Total 90,541 74612
The rmaximum exposure to credit nisk for trade recevables at the reporting date by currency was
CARRYIND AMOUNT
2007 2006
Sterling 4,658 4,505
US dollar 7.408 77
Euro 24,443 18213
Other 7,752 6,946

Tota! 44,262 37 385
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Provisions against trade recewvables

The aging of trade recevables and assocated provision for impairment at the reporting date was

GROSS PROVISION GROSS PROVISION

2007 2007 2006 2006

Not past due 31,366 (13) 28,050 (47}
Past due 0-30 days 9,296 (48) 5,915 21)
Past due 31-60 days 2,520 (an 2,381 (92)
Past due 61-90 days 889 (25) B06 {126)
Past due more than 91 days 799 {475) 781 (262)
44,870 {608) 37,933 {548)

(i) LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity nisk 15 the nisk that the Group will not be able to meet 1ts financial abligations as they fall due The Group’s approach to managing iquidhty is to

ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficent iquidity to meet its hiabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
Incumng unacceptable losses or nsking damage to the Group's reputation

The Group 1s hughly cash generative, and uses monthly cash flow forecasts to monitor cash requirements and to optimise its return on investments Typically

the Group ensures that it has sufficient cash on hand to meet foreseeable aperational expenses, but it maintains a £2m overdraft facility on which interest
would be payable at LIBOR plus 100 basis points

The following are the contractual matuntties of financial habilries, nduding interest payments and excluding the impact of netting agreements

ANALYSIS OF CONTRACTUAL CASH FLOW MATURITIES

CARRYING  CONTRACTUAL LESS THAN MORE THAN
31 DECEMBER 2007 AMOUNT CASH FLOWS 12 MONTHS 1-2YEARS 2-5YEARS 5 YEARS
Secured bank loans 54 63 33 30 - -
Finance lease hakuhties 228 246 100 74 72 -
Trade and other payables 40,705 40,705 40,705 - - -
Non-redeemable preference shares 45 45 - - - 45
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging
Outflow 639 19,796 19,796 - - -
Inflow {95) 8,542 8,542 - - -
41,576 69,397 69,176 104 72 45
ANALYSIS OF CONTRACT LFAL CASH FLOW MATURITIES
CARRYING  CONTRACTUAL LESS THAN MORE THAN
31 DECEMBER 2006 AMOUNT CASH FLOWS 12 MONTHS 1 2YEARS 2 5YEARS 5 YEARS
Secured bank loans 501 536 472 32 32 -
Overdraft 62 62 62 - - -
Finance lease liabilities 160 173 87 45 a1 -
Trade and other payables 32,758 32,758 32,758 - - -
Non-redeemable preference shares 45 45 - - - 45
Forward exchange contracts used for hedging
Outflow 1 202 202 - - -
Inflow {291) 6,995 6,995 - - -
33236 40,7 40,576 77 73 45
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22 Financial instruments (continued)

(iil) MARKET RISKS
Market nsk 1s the nsk that changes in market prices, such as currency rates and interest rates, will affect the Groups results The objective of market nsk
management 15 to manage and control market risk wathin suitable parameters

a} Currency risk

The Group 1s expaosed to foreign currency risk on sales and purchasas that are denormunated in a currency other than sterling The currencies gving nse to this
nsk primarly are US dollar and related currencies and the euro The Group hedges up to 80% of forecast US dollar or euro foreign currency exposures using
forward exchange contracts In respect of other monetary assets and habiliies held in currencies other than sterling, the Group ensures that the net exposure
15 kept o an acceptable level, by buying or selling foreign currencies at spot rates where necessary to address short-term imbalances

The Group classifies its forward exchange contracts hedging forecasted transactions as cash flow hedges and states themn at farr value The net fair value
of forward exchange contracts used as hedges at 31 Decernber 2007 was a £544 000 lability (2006 £290,000 asset} compnsing an asset of £95,000
(2006 £291,000) and a hiability of £639,000 (2006 £1 000}

Changes in the fair value of forward exchange contracts that economically hedge monetary assets and labifities in foreign currencies and for which no hedge
accounting 1s apphed are recagrised in the income staternent

All forward exchange contracts in place at 31 December 2007 mature within one year

The Group entered Into a currency swap in February 2005 when €9 Om was borrowed to finance the acquisition of PC Intertechnik, linked to a deposit

of £6 2m, at an exchange rate of €1 444/£1 000 The €9m was paid to Rotork Controls {Deutschland) GmbH in a form of redeemable equity as this
company purchased the assets of PC Intertechmk This swap was entered into to protect the Group from currency movements on the repayment of equity
from Germany

Sensitivity analysis

It 1s estimated that, with all other vanables held equal {in partcular other exchange rates), a general change of one cent in the value of the US dollar agatnst
sterling would have had a £200,000 impact on the Group's profit before tax and a one euro cent movement against sterling would have had a £200,000
impact on the Group’s profit before tax for the year ended 31 December 2007 The method of estmation, which has been applied consistently nwvolves
assessing the transaction impact of US dollar and euro cash flows and the translation impact of US dollar and euro profits

The following sigmficant exchange rates applied dunng the year

AVERAGE RATE CLOSING RATE
7007 2006 2007

US dollar 2m 184 199 196

Euro 145 147 136 148

b} Interest rate risk

The Group does not undertake any hedging activity in this area All foreign currency cash deposits are made at prevailing interest rates and where rates are
fixed the period of the fix 1s generally no more than 1 month The main element of interest rate nisk concerns sterling deposits which are made on a floating
UBOR based rate and short-term overdrafts in foreign currencies which are also on a floating rate

The floating rate financial habilihes compnse bank loans/overdrafts bearing interest rates fixed by reference 1o the relevant LIBOR or equivalent rate
The weighted average interest rate of the fixed rate financial habilities 15 3 9% per annum
The weighted average penod for which interest rates on the fixed rate financial liakilities are fixed 1s one year

The matunty profile of the Group's financial labilities at 31 Decernber was as follows

7007 2006
In one year or less 118 589
In more than one year but not more than two years % 68
In rore than two years but not more than five years 66 66
In moere than five years 45 45

Total 327 768
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22 FRinancial instruments {continued)

At the reporting date the interest rate profile of the Group's interest bearing financia! instruments was as follows

Fixed rate instruments

CARRYING AMOUNT
2007 2006
Financial assets 24,058 20,435
Financial kiabilities (228) (295)
23,830 20,140

All foreign currency cash deposits are held on fixed rates of interest in the UK All other cash amounts are on floating rates or overnight rates based on the
relevant LIBOR or equivalent rate

(vl CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and to mainiain an optimal capital structure

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure the Group may adjust the amount of dwdends patd to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or 15sue
new shares

The Group’s net funds at the balance sheet date were

2007 2006
Total borrowings (327) (706)
Cash and cash equivalents (note 15} 38,253 28,398
Group net funds 37,926 27,692
[v) FAIR VALUES
The far values of financial assets and habilites, together with the carmying amounts shown in the balance sheet, are as follows
CARRYING CARRYING
AMOUNT FAIR VALUE AMOUNT FAIR YALUE
2007 2007 2004 2006
Trade recevables 44,262 44,262 37,385 37,385
Other recevables 5,595 5,595 4839 4,839
Cash and cash equivalents 38,253 38,253 28,480 28,460
Currency swap deposit* 2,975 2,975 3,638 3,638
Forward exchange contracts
Assets 95 95 23 29
Liabilities (639) {639) (N n
Currency swap loan* {2,975) (2,975} (3,638) (3,638)
Secured loans (54) {54} {501) (501}
Preference shares {(45) (45} (45) (45)
Finance lease liabilities (228) (228) (160) (160}
Trade and other payables (40,705) (40,705} (32,758) (32,758)
Bank averdrafts - - (62) {62)
46,534 45,534 37,448 37,448

* As the elements of the curency swap can legally be offset, although the values of the loan and deposit are shown above they have been offset In the consolidated balance sheet.
The forward exchange contracts are designated hedges, the assets are held at far value through profit and loss and the liabiliies at amortised cost

Basis for determining fair values
The following surmmanses the significant methods and assumptions used in estimating the farr values of financial iInstruments reflected in the table above

Derivatives
Forward exchange contracts are valued at year end spot rates adjusted for the forward points to the contract’s value date, and gains and losses taken to
equity No contract’s value date s greater than one year from the year end

Secured loans

As the loans have a flexible repayment schedule, and may be paid down In less than one year, the notional amount 1s deemed to reflect
the fair value

Trade and other receivables/payables
As the majonity of recenables/payables have a remaining fife of less than one year, the notional amount 1s deemed to reflect the fair value




T2 0GRS,

NOTES TO THE GROUP FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 [CONTINUED)

23 Operating leases

Non-cancellable operating lease rentals are payable as follows

3007 2006

Less than one year 326 316
Between one and five years 2,110 2,075
More than five years 147 136
2,583 2527

Of the £2 6m (2006 £2 5m), £1 5m (2006 £1 7m) relates to property and the balance to plant and equipment The largest single lease commutment is for
less than £0 5m (2006 {0 5m)

24 Capital commitments

Capital commitments at 31 December for which no provision has been made in these accounts were

2607 2006
Contracted 323 542
25 Contingencies

2007 2008
Performance guarantees and indemnities 4,680 3,580

The performance guarantees and indemnities have been entered into In the normal course of business A liability would only anse in the event of the Group
failing to fulfil its contractual obligations

26 Related parties

The Group has a related party relationship with its subsidiaries and wath 1ts directors and key management A list of subsidianes is shown on pages 80 to 81
of these financial statements Transactions between two subsidtanes for the sale and purchase of products or the subsidiary and parent for management
charges are pnced on an arms length basis

Sales to subsidianes and associates of BAE Systems plc a related party by virtue of non-executive director IG King’s directorship of that company, totalled
£20,000 during the year (2006 £15,000) and there are no amounts outstanding at 31 December 2007 (2006 £nil)

Key management emoluments
The emoluments of those members of the management team, including directors, who are responsible for planning, directing and controlling the actvities
of the Group are

2007 2008

Emoluments including social secunity costs 2,331 2,068
Post employment benefits 316 214
Share based payments 898 610
3,545 2,892

27 Post balance sheet events

On 30 January 2008 the Group completed the acquisition of Remote Controls Sweden AB ( RCS’) a designer and manufacturer of valve actuators based in
Falun, Sweden The total consideration for the acquisition of the entire 1ssued share capital of RCS was SEK 165m (£13m), payable in cash SEX 25m of the
consideration 1s deferred and payable later in 2008 and in 2009 RCS's audited accounts for the year ended 30 Apnl 2007 show gross assets of SEK 87m
turnover of SEK 182m and profit before tax of SEK 10 Sm




ROTORK P.L.C. COMPANY BALANCE SHEET

AT 31 DECEMBER 2007

2007 2006
NDTES £000 £000
Fixed assets
Tangible assets c 1.202 1,231
Investments d 2,311 1,835
3,513 3,066
Current assets
Debtors e 37,730 37695
Cash at bank and in hand 1 20,753 16 548
58,483 54,243
Creditors
Arounts falling due within one year 9 (7.853) {5,056)
Net current assets 50,630 49,187
Total assets less current habilities 54,143 52,253
Creditors
Amounts falling due after more than one year h {45) (45)
Net assets 54,098 52,208
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital ! 4,323 4314
Share premium account 1 6,519 5,857
Translation reserve ' 2) 2)
Capitat redemption reserve ) 1,639 1,639
Profit and loss account ! 41,619 40,400
Equity shareholders’ funds 54,098 52,208

These Company financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 29 February 2008 and were signed on 1ts behatf by

n==s0

WH WHITELEY RE S
DIRECTOR DIRECRQR/
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

a Accounting policies

The following accounting polices have been applied consistently (except for the adoption of FRS 29 — Finanaial Instruments — disclosure) in dealing with items
which are considered matenal in relation to the financal staterments Notes a to k relate to the Company rather than the Group

Basis of accounting
The finanoial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention and have been prepared in accordance with apphcable accountng
standards Under section 230(4} of the Companies Act 1985 the Company 1s exernpt from the requirement to present its own profit and loss account Under

FRS 1 the Company Is exempt from the requirement to prepare a cash flow statement on the grounds that the Group includes the Company tn its own
published consolidated financial statements

Fhe Company has taken advantage of the exemption available under FRS 8 and has not disclosed transactions with entities which are subsidianies of the Group

Where the Company enters into financial guarantee contracts to guarantee the indebtedness of other companies within the Group, the Company consrders
these to be insurance arrangements, and accounts for them as such In this respect, the Company treats the guarantee contract as a contingent liability until
such time as 1t becomes probable that the Company will be required to make a payment under the guarantee The Company continues to account for ntra-
group cross guarantees under FRS 12

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction Monetary assets and habifities denominated in
foretgn currencies are translated using the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date and the gains or losses on translation are included in the profit
and loss account

Investments
Investments are measured at cost less any provision for impairment and adjusted where equity settled share based payments are made to the subsidiary
company’s employees They comprise investments in subsidiary companies

Depreaation and amortisation
Freehold land 1s not depreciated Long leasehold buildings are amortised over fifty years or the expected useful Iife of the bullding where less than fifty years
Other assets are depreciated by equal annual instalments by reference to their estmated useful hves and residual values at the following annual rates

Freehold buildings 2% 0 4%
Short leasehold buildings penod of lease
Plant and equipment 10% to 33%

Post retirement benefits

The Company partapates in a Group wide pension scheme providing benefits based on final pensionable pay The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Company The Company 1s unabte to identify rts share of the underlying assets and habilities of the scheme on a consistent and reascnable
basis and therefore, as required by FRS 17 Retrement benefits, accounts for the scheme as if 1t were a defined contribution scheme As a result, the amount
¢charged to the profit and loss account represents the contributions payable to the scherme in respect of the accounting penad

Classification of preference shares
Following the adoption of the presentation elements of FRS 25, Financial instruments, the cumulative redeernable preference shares issued by the Company
are classified as long-term debt The preference dvidends are charged wathin interest payable

Share based payments

The Company has adopted FRS 20 and the accounting policies followed are in all matenal respects the same as the Group's policy under IFRS 2 This palicy 15
shown in note 1 to the Group financial statements

Deferred taxation

Deferred tax 1s provided in full, without discounting, on timing differences that resutt in an obligation at the balance sheet date to pay more tax, or a nght to
pay less tax, at a future date at rates expected to apply when they crystallise based on current tax rates and law, except for the items explained below Timing
differences anse from the indusion of items of Income and expenditure In taxation computations in penods different from those 1n which they are included in
the financial staterents Deferred tax 1s not provided on timing differences ansing from the revaluation of fixed assets where there 1s no cormmitment ta sefl
the assets or on unremitted earnings of subsichanes where there 15 no commitment 1o remit those earnimgs Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent
that it 1s regarded as more likely than not that they will be recovered

Dividends

Intenm dmdends are recorded In the financial statements when they are paid Final dvidends are recorded in the finanaal statements in the penod which
they are approved by the Company’s shareholders




b Personne! expenses in the Company Profit and Loss Account

LRLERET 75

7007 2006

Wages and salanies {induding bonus and incentive plans) 1.662 719
Social secunty costs 194 60
Pension costs 138 434
Share based payments 209 127
2,203 1,340

There are 4 (2006 4) employees of Rotark p | ¢ plus the 5 (2006 5} executive directors The personnel costs accounted for within the Company include the
full costs of the employees but not the full costs of the executive directors Half of the salary costs, bonus and benefits of the Group Chief Executive, Group
Chiet Operating Officer and Group Finance Director are reported within the Company but the balance of therr costs and those of the ather two executive

directors are reported within the subsidiary where they are based as this approximates the basis on which their time 15 spht

¢ Tangible assets in the Company Balance Sheet

LAND AND BLANT AND
BUILDINGS EQUIPMENT TOTAL
Cost
At 1 January 2007 and 31 December 2007 1,468 13 1,481
Depreciation
At 1 January 2007 237 13 250
Charge for year 29 - 29
At 31 December 2007 266 13 279
Net book value
at 31 December 2007 1,202 - 1,202
at 31 December 2006 123 - 1,231
Net book value of land and buildngs can be anatysed between
2007 2004
Freehold land 60 60
Freehotd builldings 1,142 1,171
Net book value at 31 December 1,202 1,231
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NOTES TO THE COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007 {CONTINUED!

d Investments in the Company Balance Sheet

Shares in Group companies

2007 2008
At 1 January 1,835 1484
Additions ansing from share schemes 476 351
At 31 December 2,311 1,835
Alisting of the pnncipal subsidianes 1s iInduded in the directory on pages B0 to 81
e Debtors due wrthin one year in the Company Balance Sheet
2007 205
Amounts owed by Group undertakings 37,213 36,882
Other debtors 98 367
Prepayments and accrued income 44 29
Corporation tax 298 381
Deferred taxation 77 36
37.730 37,695

A deferred tax asset of £77,000 (2006 £36,000) has been recogrused This asset prinaipally relates to other timing differences The directors are of the
oprrion, based on recent and forecast trading that the level of future and current profits make 1t more likely than not that the asset will be recovered

f Cash at bank and in hand in the Company Balance Sheet

007 2004
Bank balances a1 36
Short-term deposits 20,712 16,512
Cash at bank and in hand 20,753 16,548
g Credrtors amounts falling due within one year in the Company Balance Sheet
7007 7005
Bank lcans and overdrafts 5.412 2,849
Trade creditors 39 79
Amounts owed to Group undertakings 1.053 1,053
Other taxes and social security 1" 1
Cther creditors 1,050 868
Accruals and deferred income 288 196
7.853 5,056
h Creditors amounts falling due after more than one year in the Company Balance Sheet
2007 7006
Preference shares classified as debt 45 45

This debt 1s not redeemable at any fixed future date




1 Caprtal and reserves in the Company Balance Sheet

LNNERRT 77

CAPITAL EQUITY
SHARE SHARE  TRANSLATION REDEMPTION RETAINED SHAREHOLDERS
CARITAL PREMILM RESERVE RESERVE EARNINGS FLNGS
Balance at 1 January 2007 4,314 5,857 (2) 1,639 40,400 52 208
Profit for the year - - - - 27514 27,514
Equrty settled transactions net of tax - - - - 679 679
Share options exercised by employees 9 662 - - - on
Own ordinary shares acquired - - - - (4,249} {4,249)
Own ordinary shares awarded under share schemes - - - - 2.007 2,007
Dividends - - - - (24,732} {24.732)
Balance at 31 December 2007 4,323 6,519 (2) 1,639 41,619 54,098

Details of the number of ordinary shares authonsed and in issue and dwidends paid in the year are given in note 16 The disclosures required under FRS 20

relating to share based payments can be found i note 19

Profit for the financiat year in the accounts of the Company 1s £27,514,000 (2006 £21,032,000)

J Contingenaes in the Company

2007 2006

Guarantees for bank overdrafts of UK subsidiary undertakings

The UK banking arrangements are subject to cross-guarantees between the Company and 1ts UK subsidianes These accounts are subject to a nght of set-off
The performance guarantees and indernities have been entered into in the normal course of business A liabibity would only anse in the event of the Group

failing to fulfil sts contractual obligations

k. Capital nsk management in the Company

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to prowide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure

In arder to maintain or adjust the capital structure the Company may adjust the amount of dmdends paid to shareholders, return caprtal to shareholders or

1ssue new shares

The Company’s net funds at the balance sheet date were

2007 2006
Total borrowings (5.457) (2,894)
Cash and cash equivalents 20,753 16,548
Company net funds 15,296 13,654




T8YNLLIESL

TEN YEAR TRADING HISTORY

2009

2007 2004 2004 2003 2002 2001 7000 1999 1998
£000 £000 £000 £000 F000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
(FRS IFRS IFRS RS UK GAAP UK GAAP UK GAAP UK GAAP UK GAAP UK GAAP UK GAAP

Continuing

operations 235,688 206,709 174839 146,883 146,883 135964 129,677 119322 103,845 112,937 98,103
Discontinued

operations - - - - - - 3,783 4,367 3,935 4,598 3,337
Revenue 235688 206709 174839 146,883 145,883 135964 133460 123689 107,880 117,535 101,440
Cost of sales (127.748) (115603} (95358 (79,097) (79,030) (72,046) (71,875) (65877 (59,021) (63,626) (54,311)
Gross profit 107,940 91,106 79,481 67,786 67,853 63,918 61,585 57,812 48,859 53,909 47,129
Overheads (52,553) (46,017} (42,951) (37,354) (37996) (36808) (35.863) (33532) (29,108) (27,949) (23,567)
Operating profit 55.387 45 089 36,530 30,432 29,857 27,110 25,722 24,280 19,751 25,950 23,562
Continuing

operations 55,387 45 089 36,530 30,432 31,150 28,415 26,553 24733 20,478 26,358 23,822
Discontinued

operations - - - - - - 474 574 309 457 59
Operating profit

before amortisation

of goodwill 55,387 45 089 36,530 30,432 31,150 28,415 27,027 25,307 20,787 26,855 23,881
Amortisation

of goodwall - - - - {1,293} (1,305) {1,305) (1027 (1,036} (895) (319)
Operating profit 55,387 45 (89 36,530 30,432 29,857 27,110 25,722 24,280 19,751 25,960 23,562
Excepuonal tems - - - - - 597 - - - - -
Net interest recewable 1,866 972 127 1,074 634 461 440 563 a3 987 1,845
Profit before taxation 57,253 46,061 36,657 31,506 30 491 28168 26,162 24 843 20582 26,547 25,407
Tax expense (17,957} (14728) {(12,043) {10,508) (10,591) (9.469) {8,868) (8539 (7,110) (9,477) (9,063)
Profit for the year 39,296 31333 24614 20,998 19,900 18,699 17,294 16,304 13,472 17,470 16,344
Dvidends {24,732) (24140) (13437) (17,751) (17,955 {12,592y (11,959 (11,147 (10,504) (10 546) (9,456)
Basic earmings

per share 45 6p 364p 28 6p 24 5p 23 2p 21 8p 20 1p 18 9p 15 6p 20 3p 18 %p
Basic earnings

per share before

goodwill

amortisation - - - - 247 23 3p 216p 201p 16 8p 21 3p 193p
Diluted earnings

per share 452p 36 1p 28 4p 24 3p 230p 217p 200p 18 9p 15 6p 203p 18 9p

The above ten year history has not been restated to apply IFRS to all penods Had this exercise been undertaken the major changes would have been the
removal of amortisation of gocdwill and the introduction of amortisation of separable intangibles, capitalisation and amortisation of development costs and
charges for share based payments Dmadends shown in the IFRS columins are on a pasd basis but in the UK GAAP columns are on an accrued basis




SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

SHARE REGISTER INFORMATION

The tables below show the split of shareholder and size of shareholding in Rotork p k¢

ANNUA|
& ACCO

79

NUMBER OF
SHAREHOLDERS %

NUMBER
OF SHARES

RANGE %
1-1 000 1,154 478 480,870 05
1,001-2,000 400 166 557,004 07
2,001-5,000 379 157 1200,461 14
5,001-10,000 142 59 1,011 923 12
10,001-50,000 175 72 3,700,937 43
50,001-100,000 t9 24 4,144,412 48
100,001 + 107 44 75,335,667 871
NUMBER OF NUMBER

HOLDER HOLDINGS % OF SHARES %
Individuals 1,685 697 3,290 750 38
Bank or nomtnees B0 273 81,787,163 946
Pension fund 1 01 3,256 01
Other company 51 21 1,109 698 12
Other corporate body 19 08 280 407 03
Source Equiniti

CORPORATE DIRECTORY DIVIDEND {NFORMATION

Company Secretary
Stephen Rhys Jones

Registered Office
Ratork p | ¢
Brassmill Lane
Bath BA1 31Q

Company Number
578327

Registrars

Equinity

The Causeway
Worthing

West Sussex BN99 6DA

Stockbrokers

UBS Investment Bank
1 Finsbury Avenue
Ltondon EC2M 2PP

Financial Advisers
UBS Investment Bank
1 Finshury Avenue
London EC2M 2PP

Audrtors

KPMG Audit Plc
100 Temple Street
Bristol BS1 6AG

Financial Public Relations
Financial Dynamics Limited
Halborn Gate

26 Southampton Buildings
London EC2A 1PB

Solicitors

Messrs Osborne Clarke
No 2 Temple Back East
Temple Quay

Bristol BS1 BEG

The table below details the amounts of interim, final and addiional dvdends

declared in respect of each of the last five years

ADDITIONAL
INTERIM FINAL INTERIM TOTAL
DIVIDEND DIVIDEND DIVIDEND DIVIDEND
[Pl ] (5] L]
2007 770 14 00 9 30 3100
2006 650 1165 11 60 2975
2005 590 990 - 1580
2004 535 970 585 2090
2003 525 950 - 1475
FINANCIAL CALENDAR
3 March 2008
Preliminary announcement of annual results for 2007
16 Apnl 2008

Ex-dwidend date for final proposed 2007 dvidend

18 Apnl 2008
Record date for final proposed 2007 dwidend

2 May 2008
Annual General Meeting held at Rotork House,
Brassmill Lane, Bath, BA1 3JQ

9 May 2008
Paymenit date for final proposed 2007 dividend

25 June 2008
Ex-dividend date for 2008 additional interim divndend

27 June 2008
Record date for 2008 additionat intenm dividend

18 July 2008
Payment date for 2008 additional interm didend

5 August 2008
Announcement of intenim finanaal results for 2008




BOLLLATES,

DIRECTORY

UNITED KINGDOM

Rotork p | ¢, England

Helding company

Roger Lockwood

Charman {non-executive)

Bilt Whuteley

Chief Executive

Tel +44 1225733200

Fax +44 1225 733381

Email bl whiteley@rotork co uk

Rotork Controls Ltd, England
100% owned by Rotork pl ¢
Peier France

Managing Director

Tel +44 1225 733200

Fax +44 1225 733381

Email peter france@rotork ¢o uk

Valvekits, England

A division of Exeeco ttd

Dawd Littleichns

Managing Director

Tel +44 1623 440211

Fax +44 1623 240214

Email dlittlejohns@rotorkgears co uk

Rotork Overseas Ltd, England
100% owned by Rotork pi ¢
Robert Slater

Director

Tel +44 1225733200

Fax +44 1225 733381

Email rabert slater@rotork co uk

Exeeco Ltd, England

100% owned by

Rotork Controls Lid

Dawid Littlejohns

Managing Director

Tel +44 113 2567922

Fax +44 113 256 3556

Email dhttlejohns@rotorkgears co uk

AMERICAS

Rotork inc, USA

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Robert Arnold

Director

Tel +1 585 247 2304

Fax +1 58% 247 2308

Email bob arnold@rotork com

Rotork Process Control, USA

A divsion of Rotork Controls Inc
Derek Qlson

General Manager

Tel +1 414 461 9200

Fax +1414461 1024

Email DOlson@ordancontrols com

Rotork Controks de Venezuela SA,
Venezuela

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Edgar Vina

General Manager

Tel +58 212952 4276

Fax +58 212 953 6886

Emaill edgar vina@ratork com ve

Rotork Controls Inc, USA
100% owned by Rotork Inc
Robert Arnold

President

Tel +1 585247 2304

Fax +1 585 247 2308

Email bob arnold@rotork com

Rotork Controls (Canada) Ltd,
Canada

100% owred by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Chnis Bone

President

Tel +1 403 569 9455

Fax +1 403 569 9414

Email chns bone@rotork ca

Rotork Do Brazil, Brazil

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Ernilio Osterling

Durector

Tel +55 21 2221 7400

Email emilic ostering@rotork com

EUROPE

Rotork Motorsation SAS, France
100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Bruno Deverly

General Manager

Tel +3314311 1550

Fax +33148354254

Email brunc deverly@rotork fr

RFS Melle, Garmany

A drasion of Rotork Centrols
{Deutschland) GmbH

Burkhard Wollborn

General Manager

Tel +49 5422 94140

Fax +49 5422 941410

Email Burkhard Wellborn@rfs-pa de

Rotork Gears BV, Netherlands
100% owned by Rotork Gears
(Holdings) BV

Johan Mestert

General Manager

Tel +3153 538 8677

Fax +3153 538 3939

Email johan mostert@retorkgears nl

Rotork Controls (ltaha) SH, Italy
100% owned by Rotork Overseas Lid
Renatc Vezzol

General Manager

Tel +39 0245703300

Fax +39 0245 703301

Emall renato vezzoh@rotork 1t

Rotork Fluid Systemn S, Italy
100% owned by Rotork Overseas Lid
Stefan Daws

Director

Tel +39 0583 93061

Fax +39 Q583 934612

Email stefan davs@fluidsystem 1t

Rotork Rus, Russia

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
lya Lavrov

General Sales Manager

Tel +7 495 234 9125

Fax +7 495 645 2147

Email rotork russia@miu-net ru

Rotork Controls {Deutschland)
GmbH, Germany

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
lurgen Vogel

General Manager

Tel +49 2103 95876

Fax +49 2103 54090

Email jurgen vogel@rotork de

Rotork BV, Netherlands

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Frank Kocpmans

General Manager

Tel +31 10 4146911

Fax +31 10 4144750

Email frank kooprmans@rotork ni

Rotork Gears {Holdings} BV,
Nethedands

100% owned by Rotork Ovarseas Ltd
Johan Mostert

General Manager

Tel +31535388677

Fax +31 53 538 3939

Email johan mostert@rotorkgears nl

Rotork Gears (itaha) Srl, Italy

100% owned by Rotork Controls
{ltaha) Srl

Reberto Beldorini

General Manager

Tel +39033 1552128

Fax +39 033 155 3147

Emal roberto boldorni@rotorkgears it

Rotork Controls {lbena) SL, Spain
100% gwned by Rotork Overseas Lid
Joaquin Pastor-Velasguez

General Manager

Tel +3494 676 6011

Fax +34 94 676 6018

Emall joaquin pastor@rotork es

Remota Control Sweden AB,
Sweden

100% owned by

Rotork Overseas Ltd

Ake Backman

General Manager

Tel +46 23 587 00

Fax +46 23 587 45

Emall ake backman@remotecontrol se




REST OF THE WORLD

Rotork Afnca (Pty) Ltd,

South Afnca

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Karl Rautenbach

General Manager

Ted +27 11 4539741

Fax +27 11 4539894

Email karl rautenbach@rotork co za

Rotork {(Thailand) Ltd, Thailland
100% owned by Rotork Inc
Chaitawat Chotikawanish
Manager

Tel +66 2 530 2420

Fax +66 2 530 2106

Email chaitawc@rotork co th

Rotork (Actuation) Sdn Bhd,
Malaysia

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Lid
Aaron Ow

General Manager

Tel +60 35191 3936

Fax +60 3 5191 3937

Email pkow@rotork com my

Rotork Ltd, Hong Kong

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Enc Ly

General Manager

Tel +852 2 5202390

Fax +852 2 5289746

Email enc i@rotork com ¢n

Rotork Trading (Shanghail

Co Ltd, China

100% owned by Rotork Controls Ltd
Enc L

General Manager

Tel +B6 21 544 52910

Fax +86 21 544 52912

Emall ernc i@rotork com cn

Rotork Japan Co Ltd. lapan

100% cwned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Masaru Sakural

General Manager

Tel +81 3 5632 2941

Fax +81 3 5632 2942

Emall m-sakurai@rotork co |p

Rotork Fluid System Pty Ltd,
Austraha

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Lyndon Dean

General Manager

Tel +61 3 9729 8882

Fax +613 9729 8884

Emall lyndon@rfsaustraiia com

Rotork Controls {India) Ltd, India
100% cwned by Rotork Controis tid
Ashok Jayaram

President

Tel +91 44 2625 421%

Fax +91 44 2625 7108

Emall ashok jayaram@rotork co in

Rotork (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd,
Malaysia

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Aaron Ow

General Manager

Tel +603 5192 8312

Fax +60 35192 8821

Emall pkow@rotork com my

Rotork Controls (Singapore) Pte Ltd,
Singapore

100% owned by Rotork Overseas Ltd
Philip Seah

General Manager

Tel +65 64571233

Fax +65 64576011

Emall philip seah@rotork com sg
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Rotork Actuation

(Shanghai) Co Ltd, China

100% owned by Retork Controls Ltd
Bruce Wang

General Manager

Tel +86 21 6434 8388

Fax +B6 21 6434 8266

Email bruce wang@

rotorkshangha) com ¢n

Rotork Controls

{Korea) Co Ltd, South Korea
100% owned by Rotork Qverseas Ltd
SW Chun

General Manager

Tel +B2 31 768 8151

Fax +82 31 768 8156

Emaill swchun@rotork co kr

Rotork Australia Pty Ltd, Australia
100% owned by Rotork Qverseas Ltd
Lee Howard

General Manager

Tel +61 353 381566

Fax +61 353 381570

Email lee howard@rotork com au

Shenzhen Sinapec-Rotork
Actuation Co Ltd, China
35% owned by Rotork Controls Ltd
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